
�����������������



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 1 

 

MEETING NOTES 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 
From: Brian M. Key, PE; Executive Director 
Date: March 12, 2024 
Re: Notes for the March 19, 2024 Board of Directors Meeting 

The agenda this month includes three action items, as detailed below. 
 
Below are a few notes corresponding to the agenda numbers: 

5. We have a Finance committee meeting at 5pm, immediately prior to the board 
meeting.  Jill, with the assistance of the committee members, will report on the 
conversations that took place regarding the preparation of the FY 2024-2025 budget. 

6. Per the discussion that took place at the February 2024 board meeting, the asset 
management report was modified to include an explanation of the “other” category; 
this can be found on the last page of that report. 

7.a. Megan will introduce our new Human Resource Manager, Jason Michaels, to the 
board.  Jason will provide a short history of his experience, and outline his vision for 
the department. 

7.b. Resolution 2024-03.01: The health insurance renewal requires action by the Board; 
the resolution is included in your packets for your consideration.  Please note the 
heath insurance rates are included, and they show a slight increase for next year. 

8.b. Resolution 2024-03.02: Rhonda will review the resolution that is included for your 
consideration for the Helm Street Tank project. 

9.a. I will provide the Board with an update on the Clay Chastain Connection issue. 
9.b. As can be seen in the news articles in Megan’s report, the County allocated 

$1.25million of the federal ARPA money to the Authority.  We will discuss this 
funding at the meeting. 

9.c. Resolution 2024-03.03: As we talked about last month, the County Fair is coming 
up this summer, and this resolution would provide support for the Fair from the 
Authority. 

 
If you have any questions about any of the information contained in your board packets, or if 
you are not going to be able to attend the meeting, please contact me as soon as possible prior 
to the board meeting. 



AGENDA 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 2 

 

NOTICE AND AGENDA 
 

To: Board of Directors 

From: Brian Key – Executive Director 

Date: March 12, 2024 

Re: Notice of Board Meeting and Agenda 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) 
will be held on Tuesday, March 19, 2024, at 7:00 p.m. in the Board Meeting Room of the 
Authority located in the Annex building at 1723 Falling Creek Road in Bedford County.  The 
public can provide input and/or join the meeting in person or in the following ways: 

• Join the Zoom meeting with audio/video by electronic device (computer, phone, tablet): 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88934287123?pwd=NkpSbzIxL2FJUzhTV1hPbWZiS0JNQT09 
o Meeting ID: 889 3428 7123 
o Passcode: vCLEx2 

• Join the Zoom meeting with audio only by phone: 
(651) 372 8299  -or-  (786) 635 1003  -or-  (267) 831 0333 
o Meeting ID: 889 3428 7123 
o Passcode: 724824 

• Click on the link to the online meeting on our Facebook page or website 
o www.brwa.com (Navigate to “Get In Touch/Calendar” and find the date of the meeting) 
o https://www.facebook.com/bedfordwater 

The following Agenda is proposed for discussion: 

1. Call to Order 
a. Pledge of Allegiance 
b. Moment of Silence 

2. Review of Agenda 
3. Public Comments 
4. Approval of Minutes: February 20, 2024 – Regular Board Meeting 
5. Financial Report: Presented by Jill Underwood 

a. Financial Statements through month end February 2024 
b. Summary of March 19, 2024 5pm Finance Committee Meeting 

6. Operations Report: Presented by Thomas Cherro 
7. Administration Report: Presented by Megan Pittman 

a. Public Relations Articles 
b. Introduction: Jason Michaels – HR Manager 
c. Resolution 2024-03.01 – Health Insurance 

  

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88934287123?pwd=NkpSbzIxL2FJUzhTV1hPbWZiS0JNQT09
http://www.brwa.com/
https://www.facebook.com/bedfordwater


To: Board of Directors 
From: Brian Key – Executive Director 
Date: March 12, 2024 
Re: Notice of Board Meeting and Agenda 

Page 2 of 2 

8. Deputy Director Report: Presented by Rhonda English 
a. Project Reports 
b. Resolution 2024-03.02 – Helm Street Tank 

9. Executive Report: Presented by Brian Key 
a. Clay Chastain Report 
b. ARPA funding through the County 
c. Stoney Creek Reservoir Property 
d. Resolution 2024-03.03 – County Fair Support 

10. Other business not covered on the above agenda 
11. Motion to Adjourn 



MINUTES



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 
 

Bedford Regional Water Authority – Board of Directors 
Regular Board Meeting – Minutes 

February 20, 2024 

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Bedford 
Water”) was held on Tuesday, February 20, 2024, in the Board Meeting Room in Bedford 
Water’s Annex building located at 1723 Falling Creek Road in Bedford County. 
Members Present: ........... Bob Flynn, Chair  

Donald Barger, Jr. 
Rusty Mansel 
Kevin Mele 
Michael Moldenhauer 
John Sharp 

Members Absent: ............ Jay Gray, Vice Chair 
Staff & Counsel Present: . Brian Key – Executive Director  

Rhonda English – Deputy Director  
Megan Pittman – Director of Administration (Virtually) 
Thomas Cherro – Director of Operations  

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by the Chair at approximately 7:00 p.m.  The Pledge of 
Allegiance and a moment of silence were conducted. 

2. Review of Agenda 

The following agenda was reviewed as shown. Revisions are shown in bold italics. 
1. Call to Order 

a. Pledge of Allegiance 
b. Moment of Silence 

2. Review of Agenda 

3. Public Comments  

4. Approval of Minutes: December 19, 2023 – Regular Board Meeting  

5. Financial Report: Presented by Brian Key 

6. Operations Report: Presented by Thomas Cherro 

7. Administration Report: Presented by Megan Pittman 

8. Projects Report: Presented by Rhonda English 

9. Executive Report: Presented by Brian Key 
a. Resolution 2024-02.01 Governing Principles 
b. Resolution 2024-02.02 Strategic Plan 2024-2028 

10. Chairman Report: Presented by Bob Flynn  

11. Other business not covered on the above agenda 

12. Motion to Adjourn 
  

http://www.brwa.com/


 
3. Public Comments  

There were no public comments.  
4. Approval of Minutes: December 19, 2023 - Regular Meeting 

Mr. Key explained that Mr. Moldenhauer tried to join the meeting virtually in December. 
However, due to technical difficulties, he was not able to connect.  
The regular Board Meeting Minutes from December 19, 2023, were reviewed. 
Member Moldenhauer made a motion to approve the minutes. 
Member Barger seconded the motion. 

• Board member votes:     6    Aye;     0    Nay;     0    Abstain.  The motion carried. 

5. Financial Report: Presented by Brian Key 

Mr. Key reported on Ms. Underwood's behalf since she could not attend the meeting.  
The budget goal was 58% for January, with operating revenues at 62% and operating 
expenses at 50%. Capital Recovery fees received this FY are 61% of the total budgeted 
amount, with water at 65% and sewer at 52%.  There were redemptions for two water 
capital recovery fees for Westyn Village. 
Mr. Key reviewed the budget schedule included in the board packets.  
Mr. Barger asked about fuel cost increases for Forest, Moneta, and Montvale; Mr. Key 
answered that fuel for most of the systems was for generators. In particular, in Forest, 
there was a pump station failure which required a temporary diesel pump to be installed 
while repairs were being made to the electric pumps. Mr. Cherro explained the timeline 
and process for fixing and returning the pumps to service.  Mr. Flynn asked about the 
Westyn Village prepayment credits. Ms. English explained the credits that were being 
used.  

6. Operations Report: Presented by Thomas Cherro 

Mr. Cherro explained that the CIP team has completed the Peaksview waterline, and all 
the customers are connected. Their upcoming projects include installing an actuator 
valve on Big Ben, the control valve between Bedford and Forest to move water to and 
from the service areas, and replacing a section of sewer on Galax. The motors and all 
the parts needed for the flocculators at Central Water Treatment Plant are ready to be 
installed. The electrical study for this plant is almost finished. It will cost $900,000 to 
complete all the updates identified in the study. If approved in the CIP, it will be split into 
three phases with the first phase being in FY 2024-2025. The Forest Middle School 
waterline is still being investigated; the maintenance team got the customers in service, 
but the waterline still needs to be repaired. 

Mr. Key explained the significant waterline break in Town and that there is one claim for 
a flooded basement. The BRWA is protected by sovereign immunity but chose to cover 
this claim using no fault insurance coverage.  

Mr. Flynn asked about the labor hours chart and the “other” column. This includes any 
service area not listed in the chart. This also includes any vehicle maintenance or 
repairs. Ms. English also added that any projects that are in design are included in this 
category. Mr. Key said that a breakdown of that category will be brought to the board for 
full disclosure at the next meeting.   

7. Administration Report: Presented by Megan Pittman 

Ms. Pittman reviewed the articles included in the board packet. She also mentioned that 
the article is in the print version at everyone’s place. Mr. Moldenhauer asked about the 



 
land around Stoney Creek Reservoir. Mr. Key said the Town has not contacted him and 
is waiting to hear more from them. The board asked Mr. Key to reach out to the Town for 
more information.  

Ms. Pittman also mentioned that the HR Manager has been hired and starts on March 
4th.  

8. Projects Report: Presented by Rhonda English  

Ms. English said there will hopefully be a resolution for Helm Street Tank next month. 
The bid date is March 5th. Ivy Creek sewer line construction continues to move forward. 
The BRWA is working with the City of Lynchburg for sewer capacity costs where 
Lynchburg customers may want to connect to the new sewer line. Stoney Creek dam 
improvements and the FEMA High Hazard grant conversations are continuing. This 
project will need to coincide with the work at the Central Water Treatment Plant and a 
booster station serving customers in that area. The board discussed Paradise Point 
construction and rates.  

9. Executive Report: Presented by Brian Key 

 
a. Resolution 2024-02.01 Governing Principles 

As was discussed at the December 19, 2023, board meeting, the strategic 
planning process has developed recommended changes to the Authority’s 
Mission, Vision, and Values; these governing principles are documented in 
Policy 1.40. 
As such, this resolution is for the Board’s consideration to change the Authority’s 
governing principles.   
At a regular meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors, 
held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Administrative Annex Building on the 20th 
day of February 2024, beginning at 7:00 p.m.: 
WHEREAS, the Bedford Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) is a public service 
authority formed and existing in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 51 of Title 15.2 of 
the Code of Virginia, 1950, as amended, the Virginia Water and Waste Authorities Act §§ 
15.2-5100-15.2-5159 (the “Act”); and, 
WHEREAS, the Authority desires to have a comprehensive set of policies governing the 
manner in which the Authority conducts its regular business, and the Authority directs that 
these policies be grouped together into an operating policy manual; and, 
WHEREAS, as part of the strategic planning process, the board was presented with 
proposed changes to the mission, vision, and values at the December 19, 2023 regular board 
meeting; and, 
WHEREAS, the mission, vision, and values are governing principles that are documented in 
Policy 1.40 Governing Principles and the board was presented with the revised policy 
showing the recommended changes; now, 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of the Bedford Regional Water 
Authority that the above noted revised policy be hereby adopted by the Authority. 

Member Sharp made a motion to approve this Resolution. 

Member Moldenhauer made a Second to approve. 

Board Member Votes:   6   Aye,    0  Nay,    0  Abstain. The motion carried.  
 

b. Resolution 2024-02.02 Strategic Plan 2024-2028 

The resolution is to approve the external report for the 2024-2028 strategic 
plan, as was presented in draft form at the December 19, 2023 board 



 
meeting. Mr. Mansel asked to check the punctuation in the customer quote. 
Mr. Key also explained the communication process of sharing the plan with 
the community.  

 
At a regular meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors, 
held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Administrative Annex Building on the 20th 
of February 2024, beginning at 7:00 pm: 
WHEREAS, the Bedford Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) is a public service authority 
formed and existing in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 51 of Title 15.2 of the Code 
of Virginia, 1950, as amended, the Virginia Water and Waste Authorities Act §§ 15.2-5100-
15.2-5159 (the “Act”); and, 
WHEREAS, the Authority has developed a five year Strategic Plan for calendar years 2024-
2028; this plan was developed over the course of the past 7 months, with input being 
obtained from customers, staff, and County and Town stakeholders; and, 
WHEREAS, the Strategic Plan provides a framework for the Authority to identify efforts needed 
to guide the Authority in the future; now, 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby approve and adopt the 
2024-2028 Strategic Plan as presented. 

Member Moldenhauer made a motion to approve this Resolution. 

Member Mansel made a Second to approve. 

Board Member Votes:   6  Aye,   0  Nay,   0  Abstain. The motion carried.  
 

10. Chairman Report: Presented by Bob Flynn 

Mr. Flynn stated that the board's contact information is in the packet, along with their 
committee assignments, and asked members to verify that the information is correct.  

11. Other Business not covered on the above agenda 

Mr. Key stated that a draft agreement about ARPA funds has been completed for the 
County. The County has asked that a portion of the money be allocated for a leachate 
transfer station at the Central Wastewater Treatment Plant. The BRWA is concerned 
about PFAS being introduced to the plant through leachate.  
Mr. Moldenhauer mentioned he sent information to Mr. Key about water purification 
funds that may be available.  
Mr. Key was asked about water availability for the Bedford County fair and if the BRWA’s 
parking lot could be used. The board approved, in concept, of donating water to the fair.  
Mr. Key said that he would bring a resolution to that effect to the board in March for their 
consideration.  

12. Motion to Adjourn: 

There being no further business to discuss, Moldenhauer made a motion to adjourn, and 
_______ seconded the motion. 

Board Member Votes:   6  Aye,   0  Nay,   0  Abstain. The motion carried. 

The meeting adjourned at approximately 8:31 pm. 

Prepared by Megan Pittman – Director of Administration 
Approved: ________________ 2024 



FINANCIAL 
REPORT 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
brwa@brwa.com 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 

From: Jill W. Underwood, Director of Finance 
Date:   March 13, 2024 
Re: Financial Highlights for February 2024 

 
Customer Service Statistical Report: 
 
The report for February is included.   
 
Summary of Revenues & Expenses: 
 
1) Budget goal is 67% for February, operating revenues are at 70% and operating 

expenses at 56%.   
 

2) Capital Recovery fees received this FY are 72% of the total budgeted amount, with 
water at 75% and sewer at 66%.  

 
 
Cash Flow Summary 
 
The summary is included in your packets.   
 
 
FY 25 Budget 
 
The Finance Committee will meet prior to the Board meeting and again on March 27th.  
The draft budget will be presented to the Board at the April meeting. 



Tracking Data for Customer Service Department

Description March '23 April '23 May '23 June '23 July '23 August '23 September '23 October '23 November '23 December '23 January '24 February '24

Running 12 
Month Totals

1 Statements Generated 14,309             14,340             14,360             14,389             14,387             14,405             14,417              14,426             14,454             14,395             14,448             14,461             172,791             
2 Total $ Amount of Statements Generated $1,212,382.01 $1,252,787.83 $1,374,870.73 $1,219,654.39 $1,380,011.59 $1,554,598.03 $1,555,392.24 $1,539,423.46 $1,447,038.46 $1,408,150.95 $1,402,673.60 $1,329,768.30 $16,676,751.59
3 Total $ Payments Received $1,585,834.36 $1,252,834.74 $1,452,188.85 $1,275,279.54 $1,547,925.73 $1,703,996.41 $1,408,420.62 $1,793,722.00 $1,467,840.30 $1,311,621.65 $1,506,479.07 $1,461,469.29 $17,767,612.56
4 Account Transfers 229                  157                  206                  245                  239                  229                  221                   187                  145                  178                  143                  113                  2,292                 
5 New Customers - Forest 9                      13                    10                    4                      6                      16                    7                       5                      8                      7                      3                      7                      95                      
6 New Customers - SML 1                      -                   2                      3                      1                      2                      5                       6                      5                      3                      1                      4                      33                      
7 Residential Disconnected Customers (#) 85                    82                    44                    66                    66                    46                    77                     35                    54                    -                   53                    23                    631                    
8 Residential Disconnected Customers ($) $14,138.59 $16,738.83 $9,396.22 $13,899.02 $10,184.67 $8,131.80 $14,871.37 $6,307.28 $14,266.02 $0.00 $10,893.75 $4,810.38 $123,638
9 Normal and Transfer Readings 14,570             14,597             14,616             14,632             14,662             14,729             14,709              14,709             14,719             14,688             14,806             14,753             176,190             

10 Tower Read Meters 2,927               3,106               2,726               2,474               2,038               2,040               1,037                1,416               1,259               1,330               1,256               1,336               22,945               
11 New Meter Installs 12                    30                    23                    10                    28                    15                    12                     16                    25                    11                    8                      2                      192                    
12 Meters Changed - Program 97                    33                    4                      2                      2                      1                      18                     10                    2                      15                    44                    46                    274                    
13 Remaining Developer's Credits $357,684.01 $357,684.01 $357,684.01 $357,684.01 $357,684.01 $357,684.01 $357,684.01 $357,684.01 $967,153.25 $957,153.25 $957,153.25 $946,253.25 N/A

14 Bulk Water Sales - New London (Gallons) -                   7,110               27,125             83,480             10,615             19,222             32,049              13,487             4,735               7,990               16,530             6,530               228,873

15 Bulk Water Sales - Moneta (Gallons) -                   -                   -                   17,245             20,180             3,647               11,021              10,990             5,600               13,926             3,909               1,870               88,388

16 Bulk Water Sales - Central Distr (Gallons) 34,300             75,200             64,500             118,908           35,494             64,800             50,500              200                  19,200             14,300             11,900             45,700             535,002
17 Total Bulk Water Sales $411.60 $987.72 $1,099.50 $2,635.60 $795.47 $1,052.03 $1,122.84 $296.12 $354.42 $434.59 $388.07 $649.20 $10,227.16

T:\Statistics - Summary Report\2024\February 2024 Revised Stat Report.xlsx : Current Rolling



7/1/2023
Beginning

Feb 2024
Actual

ASSETS
1000:1000 Cash $15,124,097.33 $12,536,143.04
1001 Restricted Investments 9,244,039.63 9,728,791.68
1002:1002 Prepaid Expenses 751,646.61 772,770.00
1101:1101 Accounts Receivable 4,298,437.75 4,318,566.28
1102 Accounts Receivable Other 32,206.16 38,649.00
1200 Inventory 807,157.33 1,017,039.07
1202 Loan Related Assets 3,934.66 3,934.66
1250 Construction In Progress 9,698,627.35 13,291,019.28
1301 Tangible Assets- Office 5,619,413.39 5,619,413.39
1302 Tangible Assets - Vehicles 4,175,805.54 4,175,805.54
1400:1500 Tangible Assets - Water 104,017,672.36 104,017,672.36
1700 Tangible Assets - Sewer 71,044,183.22 71,044,183.22
1800 Intangible Assets 743,601.00 743,601.00
1801 Fixed Asset Clearing Account 20.98 1,504,863.93
1900 Depreciation (78,665,555.41) (78,665,555.41)

Total assets 146,895,287.90 150,146,897.04

LIABILITIES
2000 Accounts Payable (767,678.57) (252,564.65)
2001 Customer Liabilities (517,536.87) (485,535.82)
2100 Employee Liabilities (1,225,756.41) (1,028,788.48)
2200 Notes Payable (50,317,877.43) (47,950,877.43)
2300 Developer Revenues and Inflows (2,544,261.94) (3,143,731.18)
2999 Retained Earnings (91,522,176.68) (91,522,176.68)

Total liabilities (146,895,287.90) (144,383,674.24)

Operating  Surplus/ (Loss) 5,763,222.80

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



7/1/2023
Beginning

Feb 2024
Actual

ASSETS

Cash:
1000-0000 Change Box for CS 350.00 350.00
1000-0001 Petty Cash 16.57 16.57
1000-0002 Truist Checking Account 3,024,600.40 2,314,037.59
1000-0004 Cash Drawer 225.00 225.00
1000-0011 LGIP Operating Reserves Fund 337,503.53 349,331.76
1000-0012 Due from VRA- DEQ Ivy Creek Construction Fund 10,063,626.16 8,119,108.34
1000-1000 VA Investment Pool-Capital Projects Reserve 615,932.00 636,193.67
1000-2000 VA Investment Pool- Operating Reserves 1,081,843.67 1,117,431.91
1000-0005 Cash Suspense Account (for F.A.) (551.80)

Total   Cash 15,124,097.33 12,536,143.04

Restricted Investments:
1001-0001 Deposit Refund Program Fund 359,661.65 359,661.65
1001-0010 Debt Service Accumulation Fund 969,439.92 874,183.79
1001-0020 Reserve for future capital projects 690,908.24 733,941.44
1001-0021 County Funds for New Projects 150,177.09 183,065.01
1001-0022 SML WTF Depreciation Fund  WVWA 694,346.54 717,187.71
1001-0023 BRWA Cell Tower Funds 345,913.55 335,913.55
1001-0024 SML WTF Depreciation Fund- BRWA portion 694,346.53 717,187.71
1001-0025 Vehicle and Equipment Replacement Fund 758,389.72 521,831.72
1001-0030 Information Systems Replacement Fund 283,932.32 307,301.51
1001-0035 Meter Replacement Fund 217,198.84 417,198.84
1001-0040 Sewerline Replacement Fund 1,101,862.76 1,268,526.76
1001-0045 Waterline Replacement Fund 356,970.70 556,970.70
1001-0050 Tank Rehab 406,995.76 460,331.76
1001-1010 VA Investment Pool-  Reserve Fund 436,327.83 452,032.32
1001-1020 LGIP Repairs & Maintenance Reserve 24,085.63 24,085.63
1001-1025 VRA Debt Service Reserve Fund 1,720,240.83 1,699,457.86
1001-1100 Escrow Account 33,241.72 33,241.72
1001-0060 Water Facilities Set Aside Fund 33,336.00
1001-0065 Sewer Facilities Set Asides 33,336.00

Total Restricted Investments 9,244,039.63 9,728,791.68

Prepaid Expenses:
1002-1000 Prepaid Insurance 131,360.28 215,479.28
1002-1001 Prepaid  Dues/Service Contracts 66,713.33 3,717.72
1002-1002 Deferred Outflows of Resources (Pensions) 583,277.00 583,277.00
1002-1003 VRS OPEB Deferred Outflow 83,662.00 83,662.00
1002-1004 VRS OPEB Deferred Outflow (44,894.00) (44,894.00)
1002-1005 Local OPEB Deferred Outflows 12,972.00 12,972.00
1002-1006 Local OPEB Deferred Inflows (81,444.00) (81,444.00)

Total   Prepaid Expenses 751,646.61 772,770.00

Accounts Receivable:
1101-1000 Billings Receivable Water 2,438,605.39 2,336,666.16
1101-2000 Budget Billing Accounts Rec. 6.52 6.52
1101-2001 Monthly Statement A/R (20.00) (20.00)
1101-2002 Monthly Deferred A/R- holding account 553.47 553.47
1101-2003 AR Credits (50.00) (50.00)
1101-3000 Billings Receivable  Sewer 1,156,019.47 1,132,521.01
1101-3210 Credit Card Convenience Fee AR 735.34 735.34
1101-4000 Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (252,468.34) (252,468.34)
1101-4001 Water Penalties- A/R (362,651.90) (345,561.71)
1101-4002 Payment Arrangement AR- Water (154.96) (154.96)
1101-4003 Sewer Penalties A/R 18,485.53 25,467.97
1101-4004 Payment Arrangement AR- Sewer 268.43 268.43
1101-4005 Payment Arrangement AR- Sewer Penalties 94.60 94.60

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



7/1/2023
Beginning

Feb 2024
Actual

1101-4006 Payment Arrangement AR- Water Penalties 174.14 174.14
1101-5001 Water Capital Recovery  Fees A/R (662,129.00) (617,729.00)
1101-5002 Returned Check A/R 1,018.25 1,340.61
1101-5003 Sewer Capital Recovery  Fees A/R (299,938.73) (287,927.04)
1101-5005 Reconnect Fee A/R 18,478.01 19,070.34
1101-6000 Water Account Charge A/R 8,684.37 9,258.22
1101-6003 Sewer Account Charges A/R 13,957.59 24,556.34
1101-7001 Water Deposits A/R (47,225.14) (98,049.78)
1101-7003 Sewer Deposits A/R 20,948.25 20,948.25
1101-7500 Meter Base Installation Fee A/R 143,293.43 149,793.43
1101-7502 A/R- Sewer Clean-Out Insallation Fee 39,100.00 59,300.00
1101-7504 Sewer Pump Maintenance A/R 9,132.63 11,459.09
1101-7505 Service Repairs & Rents A/R (709.88) (709.88)
1101-7506 A/R- Septage Dumping Fees 8,335.00 8,335.00
1101-7507 Meter Fee A/R 70,719.63 74,444.63
1101-7508 A/R- Industrial Pretreatment (7,158.26) (7,312.37)
1101-7510 SGP  Review and Inpections A/R (6,581.92) (6,977.60)
1101-8000 Misc. Charges Receivable (1.00) (1.00)
1101-8002 NSF holding/clearing account 7,643.34 7,643.34
1101-8003 Consolidation holding account (3,761.63) (3,761.63)
1101-8006 Unauthorized Service A/R 4,000.00 6,000.00
1101-8008 Cellular Rental AR 2,065,724.86 2,065,724.86
1101-8009 Pending Electronic Payments (84,689.74) (15,072.16)

Total   Accounts Receivable 4,298,437.75 4,318,566.28

Accounts Receivable Other:
1102-0001 Miscellaneous Accounts Receivable 32,206.16 38,649.00

Total   Accounts Receivable Other 32,206.16 38,649.00

Inventory:
1200-0001 Maintenance Inventory 81,301.23 251,464.81
1200-0002 Meter Inventory 725,856.10 765,574.26

Total   Inventory 807,157.33 1,017,039.07

Loan Related Assets:
1202-0009 VRA 2014 Cash Account (per docs) 3,934.66 3,934.66

Total   Loan Related Assets 3,934.66 3,934.66

Construction In Progress:
1250-0001 CIP Inventory 43,294.74 43,294.74
1250-0300 CIP- Western Hills Sewer Replacement 7,500.00 54,750.00
1250-0302 CIP- Western Hills Water Replacement 7,500.00 40,200.00
1250-0310 CIP- Lead Service Line Inventory Project 1,600.00 48,600.00
1250-0315 CIP- Central Water Electrical Study 30,265.00 59,399.76
1250-0316 CIP- Peaksview St Water 117,669.70 173,075.28
1250-0317 CIP- Website Development Project 61,190.00 61,190.00
1250-0318 Town & Country WATER Replacement 41,900.00 41,900.00
1250-0323 Central Water control valves 112,742.82 112,742.82
1250-0326 Town & Country Sewer Replacement Project ARPA 1,625,777.68 2,438,997.65
1250-0336 CIP- Belltown Rd Waterline (ARPA) 40,169.52 247,521.02
1250-0378 Helm Street Tank Project (ARPA) 180,070.00 216,578.87
1250-0382 CIP- Galax St Sewer Project 23,349.38 23,349.38
1250-0383 CIP- Ivy Creek Sewer 5,048,602.77 7,117,072.13
1250-0390 CIP- 460 Booster Station 2,196,373.00 2,207,474.00
1250-0391 CIP- Turkey Mtn Booster Station 42,490.00 42,490.00
1250-0399 CIP- Galax St. WATER 118,132.74 153,189.74
1250-0301 CIP- Central PS Pump Replacements 32,927.14
1250-0322 CIP- Key System 5,772.50
1250-0324 Central Sewer Pump Station 7 148,670.00

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



7/1/2023
Beginning

Feb 2024
Actual

1250-0332 Stoney Creek Reservoir Drain Analysis 11,845.25
1250-0337 FY24 CIP Projects 9,979.00

Total   Construction In Progress 9,698,627.35 13,291,019.28

Tangible Assets- Office:
1301-0001 Office Facilities 3,695,648.46 3,695,648.46
1301-0002 Information Systems 1,923,764.93 1,923,764.93

Total   Tangible Assets- Office 5,619,413.39 5,619,413.39

Tangible Assets - Vehicles:
1302-0001 Vehicles and Equipment 4,175,805.54 4,175,805.54

Total   Tangible Assets - Vehicles 4,175,805.54 4,175,805.54

Tangible Assets - Water:
1400-1000 SML Water Treatment Facility 16,694,001.18 16,694,001.18
1400-2000 Smith Mountain Lake Central 22,552,336.98 22,552,336.98
1400-3000 Stewartsville Water 2,735,076.84 2,735,076.84
1500-1000 Forest Water 37,841,213.85 37,841,213.85
1500-2000 Lakes Water 1,761,491.47 1,761,491.47
1500-3000 Central Water 22,433,552.04 22,433,552.04

Total   Tangible Assets - Water 104,017,672.36 104,017,672.36

Tangible Assets - Sewer:
1700-0014 Central Sewer 28,542,354.54 28,542,354.54
1700-0015 Moneta Sewer 12,791,612.43 12,791,612.43
1700-0016 Forest Sewer 20,625,165.92 20,625,165.92
1700-0020 Mariners Landing Sewer 1,448,700.18 1,448,700.18
1700-1016 BRWA Share Lynchburg Sewer Upgrade 5,566,470.93 5,566,470.93
1700-8000 Montvale Sewer 2,069,879.22 2,069,879.22

Total   Tangible Assets - Sewer 71,044,183.22 71,044,183.22

Intangible Assets:
1800-0000 Studies & Permits (Feasibility, master studies) 687,190.55 687,190.55
1800-0090 Capitalized Interest (Various projects) 56,410.45 56,410.45

Total   Intangible Assets 743,601.00 743,601.00

Fixed Asset Clearing Account:
1801-0000 Fixed Asset Clearing Account 20.98 1,504,863.93

Total   Fixed Asset Clearing Account 20.98 1,504,863.93

Depreciation:
1900-0000 Accumulated Depreciation (78,665,555.41) (78,665,555.41)

Total   Depreciation (78,665,555.41) (78,665,555.41)
Total assets 146,895,287.90 150,146,897.04

LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable:
2000-1000 Accounts Payable (630,092.77) (2,897.85)
2000-1005 Retainage Payable (137,585.80) (249,666.80)

Total   Accounts Payable (767,678.57) (252,564.65)

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



7/1/2023
Beginning

Feb 2024
Actual

Customer Liabilities:
2001-0000 Customer Credit- Budget Billing accounts 3,009.22 3,009.22
2001-0001 Customer Credits (356,158.10) (356,158.10)
2001-0002 Misc. Misposting 713.57 713.57
2001-0003 Customer Refunds Payable 95,315.20 126,383.75
2001-0005 Liability for Easement Condemnations (4,394.72) (4,394.72)
2001-1000 Water Deposits (177,652.63) (176,720.13)
2001-1555 Fireline Assembly Deposits (16,308.86) (16,308.86)
2001-2000 Interest on Deposits (Town accounts) 1,256.93 1,256.93
2001-3000 Sewer Deposits (62,817.48) (62,817.48)
2001-4000 Liability for SML Meeting Room Deposits (500.00) (500.00)

Total   Customer Liabilities (517,536.87) (485,535.82)

Employee Liabilities:
2100-0050 Compensated Absences Liability (155,051.82) (155,051.82)
2100-0060 Accrued Payroll (211,863.11) (0.01)
2100-0250 VRS Employee Contribution Payable 2,428.45 (16,831.49)
2100-0400 Net Pension Liabilty (410,881.00) (410,881.00)
2100-0500 VRS OPEB Liability (224,343.00) (224,343.00)
2100-0510 Local OPEB Liability (202,819.00) (202,819.00)
2100-0550 Health Insurance Payable- Employee Share (25,550.50) (21,344.67)
2100-0600 VRS Mandatory Cash Match- Hybrid 1.25 1.25
2100-0750 Optional Life Insurance Payable 658.14 821.50
2100-0800 AFLAC Withholding Payable 1,714.01 1,763.59
2100-0900 Outstanding Payables Checks (49.83) (49.83)
2100-0950 Employee Gym Memberships (54.00)

Total   Employee Liabilities (1,225,756.41) (1,028,788.48)

Notes Payable:
2200-0115 Current Maturities Long-Term Debt 0.40 2,367,000.40
2200-2001 Accrued Interest Payable (328,344.79) (328,344.79)
2200-2020 VRA 2015 Loan (27,215,000.00) (27,215,000.00)
2200-2021 VRA 2015 Premium (242,312.59) (242,312.59)
2200-2026 VRA Series 2005 Premium (842.80) (842.80)
2200-2230 Series 2012 Loan (2005 Refunding) (830,000.00) (830,000.00)
2200-2233 VRA Series 2014 Loan (2005 refunding) (1,745,000.00) (1,745,000.00)
2200-2234 VRA Series 2014 Premium (2005) (61,765.42) (61,765.42)
2200-2235 VRA 2014 Deferred Amt on Refunding 20,271.20 20,271.20
2200-2240 VRA 2020 Loan (ESCO) (3,370,000.00) (3,370,000.00)
2200-2241 VRA 2020 Premium (469,607.59) (469,607.59)
2200-2250 2022 VA Water Facilities Revolving Fund (13,338,457.00) (13,338,457.00)
2200-2500 Assumed Debt from Town (1,799,000.76) (1,799,000.76)
2200-3000 Lynchburg Sewer System Loan Payable (937,818.08) (937,818.08)

Total   Notes Payable (50,317,877.43) (47,950,877.43)

Developer Revenues and Inflows:
2300-0000 Deferred Revenue Liability (357,684.01) (957,153.25)
2300-1000 Deferred Inflows of Resources (185,526.00) (185,526.00)
2300-1001 Deferred Inflow of Resources- Leases (2,001,051.93) (2,001,051.93)

Total   Developer Revenues and Inflows (2,544,261.94) (3,143,731.18)

Retained Earnings:
2999-0000 Retained Earnings (91,522,176.68) (91,522,176.68)

Total   Retained Earnings (91,522,176.68) (91,522,176.68)
Total liabilities (146,895,287.90) (144,383,674.24)

Operating  Surplus/ (Loss) 5,763,222.80

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Balance Sheet

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



Month
FY 23-24

YTD
FY 23-24
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
67%

OPERATING REVENUE
3000-3000 Water Sales ($847,691.14) ($7,282,706.28) ($10,969,377.00) ($3,686,670.72) 66%
3100- Sewer Sales (449,027.17) (3,737,468.43) (5,185,428.00) (1,447,959.57) 72%
3902 Penalties (12,055.24) (103,124.47) (70,000.00) 33,124.47 147%
3903- Account Charges (3,250.00) (30,097.50) (60,000.00) (29,902.50) 50%
3903- Review Fees (2,100.00) (49,138.07) (55,500.00) (6,361.93) 89%
3900- Interest Earned (131,159.70) (30,000.00) 101,159.70 437%
3903- Sewer Clean Outs (7,000.00) (7,000.00) 0%
3903-3250 Meter Installation Revenues (14,775.00) (122,663.45) (95,000.00) 27,663.45 129%
3903-3255 Industrial Pretreatment Revenue (1,554.22) (12,417.08) (18,000.00) (5,582.92) 69%
3903-3261 Rent/Meter Charges (17,402.55) (5,000.00) 12,402.55 348%
3903- Misc (17,116.02) (154,762.43) (155,606.00) (843.57) 99%
3903- Fixed Asset Disposals (13,450.00) 13,450.00 0%
3901- Account Default Fees (1,605.00) (30,811.08) (28,000.00) 2,811.08 110%
3201-3275 Contract Reimbursements (163,273.59) (219,000.00) (55,726.41) 75%

Revenue from BRWA Operations (1,349,173.79) (11,848,474.63) (16,897,911.00) (5,049,436.37) 70%

3000-3220 Capital Recovery Fees (133,500.00) (865,650.00) (1,200,000.00) (334,350.00) 72%
3903-3265 Cellular Antenna Site Rental-County portion (4,110.99) (37,039.32) (55,452.00) (18,412.68) 67%
3904-3310 BOS Capital Contributions (889,909.38) (1,000,000.00) (110,090.62) 89%
3904-3315 Developer Line Contributions (200,000.00) (200,000.00) 0%
3904:3904- Contributions from Town (248,746.93) 248,746.93 0%
3903-3330 SML WTF Revenue (45,682.35) (400.00) 45,282.35 11,421%
3904-3317 Developer Prepayments Redemption Revenue (10,000.00) (20,000.00) (10,000.00) 50%

Revenue from Other Sources (137,610.99) (2,097,027.98) (2,475,852.00) (378,824.02) 85%

Total Revenue (1,486,784.78) (13,945,502.61) (19,373,763.00) (5,428,260.39) 72%

OPERATING EXPENSES
4000 + 4002 Salaries 385,166.52 3,090,713.38 5,752,993.58 2,662,280.20 54%
4010 General Office Expenses 8,667.51 188,421.65 298,088.00 109,666.35 63%
4100 Employee Benefit & Related Expenses 144,156.61 1,158,158.67 2,458,231.00 1,300,072.33 47%
4110 Billing Expenses 7,952.62 184,524.57 249,824.00 65,299.43 74%
4120 Information Systems Expenses 10,251.14 208,967.23 226,899.00 17,931.77 92%
4130 Adminstration Supplies 237.87 4,495.35 6,560.00 2,064.65 69%
4140 Customer Service Supplies 50.00 450.00 3,908.00 3,458.00 12%
4210 Engineering Expenses 2,027.37 58,426.71 151,476.00 93,049.29 39%
4220 + 4223 Operations Expenses 4.00 40.99 4,500.00 4,459.01 1%
4221 Compliance Program Supplies 7,395.28 13,725.00 6,329.72 54%
4222 Pretreatment Expenses 187.81 21,240.91 37,295.00 16,054.09 57%
4225-0100 Lab Supplies 2,852.70 11,948.73 22,000.00 10,051.27 54%
4230 Maintenance Expenses 2,552.07 41,213.92 53,226.00 12,012.08 77%
4240 Vehicles & Equipment Expenses 7,745.15 206,702.31 325,796.00 119,093.69 63%
4250 Forest Water Expenses 70,371.28 608,283.44 882,571.00 274,287.56 69%
4260 Well Systems Expenses 2,262.10 22,169.66 44,064.00 21,894.34 50%
4265 SML Central Distribution Water System Expenses 710.81 31,461.48 41,699.00 10,237.52 75%
4270 Highpoint Facility Expenses (134.00) 21,379.77 33,834.00 12,454.23 63%
4330 SMLWTF Water Treatment Expenses 43,254.64 326,791.61 569,956.00 243,164.39 57%
4275 Central Water Distribution Expenses 8,357.18 145,415.13 187,591.00 42,175.87 78%
4276 Central Water Treatment Expenses 5,035.51 93,539.58 177,735.00 84,195.42 53%
4280 Stewartsville Water Expenses 283.49 21,853.57 52,715.00 30,861.43 41%
4290 Forest Sewer Expenses 28,839.35 328,549.71 559,121.00 230,571.29 59%
4291 Central Sewer Collection System Expenses 13,753.26 111,569.53 208,000.00 96,430.47 54%
4293 Central Sewer Treatment Expenses 27,633.41 355,148.39 570,306.00 215,157.61 62%
4292 Moneta Sewer Collection System  Expenses 2,123.57 62,193.87 47,400.00 (14,793.87) 131%
4294 Moneta Sewer Treatment Expenses 7,504.78 74,489.59 133,192.00 58,702.41 56%
4295 Montvale Sewer Expenses 457.29 15,924.85 26,751.00 10,826.15 60%
4296 Montvale Sewer Collection System Expenses 6,500.00 6,500.00 0%
4340 Mariners Landing Sewer Expenses 490.97 45,427.42 101,240.00 55,812.58 45%
4350 Cedar Rock Sewer Expenses 1,393.66 23,609.87 36,500.00 12,890.13 65%
4360 Paradise Point Water Expenses 224.72 7,430.80 18,474.00 11,043.20 40%
4300 + 4310 Schools Sewer Expenses 2,335.66 13,063.45 43,500.00 30,436.55 30%
4315 Mariners Landing Water Expenses 581.96 (581.96) 0%
4320 Franklin County Operations 252.19 15,454.04 27,000.00 11,545.96 57%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



Month
FY 23-24

YTD
FY 23-24
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
67%

4600:4600 BRWA&EDA Contribitions for Development 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 0%
Total Operating Expenditures 787,001.24 7,517,037.42 13,372,670.58 5,855,633.16 56%

4400 Depreciation 4,587,600.00 4,587,600.00 0%

4500-0640 Lynchburg Debt Service Paid 1,664.00 1,664.00 0%
4500-0645 2012 VRA Interest 21,268.75 21,269.00 0.25 100%
4500-0660 2014 VRA Interest 38,640.63 77,281.00 38,640.37 50%
4500-0665 2015 VRA Interest 487,578.13 959,481.00 471,902.87 51%
4500-0650 Assumed Debt from City 53,070.50 53,071.00 0.50 100%
4500-0675 VRA 2020 Interest (ESCO project) 64,684.38 124,372.00 59,687.62 52%

Total Interest and Debt Service 665,242.39 1,237,138.00 571,895.61 54%
Total Exp., Depr. and Debt Service 787,001.24 8,182,279.81 19,197,408.58 11,015,128.77 43%

Total Revenues Less Oper Expense (699,783.54) (5,763,222.80) (176,354.42) 5,586,868.38 3,268%

Gross Cash Before Capital Exp (699,783.54) (5,763,222.80) (176,354.42) 5,586,868.38 3,268%
Less non-debt Capital Contributions (304,429.28) (220,400.00) 84,029.28 138%

Earnings/(loss) before BRWA Capital Outlays (699,783.54) (5,458,793.52) 44,045.58 5,502,839.10 (12,394…

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



Month
FY 23-24

YTD
FY 23-24
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
67%

OPERATING REVENUE

Water Sales:
3000-3000 Water Sales (836,918.52) (7,162,459.93) (10,820,793.00) (3,658,333.07) 66%
3000-3050 Contract Water Sales (9,639.07) (110,017.70) (134,784.00) (24,766.30) 82%
3000-3100 Paradise Point Water (1,133.55) (10,228.65) (13,800.00) (3,571.35) 74%

Total Water Sales (847,691.14) (7,282,706.28) (10,969,377.00) (3,686,670.72) 66%

Sewer Sales:
3100-3000 Sewer Sales (434,470.43) (3,621,207.11) (5,129,068.00) (1,507,860.89) 71%
3100-3025 Mariners Landing Sewer (11,230.18) (88,535.83) (22,600.00) 65,935.83 392%
3100-3050 Cedar Rock Revenue (3,326.56) (27,725.49) (33,760.00) (6,034.51) 82%

Total Sewer Sales (449,027.17) (3,737,468.43) (5,185,428.00) (1,447,959.57) 72%

Penalties:
3902-3211 Water Penalty Revenue (7,629.99) (65,810.87) (45,000.00) 20,810.87 146%
3902-3213 Sewer Penalty Revenue (4,425.25) (37,313.60) (25,000.00) 12,313.60 149%

Total Penalties (12,055.24) (103,124.47) (70,000.00) 33,124.47 147%

Account Charges:
3903-3231 Water Account Charge Revenue (2,025.00) (19,498.75) (40,000.00) (20,501.25) 49%
3903-3233 Sewer Account Charge Revenue (1,225.00) (10,598.75) (20,000.00) (9,401.25) 53%

Total Account Charges (3,250.00) (30,097.50) (60,000.00) (29,902.50) 50%

Review Fees:
3903-3240 Engineering Review Fees (1,800.00) (37,897.48) (50,000.00) (12,102.52) 76%
3903-3242 Engineering Fire Flow Testing (6,440.59) (1,500.00) 4,940.59 429%
3903-3243 SGP  Review and Inspections (300.00) (4,800.00) (4,000.00) 800.00 120%

Total Review Fees (2,100.00) (49,138.07) (55,500.00) (6,361.93) 89%

Interest Earned:
3900-3250 Bank Interest Earned (131,159.70) (30,000.00) 101,159.70 437%

Total Interest Earned (131,159.70) (30,000.00) 101,159.70 437%

Sewer Clean Outs:
3903-3245 Sewer Clean-Out Installation Fee (7,000.00) (7,000.00) 0%

Total Sewer Clean Outs (7,000.00) (7,000.00) 0%

Meter Installation Revenues:
3903-3250 Meter Fee Revenue (3,575.00) (32,700.00) (35,000.00) (2,300.00) 93%
3903-3260 Meter Base Installation Revenue (11,200.00) (89,963.45) (60,000.00) 29,963.45 150%

Total Meter Installation Revenues (14,775.00) (122,663.45) (95,000.00) 27,663.45 129%

Industrial Pretreatment Revenue:
3903-3255 Industrial Pretreatment Revenue (1,554.22) (12,417.08) (18,000.00) (5,582.92) 69%

Total Industrial Pretreatment Revenue (1,554.22) (12,417.08) (18,000.00) (5,582.92) 69%

Rent/Meter Charges:
3903-3261 Service Repairs & Equipment Rentals (17,402.55) (5,000.00) 12,402.55 348%

Total Rent/Meter Charges (17,402.55) (5,000.00) 12,402.55 348%

Misc:
3903-3262 Cellular Antenna Rental- BRWA portion (6,166.49) (49,331.92) (73,998.00) (24,666.08) 67%
3903-3263 Sewer Extension Revenue (2,500.00) (32,700.00) 32,700.00 0%
3903-3264 Sewer Pump Maintenance Revenue (7,315.00) (56,910.00) (63,000.00) (6,090.00) 90%
3903-3270 Miscellaneous Revenue (232.50) (8,657.34) (8,000.00) 657.34 108%
3903-3275 Revenue from Communication Towers (902.03) (7,163.17) (10,608.00) (3,444.83) 68%

Total Misc (17,116.02) (154,762.43) (155,606.00) (843.57) 99%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



Month
FY 23-24

YTD
FY 23-24
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
67%

Fixed Asset Disposals:
3903-3280 Sales and Disposals (13,450.00) 13,450.00 0%

Total Fixed Asset Disposals (13,450.00) 13,450.00 0%

Account Default Fees:
3901-3211 Reconnect Fee Revenue (1,150.00) (16,300.00) (25,000.00) (8,700.00) 65%
3901-3212 Return Check Revenue (455.00) (2,695.00) (2,000.00) 695.00 135%
3901-3213 Unauthorized Service Revenue (11,816.08) (1,000.00) 10,816.08 1,182%

Total Account Default Fees (1,605.00) (30,811.08) (28,000.00) 2,811.08 110%

Contract Reimbursements:
3201-3275 School System Operations (18,663.30) (51,000.00) (32,336.70) 37%
3904-3318 Franklin County Contract Operations (144,610.29) (168,000.00) (23,389.71) 86%

Total Contract Reimbursements (163,273.59) (219,000.00) (55,726.41) 75%
Revenue from BRWA Operations (1,349,173.79) (11,848,474.63) (16,897,911.00) (5,049,436.37) 70%

Capital Recovery Fees:
3000-3220 Water Capital Recovery Fees (80,000.00) (603,050.00) (800,000.00) (196,950.00) 75%
3100-3220 Sewer Capital Recovery Fees (53,500.00) (262,600.00) (400,000.00) (137,400.00) 66%

Total Capital Recovery Fees (133,500.00) (865,650.00) (1,200,000.00) (334,350.00) 72%

Cellular Antenna Site Rental-County portion:
3903-3265 Cellular Antenna Revenue- Co. portion (4,110.99) (32,887.92) (49,332.00) (16,444.08) 67%
3903-3285 Bedford County Broadband Revenue (4,151.40) (6,120.00) (1,968.60) 68%

Total Cellular Antenna Site Rental-County portion (4,110.99) (37,039.32) (55,452.00) (18,412.68) 67%

BOS Capital Contributions:
3904-3310 Bedford County Debt Support (889,909.38) (1,000,000.00) (110,090.62) 89%

Total BOS Capital Contributions (889,909.38) (1,000,000.00) (110,090.62) 89%

Developer Line Contributions:
3904-3315 Developer Contributions (200,000.00) (200,000.00) 0%

Total Developer Line Contributions (200,000.00) (200,000.00) 0%

Contributions from Town:
3904-3325 Town of Bedford ARPA Projects (248,746.93) 248,746.93 0%

Total Contributions from Town (248,746.93) 248,746.93 0%

SML WTF Revenue:
3903-3330 SML WTF Revenue (45,682.35) (400.00) 45,282.35 11,421%

Total SML WTF Revenue (45,682.35) (400.00) 45,282.35 11,421%

Developer Prepayments Redemption Revenue:
3904-3317 Developer Capital Recovery Fee Redemption Revenue (10,000.00) (20,000.00) (10,000.00) 50%

Total Developer Prepayments Redemption Revenue (10,000.00) (20,000.00) (10,000.00) 50%
Revenue from Other Sources (137,610.99) (2,097,027.98) (2,475,852.00) (378,824.02) 85%

Total Revenue (1,486,784.78) (13,945,502.61) (19,373,763.00) (5,428,260.39) 72%

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries:
4000-0010 Administration Salaries 68,937.40 549,342.65 1,223,960.04 674,617.39 45%
4000-0019 IT Oncall Stipend 600.00 4,542.86 (4,542.86) 0%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



Month
FY 23-24

YTD
FY 23-24
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
67%

4000-0020 Administration Overtime 510.82 3,501.66 11,673.95 8,172.29 30%
4002-0010 Customer Service Salaries 30,070.58 238,703.16 438,620.00 199,916.84 54%
4002-0020 Customer Service Overtime 292.58 2,103.94 6,670.01 4,566.07 32%
4003-0010 Engineering Department Salaries 70,428.50 553,821.83 794,458.80 240,636.97 70%
4003-0019 Engineering OnCall Stipend 600.00 4,650.00 7,800.00 3,150.00 60%
4003-0020 Engineering Department Overtime 1,442.01 17,846.57 45,373.88 27,527.31 39%
4004-0010 Maintenance Department Salaries 97,504.67 789,422.22 1,353,586.20 564,163.98 58%
4004-0019 Maintenance Oncall Stipend Expense 1,650.00 13,267.57 29,900.00 16,632.43 44%
4004-0020 Maintenance Department Overtime 11,215.28 87,241.24 201,534.53 114,293.29 43%
4005-0010 Operations Department Salaries 95,270.89 763,849.41 1,514,051.20 750,201.79 50%
4005-0019 Operations Oncall Stipend 600.00 5,092.86 8,100.00 3,007.14 63%
4005-0020 Operations Department Overtime 6,043.79 57,327.41 117,264.97 59,937.56 49%

Total Salaries 385,166.52 3,090,713.38 5,752,993.58 2,662,280.20 54%

General Office Expenses:
4010-0075 Board & Committee Meetings 746.27 1,000.00 253.73 75%
4010-0085 Long Range Planning 21,400.00 45,000.00 23,600.00 48%
4010-0100 Office Supplies 269.59 3,993.19 8,000.00 4,006.81 50%
4010-0103 Public Outreach Expenses 9.73 1,140.62 15,000.00 13,859.38 8%
4010-0110 Building Maintenance Expense 905.64 32,239.40 29,400.00 (2,839.40) 110%
4010-0130 Postage and Shipping Expense 968.83 5,569.98 8,000.00 2,430.02 70%
4010-0140 Commercial Phone Charges 1,159.61 9,155.23 12,120.00 2,964.77 76%
4010-0142 Cellular Phone Service 16,229.77 20,480.00 4,250.23 79%
4010-0150 Building Power and Utilities 13,542.97 18,000.00 4,457.03 75%
4010-0155 Building Fuel Costs 1,183.55 3,705.75 6,000.00 2,294.25 62%
4010-0170 Advertising 1,522.56 12,364.30 18,000.00 5,635.70 69%
4010-0175 Bank Service charges 3,753.26 16,800.00 13,046.74 22%
4010-0200 Accounting Services 273.00 35,163.00 50,000.00 14,837.00 70%
4010-0220 Legal Expenses 10,008.50 18,000.00 7,991.50 56%
4010-0400 Board of Directors Fees 2,375.00 19,000.00 28,500.00 9,500.00 67%
4010-0401 Board Mileage Reimbursements 409.41 420.00 10.59 97%
4010-0160 Employee Bond 618.00 618.00 0%
4010-0161 Building Insurance 2,750.00 2,750.00 0%

Total General Office Expenses 8,667.51 188,421.65 298,088.00 109,666.35 63%

Employee Benefit & Related Expenses:
4100-0030 Payroll Taxes 27,944.26 245,158.67 436,600.00 191,441.33 56%
4100-0040 VRS Retirement and Group Life 33,723.62 246,570.05 528,276.00 281,705.95 47%
4100-0041 VRS Hybrid Disability Program 934.72 6,473.29 14,691.00 8,217.71 44%
4100-0045 Unemployment Payments (83.69) 6,000.00 6,083.69 (1%)
4100-0050 Health Insurance 69,549.98 544,625.29 981,740.00 437,114.71 55%
4100-0055 Flexible Spending Account 75.87 2,500.00 2,424.13 3%
4100-0065 Employee Testing 605.00 4,557.50 6,556.00 1,998.50 70%
4100-0075 Meetings 121.45 3,079.49 7,590.00 4,510.51 41%
4100-0080 Professional Dues 2,408.00 4,388.00 26,365.00 21,977.00 17%
4100-0085 Training and Education 5,226.69 24,313.64 181,560.00 157,246.36 13%
4100-0086 Continuing Education 7,754.00 18,000.00 10,246.00 43%
4100-0090 Whistle Blower Hotline 431.25 500.00 68.75 86%
4100-0095 Employee Referral Program 500.00 500.00 0%
4100-0101 Clothing and Uniforms 920.97 10,309.90 56,203.00 45,893.10 18%
4100-0102 Employee & Incentive Fund 24,173.68 33,000.00 8,826.32 73%
4100-0103 Safety 2,721.92 36,331.73 85,822.00 49,490.27 42%
4100-0060 Worker's Compensation 71,663.00 71,663.00 0%
4100-0070 Mileage Reimbursements 665.00 665.00 0%

Total Employee Benefit & Related Expenses 144,156.61 1,158,158.67 2,458,231.00 1,300,072.33 47%

Billing Expenses:
4110-0091 Bad Debt Expense Water (118.36) 20,000.00 20,118.36 (1%)
4110-0097 Collection Agency Expense 156.33 3,000.00 2,843.67 5%
4110-0110 Bill Processing Services 3,296.38 93,109.47 105,104.00 11,994.53 89%
4110-0112 Customer Notification Expenses 110.00 860.88 5,000.00 4,139.12 17%
4110-0120 Customer Service Software Maintenance 60,177.40 58,800.00 (1,377.40) 102%
4110-0125 Credit Card Processing Fees 3,918.35 26,372.30 31,500.00 5,127.70 84%
4110-0175 Courier Service 627.89 3,966.55 6,420.00 2,453.45 62%
4110-0093 Bad Debt Expense Sewer 15,000.00 15,000.00 0%
4110-0094 Bad Debt Expense Penalties/Misc. 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



Month
FY 23-24

YTD
FY 23-24
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
67%

Total Billing Expenses 7,952.62 184,524.57 249,824.00 65,299.43 74%

Information Systems Expenses:
4120-0100 Information Systems Supplies 423.00 3,291.31 9,000.00 5,708.69 37%
4120-0110 Contracted Services (Network) 7,096.14 47,872.81 30,160.00 (17,712.81) 159%
4120-0115 Continuing Support (Software) 2,732.00 148,526.96 176,389.00 27,862.04 84%
4120-0145 Internet and WAN Communications 9,276.15 11,350.00 2,073.85 82%

Total Information Systems Expenses 10,251.14 208,967.23 226,899.00 17,931.77 92%

Adminstration Supplies:
4130-0100 Administration Supplies 237.87 4,495.35 6,560.00 2,064.65 69%

Total Adminstration Supplies 237.87 4,495.35 6,560.00 2,064.65 69%

Customer Service Supplies:
4140-0100 Customer Service Supplies 50.00 450.00 3,908.00 3,458.00 12%

Total Customer Service Supplies 50.00 450.00 3,908.00 3,458.00 12%

Engineering Expenses:
4210-0100 Engineering Supplies 1,091.27 12,230.59 30,426.00 18,195.41 40%
4210-0110 Engineering Reviews 38,243.55 104,500.00 66,256.45 37%
4210-0141 Locating Notification Tickets 936.10 6,581.30 11,390.00 4,808.70 58%
4210-0240 Construction testing 1,371.27 5,160.00 3,788.73 27%

Total Engineering Expenses 2,027.37 58,426.71 151,476.00 93,049.29 39%

Operations Expenses:
4220-0100 Wastewater Operations Supplies 4.00 40.99 2,000.00 1,959.01 2%
4223-0100 Water Operations Supplies 2,500.00 2,500.00 0%

Total Operations Expenses 4.00 40.99 4,500.00 4,459.01 1%

Compliance Program Supplies:
4221-0100 FROG Program Supplies 7,395.28 13,725.00 6,329.72 54%

Total Compliance Program Supplies 7,395.28 13,725.00 6,329.72 54%

Pretreatment Expenses:
4222-0100 Pretreatment Supplies/Expenses 87.81 18,564.69 24,795.00 6,230.31 75%
4222-0200 Backflow Supplies 100.00 2,676.22 12,500.00 9,823.78 21%

Total Pretreatment Expenses 187.81 21,240.91 37,295.00 16,054.09 57%

Lab Supplies:
4225-0100 Lab Supplies 2,852.70 11,948.73 22,000.00 10,051.27 54%

Total Lab Supplies 2,852.70 11,948.73 22,000.00 10,051.27 54%

Maintenance Expenses:
4230-0100 Maintenance Supplies 2,552.07 41,213.92 53,226.00 12,012.08 77%

Total Maintenance Expenses 2,552.07 41,213.92 53,226.00 12,012.08 77%

Vehicles & Equipment Expenses:
4240-0100 Vehicles and Equipment Supplies 2,874.05 27,131.21 43,350.00 16,218.79 63%
4240-0110 Vehicles and Equipment Contracted Services (5,484.27) 97,136.10 111,095.00 13,958.90 87%
4240-0155 Vehicles & Equipment Fuel Costs 10,355.37 82,435.00 133,536.00 51,101.00 62%
4240-0162 Vehicles and Equipment Insurance 37,815.00 37,815.00 0%

Total Vehicles & Equipment Expenses 7,745.15 206,702.31 325,796.00 119,093.69 63%

Forest Water Expenses:
4250-0100 Forest Water Supplies 2,830.64 13,703.36 45,200.00 31,496.64 30%
4250-0110 Forest Water Contracted Services 66,265.03 98,749.20 23,400.00 (75,349.20) 422%
4250-0115 Forest Water System Repairs & Improvements 23,113.05 3,500.00 (19,613.05) 660%
4250-0140 Forest Water Communications 786.55 400.00 (386.55) 197%
4250-0150 Forest Water Power 586.01 2,414.95 6,000.00 3,585.05 40%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



Month
FY 23-24

YTD
FY 23-24
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
67%

4250-0240 Forest Water Sampling and Testing 689.60 5,566.93 10,000.00 4,433.07 56%
4250-0300 Forest Water Purchased 437,297.40 690,250.00 252,952.60 63%
4250-0410 Forest Water VDH Fees 26,652.00 27,232.00 580.00 98%
4250-0101 Forest Water Meter Installations 56,000.00 56,000.00 0%
4250-0105 Forest Water Chemicals 500.00 500.00 0%
4250-0161 Forest Water  Insurance 20,089.00 20,089.00 0%

Total Forest Water Expenses 70,371.28 608,283.44 882,571.00 274,287.56 69%

Well Systems Expenses:
4260-0100 Well Systems Supplies 70.89 1,585.75 12,000.00 10,414.25 13%
4260-0105 Well Systems Chemicals 2,030.49 5,177.56 6,500.00 1,322.44 80%
4260-0110 Well Systems Contracted Services 80.72 2,275.04 12,000.00 9,724.96 19%
4260-0115 Well Systems Repairs & Improvements 7,977.94 500.00 (7,477.94) 1,596%
4260-0140 Wells Systems Communications 344.44 (344.44) 0%
4260-0150 Well Systems Power 3,479.93 6,000.00 2,520.07 58%
4260-0240 Well Systems Sampling and Testing 80.00 618.00 5,000.00 4,382.00 12%
4260-0410 Well Systems VDH Fees 711.00 699.00 (12.00) 102%
4260-0101 Well Systems Meter Installations 500.00 500.00 0%
4260-0161 Well Systems Insurance 865.00 865.00 0%

Total Well Systems Expenses 2,262.10 22,169.66 44,064.00 21,894.34 50%

SML Central Distribution Water System Expenses:
4265-0100 SML Central Water Distribution Supplies 244.51 11,663.99 14,500.00 2,836.01 80%
4265-0110 SML Central Water Distribution Contracted Services 11,511.10 6,200.00 (5,311.10) 186%
4265-0115 SML Central Water Distrib. Repairs & Improvements 620.03 1,000.00 379.97 62%
4265-0140 SML Communications 386.71 400.00 13.29 97%
4265-0150 SML Central Electric 493.78 400.00 (93.78) 123%
4265-0240 SML Central Water Distribution Sampling & Testing 466.30 2,021.87 8,000.00 5,978.13 25%
4265-0410 SML Central  Water Distribution VDH Fees 4,764.00 4,699.00 (65.00) 101%
4265-0101 SML Central Water Distribution Meter Installations 6,500.00 6,500.00 0%

Total SML Central Distribution Water System Expenses 710.81 31,461.48 41,699.00 10,237.52 75%

Highpoint Facility Expenses:
4270-0100 Highpoint Facility Supplies 90.00 109.00 3,500.00 3,391.00 3%
4270-0105 Highpoint Facility Chemicals 3,919.04 1,000.00 (2,919.04) 392%
4270-0110 Highpoint Facility Contracted Services 5,148.60 5,700.00 551.40 90%
4270-0150 Highpoint Facility Power 8,870.39 14,000.00 5,129.61 63%
4270-0155 Highpoint Facility Fuel Costs 1,913.74 2,000.00 86.26 96%
4270-0371 Highpoint Facility Road Maintenance Fees (224.00) 1,419.00 1,320.00 (99.00) 108%
4270-0161 Highpoint Facility Insurance 6,314.00 6,314.00 0%

Total Highpoint Facility Expenses (134.00) 21,379.77 33,834.00 12,454.23 63%

SMLWTF Water Treatment Expenses:
4330-0100 SMLWTF  Water Treatment Supplies 14,213.30 46,200.52 40,000.00 (6,200.52) 116%
4330-0105 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Chemicals 14,871.44 68,550.13 75,000.00 6,449.87 91%
4330-0110 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Contracted Services 14,055.08 33,132.48 208,750.00 175,617.52 16%
4330-0140 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Communications 11.40 1,913.72 780.00 (1,133.72) 245%
4330-0150 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Power 12.82 142,921.77 210,000.00 67,078.23 68%
4330-0155 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Fuel Costs 426.79 1,000.00 573.21 43%
4330-0240 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Sampling & Testing 90.60 1,146.20 8,750.00 7,603.80 13%
4330-0300 SML Water Quality Monitoring 7,500.00 7,500.00 100%
4330-0370 SMLWTF Water Treatment Raw Water Fee 25,000.00 8,800.00 (16,200.00) 284%
4330-0161 SMLWTF Water Treatment  Property Insurance 9,376.00 9,376.00 0%

Total SMLWTF Water Treatment Expenses 43,254.64 326,791.61 569,956.00 243,164.39 57%

Central Water Distribution Expenses:
4275-0100 Central Water Supplies 7,747.58 41,349.23 37,500.00 (3,849.23) 110%
4275-0110 Central Water Contracted Services 68,827.27 90,000.00 21,172.73 76%
4275-0115 Central Water Repairs & Improvements 16,103.88 31,000.00 14,896.12 52%
4275-0140 Central Water Communications 2,755.56 (2,755.56) 0%
4275-0240 Central Water Sampling & Testing 609.60 5,021.19 12,750.00 7,728.81 39%
4275-0410 Central Water VDH Fees 11,358.00 12,091.00 733.00 94%
4275-0101 Central Water Meter Installations 3,750.00 3,750.00 0%
4275-0155 Central Water Fuel Purchases 500.00 500.00 0%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



Month
FY 23-24

YTD
FY 23-24
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
67%

Total Central Water Distribution Expenses 8,357.18 145,415.13 187,591.00 42,175.87 78%

Central Water Treatment Expenses:
4276-0100 Central Water Treatment Supplies 320.50 13,639.29 45,000.00 31,360.71 30%
4276-0105 Central Water Treatment Chemicals 992.00 25,951.73 55,000.00 29,048.27 47%
4276-0110 Central Water Treatment Contracted Services 24,378.49 20,000.00 (4,378.49) 122%
4276-0140 Central Water Treatment Communications 37.85 670.94 1,020.00 349.06 66%
4276-0150 Central Water Treatment Power 3,685.16 27,620.93 32,000.00 4,379.07 86%
4276-0240 Central Water Treatment Sampling & Testing 1,278.20 1,500.00 221.80 85%
4276-0155 Central Water Treatment Fuel 1,800.00 1,800.00 0%
4276-0161 Central Water Treatment Property Insurance 21,415.00 21,415.00 0%

Total Central Water Treatment Expenses 5,035.51 93,539.58 177,735.00 84,195.42 53%

Stewartsville Water Expenses:
4280-0100 Stewartsville Water Supplies 34.22 1,899.54 3,500.00 1,600.46 54%
4280-0110 Stewartsville Water Contracted Services 810.00 2,700.00 1,890.00 30%
4280-0115 Stewartsville Water Repairs & Improvements 821.37 2,500.00 1,678.63 33%
4280-0140 Stewartsville Water Communications 332.77 600.00 267.23 55%
4280-0150 Stewartsville Water Power 46.07 180.25 400.00 219.75 45%
4280-0240 Stewartsville Water Sampling and Testing 203.20 832.36 2,800.00 1,967.64 30%
4280-0300 Stewartsville Water Purchased 16,548.28 38,500.00 21,951.72 43%
4280-0410 Stewartsville Water VDH Fees 429.00 422.00 (7.00) 102%
4280-0101 Stewartsville Meter Installations 500.00 500.00 0%
4280-0161 Stewartsville Water Insurance 793.00 793.00 0%

Total Stewartsville Water Expenses 283.49 21,853.57 52,715.00 30,861.43 41%

Forest Sewer Expenses:
4290-0100 Forest Sewer Supplies 473.57 18,749.35 65,400.00 46,650.65 29%
4290-0105 Forest Sewer Chemicals 5,665.76 55,364.69 64,000.00 8,635.31 87%
4290-0110 Forest Sewer Contracted Services 15,058.23 49,137.43 70,500.00 21,362.57 70%
4290-0140 Forest Sewer Communications 72.38 1,445.99 3,600.00 2,154.01 40%
4290-0150 Forest Sewer Power 2,508.21 34,036.20 37,200.00 3,163.80 91%
4290-0155 Forest Sewer Fuel Expense 5,020.20 17,845.05 3,000.00 (14,845.05) 595%
4290-0240 Forest Sewer Testing 41.00 123.00 500.00 377.00 25%
4290-0350 Forest Sewer Treatment Costs 151,848.00 300,000.00 148,152.00 51%
4290-0115 Forest Sewer Repairs & Improvements 9,200.00 9,200.00 0%
4290-0161 Forest Sewer  Insurance 5,721.00 5,721.00 0%

Total Forest Sewer Expenses 28,839.35 328,549.71 559,121.00 230,571.29 59%

Central Sewer Collection System Expenses:
4291-0100 Central Sewer Supplies 5,218.06 34,301.54 65,000.00 30,698.46 53%
4291-0110 Central Sewer Coll System Contracted Services 1,800.00 38,934.78 60,000.00 21,065.22 65%
4291-0115 Central Sewer Repairs & Improvements 472.36 644.39 30,000.00 29,355.61 2%
4291-0150 Central Sewer Power 6,221.84 36,872.04 50,000.00 13,127.96 74%
4291-0155 Central  Sewer Fuel Costs 693.78 3,000.00 2,306.22 23%
4291-0240 Central Sewer Sampling & Testing 41.00 123.00 (123.00) 0%

Total Central Sewer Collection System Expenses 13,753.26 111,569.53 208,000.00 96,430.47 54%

Central Sewer Treatment Expenses:
4293-0100 Center Sewer Treatment Supplies 1,161.86 58,878.41 65,000.00 6,121.59 91%
4293-0105 Center Sewer Treatment Chemicals 6,340.32 99,624.38 125,000.00 25,375.62 80%
4293-0110 Center Sewer Treatment Contracted Services 7,055.20 72,311.80 70,000.00 (2,311.80) 103%
4293-0115 Center Sewer Sludge Tipping Fees 1,976.00 17,932.39 40,000.00 22,067.61 45%
4293-0140 Center Sewer Treatment Communications 37.85 6,794.12 9,162.00 2,367.88 74%
4293-0150 Center Sewer Treatment Power 9,610.88 61,693.78 212,000.00 150,306.22 29%
4293-0155 Central Sewer Fuel 356.87 1,500.00 1,143.13 24%
4293-0240 Center Sewer Treatment Sampling & Testing 1,451.30 27,331.64 20,000.00 (7,331.64) 137%
4293-0411 Center Sewer DEQ Charges 10,225.00 9,550.00 (675.00) 107%
4293-0161 Center Sewer Treatment Property Insurance 18,094.00 18,094.00 0%

Total Central Sewer Treatment Expenses 27,633.41 355,148.39 570,306.00 215,157.61 62%

Moneta Sewer Collection System  Expenses:
4292-0100 Moneta Sewer Supplies 858.25 3,677.87 15,000.00 11,322.13 25%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



Month
FY 23-24

YTD
FY 23-24
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
67%

4292-0110 Moneta Sewer Contracted Services 33,205.44 15,000.00 (18,205.44) 221%
4292-0140 Moneta Communications 542.41 400.00 (142.41) 136%
4292-0150 Moneta Sewer Power 1,265.32 13,118.89 15,000.00 1,881.11 87%
4292-0155 Moneta Sewer  Fuel Costs 9,840.19 2,000.00 (7,840.19) 492%
4292-0240 Moneta Sewer Sampling & Testing 1,809.07 (1,809.07) 0%

Total Moneta Sewer Collection System  Expenses 2,123.57 62,193.87 47,400.00 (14,793.87) 131%

Moneta Sewer Treatment Expenses:
4294-0100 Moneta Sewer Treatment Supplies 15.96 4,011.06 20,000.00 15,988.94 20%
4294-0105 Moneta Sewer Treatment Chemicals 703.35 2,768.57 13,000.00 10,231.43 21%
4294-0110 Moneta Sewer Contracted Services 6,394.91 28,000.00 21,605.09 23%
4294-0115 Moneta Sewer Sludge Tipping Fees 395.00 2,622.00 9,000.00 6,378.00 29%
4294-0140 Moneta Sewer Treatment Communications 144.60 1,156.80 3,500.00 2,343.20 33%
4294-0150 Moneta Sewer Treatment Power 4,790.30 39,726.08 39,000.00 (726.08) 102%
4294-0155 Moneta Sewer Fuel 351.57 1,861.31 600.00 (1,261.31) 310%
4294-0240 Moneta Sewer Treatment Sampling & Testing 1,104.00 12,768.86 10,000.00 (2,768.86) 128%
4294-0411 Moneta Sewer DEQ Charges 3,180.00 3,000.00 (180.00) 106%
4294-0161 Moneta Sewer Treatment Property Insurance 7,092.00 7,092.00 0%

Total Moneta Sewer Treatment Expenses 7,504.78 74,489.59 133,192.00 58,702.41 56%

Montvale Sewer Expenses:
4295-0100 Montvale Sewer Supplies 2,699.61 10,000.00 7,300.39 27%
4295-0105 Montvale Sewer Chemicals 175.35 775.51 1,400.00 624.49 55%
4295-0110 Montvale Sewer Contracted Services 6,050.12 7,000.00 949.88 86%
4295-0140 Montvale Communications 93.06 300.00 206.94 31%
4295-0150 Montvale Sewer Power 35.94 289.54 400.00 110.46 72%
4295-0155 Montvale Sewer Fuel Costs 476.01 250.00 (226.01) 190%
4295-0240 Montvale Sewer Sampling & Testing 246.00 2,996.00 4,000.00 1,004.00 75%
4295-0411 Montvale Sewer DEQ charges 2,545.00 2,400.00 (145.00) 106%
4295-0161 Montvale Sewer Insurance 1,001.00 1,001.00 0%

Total Montvale Sewer Expenses 457.29 15,924.85 26,751.00 10,826.15 60%

Montvale Sewer Collection System Expenses:
4296-0100 Montvale Sewer Collection Supplies 4,000.00 4,000.00 0%
4296-0110 Montvale Sewer Collection Contracted Services 2,500.00 2,500.00 0%

Total Montvale Sewer Collection System Expenses 6,500.00 6,500.00 0%

Mariners Landing Sewer Expenses:
4340-0100 Mariners Landing Sewer Supplies 30.97 429.68 37,000.00 36,570.32 1%
4340-0105 Mariners Landing Sewer Chemicals 176.00 776.16 1,500.00 723.84 52%
4340-0110 Mariners Landing Sewer Contracted Services 24,552.75 30,000.00 5,447.25 82%
4340-0140 Mariners Landing Sewer Communication 1,238.81 840.00 (398.81) 147%
4340-0150 Mariners Landing Sewer Power 15,898.90 28,000.00 12,101.10 57%
4340-0155 Mariners Landing Sewer Fuel Costs 259.12 2,000.00 1,740.88 13%
4340-0240 Mariners Landing Sewer Sampling & Testing 284.00 2,272.00 (2,272.00) 0%
4340-0161 Mariners Landing Sewer Property Insurance 1,900.00 1,900.00 0%

Total Mariners Landing Sewer Expenses 490.97 45,427.42 101,240.00 55,812.58 45%

Cedar Rock Sewer Expenses:
4350-0100 Cedar Rock Sewer Supplies 90.10 10,421.44 10,000.00 (421.44) 104%
4350-0105 Cedar Rock Sewer Chemicals 176.00 776.16 1,000.00 223.84 78%
4350-0110 Cedar Rock Sewer Contracted Services 1,823.75 12,000.00 10,176.25 15%
4350-0140 Cedar Rock Sewer Communication 215.56 800.00 584.44 27%
4350-0150 Cedar Rock Sewer Power 1,127.56 7,127.96 9,000.00 1,872.04 79%
4350-0240 Cedar Rock Sewer Sampling & Testing 700.00 700.00 100%
4350-0411 Cedar Rock Sewer DEQ Permit Fees 2,545.00 2,400.00 (145.00) 106%
4350-0155 Cedar Rock Sewer Fuel Costs 500.00 500.00 0%
4350-0161 Cedar Rock Sewer Property Insurance 100.00 100.00 0%

Total Cedar Rock Sewer Expenses 1,393.66 23,609.87 36,500.00 12,890.13 65%

Paradise Point Water Expenses:
4360-0100 Paradise Point Supplies 24.20 1,965.48 2,000.00 34.52 98%
4360-0110 Paradise Point Contracted Services 4,200.00 5,000.00 800.00 84%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



Month
FY 23-24

YTD
FY 23-24
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
67%

4360-0140 Paradise Point Communications 344.44 300.00 (44.44) 115%
4360-0150 Paradise Point electric 156.52 704.88 5,000.00 4,295.12 14%
4360-0240 Paradise Point Sampling and Testing 44.00 144.00 1,000.00 856.00 14%
4360-0410 Paradise Point VDH Fees 72.00 74.00 2.00 97%
4360-0105 Paradise Point Chemicals 5,000.00 5,000.00 0%
4360-0155 Paradise Point Fuel Costs 100.00 100.00 0%

Total Paradise Point Water Expenses 224.72 7,430.80 18,474.00 11,043.20 40%

Schools Sewer Expenses:
4300-0100 Schools Operations Supplies 5,699.18 10,000.00 4,300.82 57%
4300-0105 Schools Chemicals 176.00 2,370.32 10,000.00 7,629.68 24%
4300-0240 Schools  Sampling and Testing 2,159.66 4,993.95 8,500.00 3,506.05 59%
4300-0110 Schools Contracted Services 15,000.00 15,000.00 0%

Total Schools Sewer Expenses 2,335.66 13,063.45 43,500.00 30,436.55 30%

Mariners Landing Water Expenses:
4315-0100 Mariners Landing Water Expenses 38.98 (38.98) 0%
4315-0140 Mariners Landing Water Communications 172.97 (172.97) 0%
4315-0155 Mariners Landing Water Fuel Costs 370.01 (370.01) 0%

Total Mariners Landing Water Expenses 581.96 (581.96) 0%

Franklin County Operations:
4320-0100 Franklin County Supplies 182.88 6,639.56 12,000.00 5,360.44 55%
4320-0105 Franklin County Chemicals 69.31 8,448.08 14,000.00 5,551.92 60%
4320-0240 Franklin County Sampling & Testing 366.40 1,000.00 633.60 37%

Total Franklin County Operations 252.19 15,454.04 27,000.00 11,545.96 57%

BRWA&EDA Contribitions for Development:
4600-0100 BRWA and EDA Contributions for Development 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 0%

Total BRWA&EDA Contribitions for Development 10,000.00 (10,000.00) 0%
Total Operating Expenditures 787,001.24 7,517,037.42 13,372,670.58 5,855,633.16 56%

Depreciation:
4400-0810 Office Depreciation 13,000.00 13,000.00 0%
4400-0811 Information Systems Depreciation 51,000.00 51,000.00 0%
4400-0812 Vehicles and Equipment Depreciation 300,000.00 300,000.00 0%
4400-0813 Forest Water Depreciation 760,000.00 760,000.00 0%
4400-0814 Lakes Water Depreciation 35,000.00 35,000.00 0%
4400-0815 SML Central Depreciation 410,000.00 410,000.00 0%
4400-0816 Stewartsville Water Depreciation 50,000.00 50,000.00 0%
4400-0817 Forest Sewer Depreciation 575,000.00 575,000.00 0%
4400-0818 Montvale Sewer Depreciation 83,000.00 83,000.00 0%
4400-0819 Amortization Expense 600.00 600.00 0%
4400-0820 Studies Depreciation Expense 27,000.00 27,000.00 0%
4400-0821 Moneta Sewer Depreciation 451,000.00 451,000.00 0%
4400-0822 Central Sewer Depreciation 510,000.00 510,000.00 0%
4400-0823 Center Water Depreciation 440,000.00 440,000.00 0%
4400-0824 SML Water Treatment Facility Depreciation 820,000.00 820,000.00 0%
4400-0825 Mariners Landing Sewer Depreciation 62,000.00 62,000.00 0%

Total Depreciation 4,587,600.00 4,587,600.00 0%

Lynchburg Debt Service Paid:
4500-0640 Lynchburg Sewer Interest 1,664.00 1,664.00 0%

Total Lynchburg Debt Service Paid 1,664.00 1,664.00 0%

2012 VRA Interest:
4500-0645 VRA 2012 Interest (2005 refunding) 21,268.75 21,269.00 0.25 100%

Total 2012 VRA Interest 21,268.75 21,269.00 0.25 100%

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



Month
FY 23-24

YTD
FY 23-24
Budget

Remaining
On Budget

Goal:
67%

2014 VRA Interest:
4500-0660 VRA 2014 Interest (2005 Refunding) 38,640.63 77,281.00 38,640.37 50%

Total 2014 VRA Interest 38,640.63 77,281.00 38,640.37 50%

2015 VRA Interest:
4500-0665 VRA 2015 Interest 487,578.13 959,481.00 471,902.87 51%

Total 2015 VRA Interest 487,578.13 959,481.00 471,902.87 51%

Assumed Debt from City:
4500-0650 Assumed Debt from Town- Interest 53,070.50 53,071.00 0.50 100%

Total Assumed Debt from City 53,070.50 53,071.00 0.50 100%

VRA 2020 Interest (ESCO project):
4500-0675 VRA 2020 Interest (ESCO) 64,684.38 124,372.00 59,687.62 52%

Total VRA 2020 Interest (ESCO project) 64,684.38 124,372.00 59,687.62 52%
Total Interest and Debt Service 665,242.39 1,237,138.00 571,895.61 54%
Total Exp., Depr. and Debt Service 787,001.24 8,182,279.81 19,197,408.58 11,015,128.77 43%

Total Revenues Less Oper Expense (699,783.54) (5,763,222.80) (176,354.42) 5,586,868.38 3,268%

Gross Cash Before Capital Exp (699,783.54) (5,763,222.80) (176,354.42) 5,586,868.38 3,268%
Less non-debt Capital Contributions (304,429.28) (220,400.00) 84,029.28 138%

Earnings/(loss) before BRWA Capital Outlays (699,783.54) (5,458,793.52) 44,045.58 5,502,839.10 (12,394…

Bedford Regional Water Auth.
Summary of Revenue & Expenditures

For the Eight Months Ending Thursday, February 29, 2024



Description July-23 August-23 September-23 October-23 November-23 December-23 January-24 February-24 March-24 April-24 May-24 June-24 YTD Total

Starting Balance 3,024,600.40$    3,755,962.80$       3,870,775.93$ 1,824,814.64$    3,059,017.57$ 2,857,480.29$ 1,921,973.45$ 1,645,979.44$ 

Debits from Operations
Capital Contributions/Asset Sales and Disposa 29,436.00$         5,625.00$              8,376.80$        -$                    -$                 219,310.93$    -$                 6,000.51$        268,749.24$           
Cash  From Operations 1,606,845.52$    1,842,635.76$       $1,416,037.36 $1,813,019.33 $1,481,512.09 1,498,775.73$ $1,446,673.61 1,567,024.01$ 12,672,523.41$      

Total Cash from Operations: 1,636,281.52$    1,848,260.76$       1,424,414.16$ 1,813,019.33$    1,481,512.09$ 1,718,086.66$ 1,446,673.61$ 1,573,024.52$ -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 12,941,272.65$      
Debits from Non-Operating Sources

County CIP & Debt Service -$                    -$                       -$                 889,909.38$       -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 889,909.38$           
Transfers from Reserve Accounts -$                    -$                       -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        
Transfers from VRA Project Fund -$                    -$                       -$                 -$                    617,639.34$    -$                 764,935.99$    561,942.49$    1,944,517.82$        
Transfers from Escrow Account -$                    -$                       -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        
Transfers from Capital & Replacement Fund -$                    -$                       -$                 -$                    -$                 456,558.00$    -$                 -$                 456,558.00$           
Transfers in Deposit Refund Program Fund -$                    -$                       -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        
Transfers from Economic Dev. Fund -$                    -$                       10,000.00$      -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 10,000.00$             
Transfers In Debt Service Fund -$                    -$                       900,000.00$    -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 900,000.00$           

Total Cash from Non Operating: -$                    -$                       910,000.00$    889,909.38$       617,639.34$    456,558.00$    764,935.99$    561,942.49$    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 4,200,985.20$        

Total Debits (Oper. and Non-Oper.) 1,636,281.52$    1,848,260.76$       2,334,414.16$ 2,702,928.71$    2,099,151.43$ 2,174,644.66$ 2,211,609.60$ 2,134,967.01$ -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 17,142,257.85$      

Credits for Operating Expenditures 771,377.44$       $1,367,668.82 $1,299,352.88 $821,343.75 $1,100,936.76 1,089,921.99$ $1,225,335.56 $832,016.35 8,507,953.55$        

Credits for Non-Operating Expenditures
Payments on Capital Projects 129,430.69$       361,667.82$          332,237.69$    643,271.04$       1,195,640.96$ 1,068,616.52$ 333,787.81$    514,947.52$    4,579,600.05$        
Payments on Debt Service -$                    -$                       2,397,171.89$ -$                    -$                 -$                 608,535.25$    -$                 3,005,707.14$        
Transfers to Debt Service Account -$                    -$                       -$                 -$                    -$                 600,000.00$    200,000.00$    -$                 800,000.00$           
Transfers to Capital Account -$                    -$                       -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        
Transfers to Replacement Fund -$                    -$                       347,502.00$    -$                    -$                 347,502.00$    115,834.00$    115,834.00$    926,672.00$           
Transfers to Deposit Refund Program -$                    -$                       -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        
Transfers to Investment Account -$                    -$                       -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        
Transfers to Escrow Account -$                    -$                       -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                        
Transfers to SML WTF Depreciation Fund -$                    -$                       -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

 Payments/Transfers to Economic 
Development Fund 4,110.99$           4,110.99$              4,110.99$        4,110.99$           4,110.99$        4,110.99$        4,110.99$        4,110.99$        32,887.92$             

Total Non-Operating Expenditures: 133,541.68$       365,778.81$          3,081,022.57$ 647,382.03$       1,199,751.95$ 2,020,229.51$ 1,262,268.05$ 634,892.51$    -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 9,344,867.11$        

Total Credits (Oper. and Non-Oper.) 904,919.12$       1,733,447.63$       4,380,375.45$ 1,468,725.78$    2,300,688.71$ 3,110,151.50$ 2,487,603.61$ 1,466,908.86$ -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 17,852,820.66$      

Ending Cash Balance 3,755,962.80$    3,870,775.93$       1,824,814.64$ 3,059,017.57$    2,857,480.29$ 1,921,973.45$ 1,645,979.44$ 2,314,037.59$ -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 

BRWA Cash Flow Analysis- Truist Checking Account

DEBITS

CREDITS

K:\Financial Reports\FY 23-24 Financial Reports\FY 23-24 BRWA Cash Flow Analysis- Truist(AutoRecovered).xlsx : FY 2023-2024



OPERATIONS 
REPORT 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 4 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors  
From: Anthony Browning, Asset Management Specialist  
CC: Brian Key, Executive Director, Rhonda English, Deputy Director,  
             Thomas Cherro, Director of Operations 
Date: March 8, 2024 
Re: February 2024 OpenGov Tasks Report  

Completed Tasks Summary 

Below is a map showing the distribution of the OpenGov tasks worked on across our Service Areas 
during the month of February.  

 
Figure 1:  Map Showing Distribution of February Tasks 



Page 2 of 4 

Labor Hours Invested by General Service Area 
 
Below is a chart containing the percentage of labor hours logged by General Service Area. The “General 
Service Area” groupings of the actual Service Areas are described below. 
 
The non-specific service area noted as “Other” led the way in February with our Engineering Development 
projects, equipment maintenance and other tasks at our office complex.  
 
General Service Areas: 

• Central:  Central Water and Sewer, including Treatment, Distribution, and Collection systems  
• Forest:  Forest Water, Forest Sewer, Cedar Rock Sewer 
• Lakes:  Well Systems, SML Treatment and Water Distribution, SMLWTF, Moneta Sewer 

Treatment and Collection, Mariner’s Landing Water and Sewer 
• Montvale:  Montvale Sewer Treatment and Collection 
• Paradise Point:  Paradise Point Water Treatment Facility 
• Stewartsville:  Stewartsville Water 
• Other:  Labor not assigned to a particular service area such as meetings, Engineering 

Development, vehicle maintenance and BRWA Offices 

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
  



Page 3 of 4 

Labor Hours by Task Type 
 
Just over 90% of the total labor hours logged in February are represented in the chart below of the top ten types 
of tasks performed. 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 4 of 4 

Labor Hours in “Other” Service Area 
 
Labor not assigned to a particular service area such as meetings, Engineering Development, vehicle 
maintenance and BRWA Offices.  This chart is a breakdown of the hours that was defined in the Other service 
area for February 2024. 
 
 
 
 
 

 



ADMINISTRATION 
REPORT 



3/11/24, 1:41 PM Bedford County Fair plans late August return at new site

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-county-fair-plans-late-august-return-at-potential-new-fairgrounds-site/article_3b167a3e-cb62-11ee-bc41-… 1/5

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-county-fair-plans-late-august-return-at-potential-new-fairgrounds-
site/article_3b167a3e-cb62-11ee-bc41-5b0e4f552b75.html

TOP STORY

Bedford County Fair plans late August return at potential new
fairgrounds site

Justin Faulconer
Feb 15, 2024

In this Sept. 3, 2016, file photo, children ride a chair swing at the Bedford County Fair in Huddleston.
The News & Advance file

https://newsadvance.com/users/profile/Justin%20Faulconer
https://maps.google.com/maps?q=Falling%2BCreek%2BRoad%2CBedford%2CVA


3/11/24, 1:41 PM Bedford County Fair plans late August return at new site

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-county-fair-plans-late-august-return-at-potential-new-fairgrounds-site/article_3b167a3e-cb62-11ee-bc41-… 2/5

Justin Faulconer

BEDFORD — After a near five-year hiatus, planning is underway for the Bedford

County Fair to return for a three-day stretch in a new location on Falling Creek Road

between the county sheriff’s office and Bedford Regional Water Authority.

The Bedford County Fair Board submitted its proposal to the county board of

supervisors at a work session Monday. The fair board requested permission to use a

portion of vacant county land next to the BRWA as well as the county-owned gym

directly across from the road.

The fair is planned as a free gate event with shuttles, according to a presentation from

Joy Powers, fair superintendent. The event, most recently held in 2019, previously

used property of a private business owner in Huddleston.

https://maps.google.com/maps?q=Falling%2BCreek%2BRoad%2CBedford%2CVA
https://newsadvance.com/users/profile/Justin%20Faulconer
Megan
Polygon



3/11/24, 1:41 PM Bedford County Fair plans late August return at new site

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-county-fair-plans-late-august-return-at-potential-new-fairgrounds-site/article_3b167a3e-cb62-11ee-bc41-… 3/5

1

2

3

4

The COVID-19 pandemic suspended the event and a planned return considered for

the Bedford Moose Lodge on U.S. 460 just west of the Town of Bedford was scrapped

a few years ago.

Lynchburg man pleads guilty to robbing Madison Heights shop at gunpoint

Former House delegate found not guilty of malicious wounding, hit and run

Farm winery, vineyard operation planned in Moneta

Defendant in Lynchburg murder case denied bond

“We need a county fair, but we really need it to be central to Bedford to really be

effective in representing a county of this size,” Powers said.

The fair board explored a lot of different possibilities for locations and a flat area of

land is needed, Powers said. The land near the sheriff’s office is much more centrally

located and is just outside the Town of Bedford limits.

“It makes it ideal in a lot of ways and, of course, you guys own it, which is a huge

advantage,” Powers told supervisors.

Powers described the site as safe and effective. Supervisors during the session gave

consensus for the land to be used.

Preplanning still is ongoing before the site is officially selected and the fair can begin

advertising, Powers said.

The fair board’s fundraising goal is $75,000 through in-kind contributions and

donations and it is requesting $10,000 from the county to cover the cost of Bedford

County sheriff’s deputies working security for the event.

“One of the things I’m most proud of about the fair is how fiscally responsible we are

able to be for taxpayers and how little we asked you for [in past years],” Powers said.

People are also reading…

https://newsadvance.com/news/community/new-era-progress/lynchburg-man-pleads-guilty-to-robbing-madison-heights-shop-at-gunpoint/article_fdce088e-dbda-11ee-b8ee-9f888ec2a550.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/former-house-delegate-found-not-guilty-of-malicious-wounding-hit-and-run/article_c5b703be-db3b-11ee-ac38-ff4cf4599b28.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/farm-winery-vineyard-operation-planned-in-moneta/article_6761249a-dd6e-11ee-9b2c-d7353271a422.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/defendant-in-lynchburg-murder-case-denied-bond/article_4577f77c-dbd0-11ee-9001-e3a2c49e5a26.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article


3/11/24, 1:41 PM Bedford County Fair plans late August return at new site

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-county-fair-plans-late-august-return-at-potential-new-fairgrounds-site/article_3b167a3e-cb62-11ee-bc41-… 4/5

Agriculture is among the county’s biggest industries and the fair board is passionate

about that aspect being the backbone of the fair, she said.

Returning features planned are a free gate to ensure accessibility and affordability for

all county families; educational tours for all county fourth graders and high school

special education departments, with more than 30 booths with hands-on displays and

animals; and a wide range of rides, contests and live demonstrations, according to the

fair board’s plans.

New elements include a craft show for local artisans, a youth scholarship contest,

senior citizens engagement activities, displays on county history and a food drive to

support a local student backpacks program, the fair board’s presentation shows. The

gym on a county-owned complex directly across from the BRWA headquarters is

planned to be used as a contest hall and educational area where displays and

demonstrations will be held.

Supervisor Bob Davis asked about considering a $5 gate fee to help offset costs.

Powers said the fair board has considered it and feels not having a fee is more

beneficial and sponsors like knowing every family in the county can afford it.

“That’s a big selling point for us,” Powers said.

She added she would rather security be concerned about more pressing matters at the

event than if a group of kids snuck in without paying.

County Administrator Robert Hiss said a world discus golf tournament will be held in

the county that same week and the county and stakeholders have to plan ahead in

working out logistics.

“It would be great to capture 20,000 to 25,000 people in the region, why not?” Hiss

said of the tourism the county will draw that week. “My other concern, though, is

staffing both sites.”



3/11/24, 1:41 PM Bedford County Fair plans late August return at new site

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-county-fair-plans-late-august-return-at-potential-new-fairgrounds-site/article_3b167a3e-cb62-11ee-bc41-… 5/5

Bedford County Sheriff Mike Miller said three crowded sites in the county over that

three-day period between the fair and tournament will keep his office and local

emergency medical services providers busy. Powers said the planned location being

so close to the town opens up possibilities for town staff to assist.

The fair board’s outlined presentation states the Falling Creek Road site is aimed to

provide residents and visitors with an immersive experience that spotlights the

county’s cultural heritage and farming community.

“I’m excited,” Supervisor Charla Bansley said. “Glad to have it again.”

Justin Faulconer, (434) 473-2607

jfaulconer@newsadvance.com

mailto:jfaulconer@newsadvance.com


3/11/24, 1:50 PM Bedford Approves $1.2M Federal Funds for Water Authority, Explores…

https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/agriculture/bedford-approves-12m-federal-funds-for-water-authority-explores-hotel-extension-and-agribusines… 1/3

Bedford Approves $1.2M Federal Funds for

Water Authority, Explores Hotel Extension

and Agribusiness Grant
Bedford County takes a strategic step by funding the Water Authority, supporting local agriculture, and amending

zoning laws to bolster regional growth and sustainability.

In a signi�cant move, the Bedford County Board of Supervisors voted to allocate $1.2 million in federal

American Rescue Plan Act funds to the Bedford Regional Water Authority. This decision, aimed at

reimbursing the authority for past capital projects, marks a pivotal step in replenishing its capital for

Temu

Eb Alto Saxophone Silver Plated Professional Woodwind
Instrument E Grade Saxophone With Box And Instrument
Accessories,Must-Have,Temu
Color: Golden color Style: Classic Material: Brass Finish Type: Polished Instrument Range: Alto Brand: LADE

LEARN MORE

Bedford Approves $1.2M Federal Funds for Water Authority, Explores Hotel Extension and Agribusiness Grant

Agriculture United States

Wojciech Zylm
 02 Mar 2024 07:26 EST

 Follow Us

The People's Network

Search for articles... Subscribe Login

BREAKING NEWS WATCH NOW WORLD POLITICS SPORTS TECH FINANCE STORIES WEATHER MEDRIVA FOLLOW US MORE SECTIONS 

https://www.bing.com/api/v1/mediation/tracking?adUnit=391466&auId=b183dbcb-3ceb-4012-bfc1-89a2b9c6e8b0&bidId=15000&bidderId=4&cmExpId=LV3&oAdUnit=391466&publisherId=162645330&rId=1dba090b-38c7-426a-b43b-d3a42a7b3cc6&rlink=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.bing.com%2Faclick%3Fld%3De8eyJS1dOxSpGUoMCbBKQDQjVUCUww5Z8CbGAAjac9mXL4sbTYcD_er5dsm0mvHmzBV4GOZSOLVpLfcbgOBiWXrzYspWKCAcbs4cjapSVGb5tDSHJ5A_GGPr2k6zkkFp6l6cOHRNF1FH4IP5s3UU42VE_qC0XIHjMy0yrF5wKtzT1QB2TD%26u%%26rlid%3Df93c36c3b96d1cd46bb9532cfd02ed87&rtype=targetURL&tagId=31689418&trafficGroup=knaqe_3c&trafficSubGroup=knaqe_3c_gznk
https://account.microsoft.com/privacy/ad-settings
https://bnnbreaking.com/world/nigeria/ekiti-state-high-court-sentences-man-to-death-for-armed-robbery-involving-phone-motorcycle
https://bnnbreaking.com/world/nigeria/ekiti-state-high-court-sentences-man-to-death-for-armed-robbery-involving-phone-motorcycle
https://bnnbreaking.com/world/nigeria/ekiti-state-high-court-sentences-man-to-death-for-armed-robbery-involving-phone-motorcycle
https://bnnbreaking.com/world/nigeria/ekiti-state-high-court-sentences-man-to-death-for-armed-robbery-involving-phone-motorcycle
https://bnnbreaking.com/world/nigeria/ekiti-state-high-court-sentences-man-to-death-for-armed-robbery-involving-phone-motorcycle
https://bnnbreaking.com/lifestyle/tragedy-at-hartbeespoort-dam-mans-body-retrieved-after-drowning-incident
https://bnnbreaking.com/lifestyle/tragedy-at-hartbeespoort-dam-mans-body-retrieved-after-drowning-incident
https://bnnbreaking.com/lifestyle/tragedy-at-hartbeespoort-dam-mans-body-retrieved-after-drowning-incident
https://bnnbreaking.com/lifestyle/tragedy-at-hartbeespoort-dam-mans-body-retrieved-after-drowning-incident
https://bnnbreaking.com/lifestyle/tragedy-at-hartbeespoort-dam-mans-body-retrieved-after-drowning-incident
https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/agriculture
https://bnnbreaking.com/world/us
https://bnnbreaking.com/author/wojciech
https://bnnbreaking.com/reader/login
https://bnnbreaking.com/reader/login
https://news.google.com/publications/CAAqBwgKMN2kxgswgMDdAw?ceid=IN:en&oc=3
http://www.facebook.com/sharer/sharer.php?u=https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/agriculture/bedford-approves-12m-federal-funds-for-water-authority-explores-hotel-extension-and-agribusiness-grant&t=Bedford%20Approves%20$1.2M%20Federal%20Funds%20for%20Water%20Authority,%20Explores%20Hotel%20Extension%20and%20Agribusiness%20Grant
http://www.twitter.com/intent/tweet?url=https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/agriculture/bedford-approves-12m-federal-funds-for-water-authority-explores-hotel-extension-and-agribusiness-grant&text=Bedford%20Approves%20%241.2M%20Federal%20Funds%20for%20Water%20Authority%2C%20Explores%20Hotel%20Extension%20and%20Agribusiness%20Grant
https://api.whatsapp.com/send?text=https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/agriculture/bedford-approves-12m-federal-funds-for-water-authority-explores-hotel-extension-and-agribusiness-grant
https://www.linkedin.com/sharing/share-offsite/?url=https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/agriculture/bedford-approves-12m-federal-funds-for-water-authority-explores-hotel-extension-and-agribusiness-grant&title=Bedford%20Approves%20$1.2M%20Federal%20Funds%20for%20Water%20Authority,%20Explores%20Hotel%20Extension%20and%20Agribusiness%20Grant
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/newsletter/subscribe
https://bnnbreaking.com/watch-now
https://bnnbreaking.com/web-stories
https://bnnbreaking.com/weather
https://medriva.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/follow-us


3/11/24, 1:50 PM Bedford Approves $1.2M Federal Funds for Water Authority, Explores…

https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/agriculture/bedford-approves-12m-federal-funds-for-water-authority-explores-hotel-extension-and-agribusines… 2/3

future endeavors. The board's action, which saw a 6−1 vote with Supervisor Charla Bansley dissenting,

also put on hold a discussion regarding an additional $500,000 for a leachate collection system

pending further information. This funding is part of a broader initiative to improve the county's waste

management e�ciency and explore new opportunities for capital project investments.

Enhancing Infrastructure and Economic Development

The decision to fund the Bedford Regional Water Authority is not just about reimbursing past projects;

it's a strategic move to bolster the region's infrastructure resilience. By doing so, the board aims to

facilitate the authority's capacity to embark on future projects that are crucial for the community's well-

being. Furthermore, the board's consideration to extend a performance agreement for the

development of a business-class hotel next to the National D-Day Memorial until December 31, 2025,

re�ects a commitment to enhancing the local economy and tourism sector. The hotel, set to be a

Hampton Inn by Hilton, is anticipated to contribute signi�cantly to the area’s development, although

concerns about meeting the new deadline persist.

Supporting Local Agriculture and Sustainability

In another noteworthy development, the board voiced its support for Wellfarm Meats, a public 

corporation focused on integrating local meat production, by authorizing an application for a Tobacco 

Region Revitalization Commission Agribusiness grant. The proposed grant of $286,141 aims to facilitate 

equipment purchases for a new meat processing facility, which promises to enhance the local 

agriculture sector's sustainability and e�ciency. This initiative is particularly signi�cant as it seeks to 

address the barriers to entry in the meat processing industry, thereby supporting local producers and 

promoting a transparent, ethical supply chain.

Forward-Looking Zoning Amendments

The board's decision to initiate a zoning ordinance text amendment, allowing agriculture as a use in 

commercial zoning districts by special use permit, underscores a progressive approach to land use and 

planning. This move, requested to accommodate an agricultural use on C-1 property in Forest, signi�es a 

broader recognition of the similarities between agriculture and certain commercial industries. By 

permitting agriculture in designated commercial zones, the board is paving the way for innovative land 

use that harmonizes commercial development with agricultural practices, thereby fostering a more 

diversi�ed and sustainable local economy.

Guam

Relea

Char

Leav

Subscribe to

The People's Network

Subscribe

BREAKING NEWS WATCH NOW WORLD POLITICS SPORTS TECH FINANCE STORIES WEATHER MEDRIVA FOLLOW US MORE SECTIONS 

https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsufK8JwkX2gxZyy3vige8xup5uwu_1ZYbjHDUuD6EEWiPJg9lDEUoYXhY0lS_uk_lGolZc846UpRuJ19rpJiMHY_92dnvcYL8GFjnPx3R9G_p4OOnJrEBXDmDMlP27dblEwoF6xYRd92-hpDlpayz2DPINFaqYblhOm6JgmR4Dq3LN6SoLZSb-gFymY6HBA89YC9WGtlEXbxpjlPRMVA1DipcUZJ52WlrpSuRxizr103hfdI8PKa1f1o5mudmBPy723F_suDICYao7NzlRjObFf2F9xUJG6R5R5e0ZwmR_XJ5ouveiLUeyRi4H5-OeeLqnDH8lUsq7XVf7USo8x_VSi99eLjMv1tUR68bnEJ0LgT-e6hxU4TN7ToMek-C_eI6nGPTxLVoXNUtrVQwClOHzua4Dwz45UeljkhTWch87zrU3KaiYqyPTSfT6N5WZbbaBQoJeRmSWPQpAWMOqSpNJyCPs_CvPaoSTwDhVaQK5MYXMKu9xO8UBoEC2RPFhiyT6c5xQsqgf3rsQLATySfV_s3InCBqLEI7slIwYG3SrGC16fYl0HndwVE_h_sY-3mIj6pq4bhY1_sPSKvKXlvS4vf62BMD7veCO65VV5pX-J9LbRANp3vBwwzx6Nt_YR_4_Gl96WC65HR00hWbT3A5PoqXWlfEaABWF9WUtj1iFQJx4MzWIKtM_HMJ5PRsONgCTMZKkLofKP7RqhQq27yJaI95FoAH5Wuhx6UOlHOV1S2z-WvuS0zc8PSAys9t8kRc6q2SGuZLdqxolFoPOu_qTivzYCbrO3N3cNqdj23vE5c4_0_UB4NUD3_gJy6Su9lbAKGicXdGGyOtyA4liw56Xapg6GyCrjyaaB58NZAunH-O1kIX_xtzes4pDR_IDVleIUSIGr97sXkQJ3wZMQzZ_W8AqJsRGKNWbLxedj65s9nfB0wwagUvXSdSghPR5PdGIBa1WmfJXspUGPpoayTF8tEcIssr_Q-aXdKuDPjyf6b1Chv05F8kIkWKIGIJqRIdRQNSUg6z0w_V5LmgnIu_bAJlsv5PWJLaaWHPmwm9QdJ0E-mywgLjysQs4Z6YeF7Wvui_vOXe7ZiDEKqqq9ibRE1m177qDKG1HSSVIcTjXKG4_91hBz1G2MGwK6IoryDw1B_ZJSIq8MZaPIZh8DxZIcS3_pt9g3yfs-1qfqLkjjzlm2PWpg3PrbOlvTGvk83M8xpryjgiwdIi5y5qBzHHc_K5i6D6HjFM5HzUyZ8O2Qluj1k8EGXHHhRh6duxagAy9n7-p5ERnAVZsR8NBSvprxHCRx96wimrJCJhrbNlESJ6NAc8v87lmpbWP3u31Xt9SX5ZqEsKsH7fE8Z4cmmdUbNPatyyJy_h2On-x5u3D308Xk0dlY556qv3tDr4zGFC5rhSzLc40Kn3jGS0AoEJebXqLRRFCv-Ikbz3NDBTRTqyrxsBBHKY-KsfvSNmiSEv5-P4O8rTGS5cw7Eeu-jpPu1WdtbzU9RY1B_w&sai=AMfl-YQ0icEzeCnM5ICXwWdt7iCahAy1yIyn8oHom35gI9cfSqVA2wcXYJuUSfaYiK0vR094pk3MLLJCKgo8WP_bucPglL16wRm-zqZqXKxmpjWe9dBIqeF1TP-tRP2UyFb4FALkEX5XEUVkkw01X31VwmG5kxzf7bvf37LolcDcgb-NZ1FBPRxUkDWrhmdbQ_A70RHK970GdNhhwb5ADNRdNTk6USUundSzZbHc-NLdKOeB0kX5oGhQdlG5u4HwW_lbIUb_vaGZla5G95EzXmXdQDy4YcLdr6gem2gDDSXZqL9S7sYfaOQ0IBIbqJAH&sig=Cg0ArKJSzMrafKWT91bz&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9icm90aGVyLXVzYS5jb20&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.brother-usa.com/products/MFCL3780CDW%3Fdclid%3D%25edclid!
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjsufK8JwkX2gxZyy3vige8xup5uwu_1ZYbjHDUuD6EEWiPJg9lDEUoYXhY0lS_uk_lGolZc846UpRuJ19rpJiMHY_92dnvcYL8GFjnPx3R9G_p4OOnJrEBXDmDMlP27dblEwoF6xYRd92-hpDlpayz2DPINFaqYblhOm6JgmR4Dq3LN6SoLZSb-gFymY6HBA89YC9WGtlEXbxpjlPRMVA1DipcUZJ52WlrpSuRxizr103hfdI8PKa1f1o5mudmBPy723F_suDICYao7NzlRjObFf2F9xUJG6R5R5e0ZwmR_XJ5ouveiLUeyRi4H5-OeeLqnDH8lUsq7XVf7USo8x_VSi99eLjMv1tUR68bnEJ0LgT-e6hxU4TN7ToMek-C_eI6nGPTxLVoXNUtrVQwClOHzua4Dwz45UeljkhTWch87zrU3KaiYqyPTSfT6N5WZbbaBQoJeRmSWPQpAWMOqSpNJyCPs_CvPaoSTwDhVaQK5MYXMKu9xO8UBoEC2RPFhiyT6c5xQsqgf3rsQLATySfV_s3InCBqLEI7slIwYG3SrGC16fYl0HndwVE_h_sY-3mIj6pq4bhY1_sPSKvKXlvS4vf62BMD7veCO65VV5pX-J9LbRANp3vBwwzx6Nt_YR_4_Gl96WC65HR00hWbT3A5PoqXWlfEaABWF9WUtj1iFQJx4MzWIKtM_HMJ5PRsONgCTMZKkLofKP7RqhQq27yJaI95FoAH5Wuhx6UOlHOV1S2z-WvuS0zc8PSAys9t8kRc6q2SGuZLdqxolFoPOu_qTivzYCbrO3N3cNqdj23vE5c4_0_UB4NUD3_gJy6Su9lbAKGicXdGGyOtyA4liw56Xapg6GyCrjyaaB58NZAunH-O1kIX_xtzes4pDR_IDVleIUSIGr97sXkQJ3wZMQzZ_W8AqJsRGKNWbLxedj65s9nfB0wwagUvXSdSghPR5PdGIBa1WmfJXspUGPpoayTF8tEcIssr_Q-aXdKuDPjyf6b1Chv05F8kIkWKIGIJqRIdRQNSUg6z0w_V5LmgnIu_bAJlsv5PWJLaaWHPmwm9QdJ0E-mywgLjysQs4Z6YeF7Wvui_vOXe7ZiDEKqqq9ibRE1m177qDKG1HSSVIcTjXKG4_91hBz1G2MGwK6IoryDw1B_ZJSIq8MZaPIZh8DxZIcS3_pt9g3yfs-1qfqLkjjzlm2PWpg3PrbOlvTGvk83M8xpryjgiwdIi5y5qBzHHc_K5i6D6HjFM5HzUyZ8O2Qluj1k8EGXHHhRh6duxagAy9n7-p5ERnAVZsR8NBSvprxHCRx96wimrJCJhrbNlESJ6NAc8v87lmpbWP3u31Xt9SX5ZqEsKsH7fE8Z4cmmdUbNPatyyJy_h2On-x5u3D308Xk0dlY556qv3tDr4zGFC5rhSzLc40Kn3jGS0AoEJebXqLRRFCv-Ikbz3NDBTRTqyrxsBBHKY-KsfvSNmiSEv5-P4O8rTGS5cw7Eeu-jpPu1WdtbzU9RY1B_w&sai=AMfl-YQ0icEzeCnM5ICXwWdt7iCahAy1yIyn8oHom35gI9cfSqVA2wcXYJuUSfaYiK0vR094pk3MLLJCKgo8WP_bucPglL16wRm-zqZqXKxmpjWe9dBIqeF1TP-tRP2UyFb4FALkEX5XEUVkkw01X31VwmG5kxzf7bvf37LolcDcgb-NZ1FBPRxUkDWrhmdbQ_A70RHK970GdNhhwb5ADNRdNTk6USUundSzZbHc-NLdKOeB0kX5oGhQdlG5u4HwW_lbIUb_vaGZla5G95EzXmXdQDy4YcLdr6gem2gDDSXZqL9S7sYfaOQ0IBIbqJAH&sig=Cg0ArKJSzMrafKWT91bz&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9icm90aGVyLXVzYS5jb20&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.brother-usa.com/products/MFCL3780CDW%3Fdclid%3D%25edclid!
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjss31iDCR5p06PYtUc4Fno2ZPA36Y4qeSYupjDQgMV_O-aqpfaElb1g760P0LGPk5X8Zw6fJ5VORuKONjI8B8EUZ5jzEMH5upKcX8Fzbudb60dCLXPbuZ_b8_seTa2L-hPUjqshS5yh4kFDED8F6ZZU4O7mgO7PF8ZnBwCD109d1XydH050544PV1zhvL6vNFvYxRWhDKVMWmANfPl0BaFhjnsBxnpIp1_8raqGFrb8lHYI1KVQV7bFda64r0cFtDHxnr_pXFPYtaM6vv5cNU6lYhZdSDEQBywbKFu5JKrSvAfp8uBVP8lsFnpvERu77MAvBFWulBFI8mXRcUfHDaob6r0IrKQ0naB7rlstfpMLWMux9_xWqWDN5TWJGKkbWhUGpVJGIHKsayRFnlH6mP-MRc5fHIqlK2SZODIzcoeOJRPsCkpmAnj0ao40UaWyE6iMu9KpZUWV95ex1duph0ruQjxfqj8L5sf_oXSuuNTWMGyWnvhIb9ppuPvQ4FnBnif4rNzZA8fpLdGeVj02KH05x3_ZpkE8BbU4nyL1NsuytN81_8zT20MpearR_KheC4TH3aFQQwPtCAh8s637NQXkSMcBjBvx1-TzyS1uTaSubPlzGt_uBITHBwtmp-QIIhWf11dU8XtW66VfRmQio17xkGaquGIfZWgxOBKHdv2IS9QYt-sPNkmfq3M8nXJ8LJ8_-dgeWvtQ30URVgY_KBbKkwbnavalEBXC75UKYiGtvDICeiNFhRSIsihf-Hp48uYxHuQ0zatRztw4MBAACDABUppTV1lNYdIjmmKs5QtztWHooNCJV4wa-dMCLOQSSGMZ2U7AXB6Nu1iiWUmbJkhL0LGNWevzyoBq4Sar7NijOI1ujiAl3SMp-3qrSNExqM0yVLK24za07X2nzND8re3qC6AJz0DvN5-HEbUjegYstEWM73mCIs_uXRBKow9k3JEGmmUVgGVXJvdz4_F_XD7SjCdH4jHAyira-yttDdFTp2jRJMYcOqLXMhWRPMb6Ze3EKt4OqKMJ4L6zGkUpYOdWt9Q3_fJnuYgKcyc6j8naElWjdt34v2lNqojdMWwJPuRv_DvGhoCu_kF6Srznx8UOXBcfTDavbf0U6v_T49tt4gO1leWp9Skk0MKZ9SBLAZdE_1jQfNQcUKvdiB9BcB5GZcpcQWFNJyqfU1fUya79jbGIJRBDA7RpLdEWtEWwTJUfJq1Au23cVjeUUdz3tf74WZPunJsYReI2z_FINifSrB-RJ0-PtxibgGcc7ZCeMgF9D-3h-BrG1QUOmZuxrgM4XGG6MBeZaSL5soORUcpSXaBdc6JjBTRg4asob7gBnTYscy_p0MM_PlGjAsha0NHfdgLZVJcc3pTQOE2JgYaF8_18pYMu1t2RrAVZOb6wWDVEKhZQmbGWNUlF-z1st6avSjYDvY0RAE5zj4hG3lld10l8MxDnuaLP_lodiOzDJdDFJ2KSmIZiG5-VDdqAywRb44SBaCOXAPwk1o4N65ME&sai=AMfl-YQwuJ2SDxva0BVG35PeQtvJMzXJIn770gkRyXg5rhrdzB25T1yj5dF9oPiWbwB0eUZoNpRc2FhpB2nabjoDfv8fSR2bWMq6nZlBoPxYL6Jiz2NE5bPQThk70bj7v7Y0jmFaV7d5oV6QxZoBb41qa1MzzbrcBF64fwETlHTwHRSTtb1swCO1AaVoHiXEIf1A-n3smQzLfu8KeX6S6DjA5Pk9EGZAAiDodRyt2nYPM8k7j3XE8zX_74oryO1uhUfcE25JIRhV4jEtjrJN5NJRO17lZsO1fcwzCDdI1JXw668BLosX5fLKpzOu9SUU&sig=Cg0ArKJSzBf5YiYRNnyu&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9icm90aGVyLXVzYS5jb20&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.brother-usa.com/products/MFCL3780CDW%3Fdclid%3D%25edclid!
https://ad.doubleclick.net/pcs/click?xai=AKAOjss31iDCR5p06PYtUc4Fno2ZPA36Y4qeSYupjDQgMV_O-aqpfaElb1g760P0LGPk5X8Zw6fJ5VORuKONjI8B8EUZ5jzEMH5upKcX8Fzbudb60dCLXPbuZ_b8_seTa2L-hPUjqshS5yh4kFDED8F6ZZU4O7mgO7PF8ZnBwCD109d1XydH050544PV1zhvL6vNFvYxRWhDKVMWmANfPl0BaFhjnsBxnpIp1_8raqGFrb8lHYI1KVQV7bFda64r0cFtDHxnr_pXFPYtaM6vv5cNU6lYhZdSDEQBywbKFu5JKrSvAfp8uBVP8lsFnpvERu77MAvBFWulBFI8mXRcUfHDaob6r0IrKQ0naB7rlstfpMLWMux9_xWqWDN5TWJGKkbWhUGpVJGIHKsayRFnlH6mP-MRc5fHIqlK2SZODIzcoeOJRPsCkpmAnj0ao40UaWyE6iMu9KpZUWV95ex1duph0ruQjxfqj8L5sf_oXSuuNTWMGyWnvhIb9ppuPvQ4FnBnif4rNzZA8fpLdGeVj02KH05x3_ZpkE8BbU4nyL1NsuytN81_8zT20MpearR_KheC4TH3aFQQwPtCAh8s637NQXkSMcBjBvx1-TzyS1uTaSubPlzGt_uBITHBwtmp-QIIhWf11dU8XtW66VfRmQio17xkGaquGIfZWgxOBKHdv2IS9QYt-sPNkmfq3M8nXJ8LJ8_-dgeWvtQ30URVgY_KBbKkwbnavalEBXC75UKYiGtvDICeiNFhRSIsihf-Hp48uYxHuQ0zatRztw4MBAACDABUppTV1lNYdIjmmKs5QtztWHooNCJV4wa-dMCLOQSSGMZ2U7AXB6Nu1iiWUmbJkhL0LGNWevzyoBq4Sar7NijOI1ujiAl3SMp-3qrSNExqM0yVLK24za07X2nzND8re3qC6AJz0DvN5-HEbUjegYstEWM73mCIs_uXRBKow9k3JEGmmUVgGVXJvdz4_F_XD7SjCdH4jHAyira-yttDdFTp2jRJMYcOqLXMhWRPMb6Ze3EKt4OqKMJ4L6zGkUpYOdWt9Q3_fJnuYgKcyc6j8naElWjdt34v2lNqojdMWwJPuRv_DvGhoCu_kF6Srznx8UOXBcfTDavbf0U6v_T49tt4gO1leWp9Skk0MKZ9SBLAZdE_1jQfNQcUKvdiB9BcB5GZcpcQWFNJyqfU1fUya79jbGIJRBDA7RpLdEWtEWwTJUfJq1Au23cVjeUUdz3tf74WZPunJsYReI2z_FINifSrB-RJ0-PtxibgGcc7ZCeMgF9D-3h-BrG1QUOmZuxrgM4XGG6MBeZaSL5soORUcpSXaBdc6JjBTRg4asob7gBnTYscy_p0MM_PlGjAsha0NHfdgLZVJcc3pTQOE2JgYaF8_18pYMu1t2RrAVZOb6wWDVEKhZQmbGWNUlF-z1st6avSjYDvY0RAE5zj4hG3lld10l8MxDnuaLP_lodiOzDJdDFJ2KSmIZiG5-VDdqAywRb44SBaCOXAPwk1o4N65ME&sai=AMfl-YQwuJ2SDxva0BVG35PeQtvJMzXJIn770gkRyXg5rhrdzB25T1yj5dF9oPiWbwB0eUZoNpRc2FhpB2nabjoDfv8fSR2bWMq6nZlBoPxYL6Jiz2NE5bPQThk70bj7v7Y0jmFaV7d5oV6QxZoBb41qa1MzzbrcBF64fwETlHTwHRSTtb1swCO1AaVoHiXEIf1A-n3smQzLfu8KeX6S6DjA5Pk9EGZAAiDodRyt2nYPM8k7j3XE8zX_74oryO1uhUfcE25JIRhV4jEtjrJN5NJRO17lZsO1fcwzCDdI1JXw668BLosX5fLKpzOu9SUU&sig=Cg0ArKJSzBf5YiYRNnyu&fbs_aeid=%5Bgw_fbsaeid%5D&crd=aHR0cHM6Ly9icm90aGVyLXVzYS5jb20&urlfix=1&adurl=https://www.brother-usa.com/products/MFCL3780CDW%3Fdclid%3D%25edclid!
https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/crime/guam-man-on-pre-trial-release-faces-new-charges-after-assault-leaves-woman-critically-injured
https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/crime/guam-man-on-pre-trial-release-faces-new-charges-after-assault-leaves-woman-critically-injured
https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/crime/guam-man-on-pre-trial-release-faces-new-charges-after-assault-leaves-woman-critically-injured
https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/crime/guam-man-on-pre-trial-release-faces-new-charges-after-assault-leaves-woman-critically-injured
https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/crime/guam-man-on-pre-trial-release-faces-new-charges-after-assault-leaves-woman-critically-injured
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CH8xpUUTvZeXfOqPTzLUP2MiK0An86dGrdtGRuenBEqvnxa3QMRABIKi4w6ABYMnGqI3spPgRoAHm7p-SKMgBCeACAKgDAcgDywSqBNgDT9Av71C1SeHpeU4eNHWysUoH5CwkLVr82lfEno8DRlevnIBl2Vj9VG2OpUaicG7Es5DrCOeiqsyqoOfmh0GduBrOutgc-58eR8s8gGvHw7uFEqLi-cYYaMPgJv7h6enwzah23IZNCBBsdlBq4-24rG8_ORwc1EKMqoM4ICY-x5L824Qy0yemCZg2UfGAMzIbiR4uQexKDq2r52OtiVBj-BJEOl_AjV_1INsLe7oCd-CMBFhzkKPZ9K0ZHftauWPdQrDXpoB_8COL_ZJbi0PlU-hCA2RcqcXjEDFwis5Bfx8VnFmjNQgOUTktURkq91hKzpgXDqkmGFbrZc5YTCgOdSDGL6u7NLSXIOocNI16eXqkruRvvH32OSNnjGgA_0S-NTZ75zgsQSBHKUPZtQ4V5Qf4QtkDFiroRjqXZskCywyDeH6y5Z-UL8RuGB2lHok7zUf0kM5JzFLfhtK1EPg8Kd6zGywEo8KoIqGt-Q8w8-ymJ7gCIyc79ES59DQagVbjStM9OzvLNGrsQu0W5kZiL8K3pluMUG52o_JwklN9FvxhVIF9RBch5tfB5wj6Qljk0vfy8lYMMFx5FxqJfq2OqP1_H3oMd-qfSjbSRKMYTuzQ6CTKD7MneMAElZqDjcsE4AQBiAWH986ITsAFBfoFBgglEAEYAJAGAaAGLoAHnI3LqASIBwGQBwKoB9m2sQKoB6--sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAtgHAMAIAdIIJwgAEAIYHTIBADoOn9CAgICABIDAgICAoChIvf3BOljvzujh4uyEA4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAdoMEQoLEJCsi_SSicHwrAESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMItdfp4eLshAMVoymzAB1YpAKa4BKhq9vZu9a5u8AB2BML0BUB-BYBgBcBshgJEgKqUBguIgEB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAjw17qvBhBrEiwA1rU9w70MC2cvw5dV7XsE1jxDaRqPzbbTwUlZN-Oy2GjEG1tre9GR3gcEIxoCI78QAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgB7FLtqQtqZPmnT7qxmXDXIa-T2qkZUC3X5-CoMaOfLVgmAWqjigHCzOlAKcjc0oz4PwZIA_idni9TRTF77JMuhsRgB&sig=AOD64_2PS-2ur-242f8pdN3rHPbAITfSsw&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-7221452289506760&nb=19&adurl=https://vivosun.com/vivosun-smart-grow-system-aerolight-a200se-compatible-with-growhub-e42a-controller-p144033807150776782-v144033807150776781%3Futm_content%3Dfeed%26_m%3Df%26_m%3Dt%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_term%3D%26utm_campaign%3DUS-PMax-AL_%7C_XCF-0122%26utm_content%3D20965815496.%26gclid%3DCjwKCAjw17qvBhBrEiwA1rU9w70MC2cvw5dV7XsE1jxDaRqPzbbTwUlZN-Oy2GjEG1tre9GR3gcEIxoCI78QAvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CH8xpUUTvZeXfOqPTzLUP2MiK0An86dGrdtGRuenBEqvnxa3QMRABIKi4w6ABYMnGqI3spPgRoAHm7p-SKMgBCeACAKgDAcgDywSqBNgDT9Av71C1SeHpeU4eNHWysUoH5CwkLVr82lfEno8DRlevnIBl2Vj9VG2OpUaicG7Es5DrCOeiqsyqoOfmh0GduBrOutgc-58eR8s8gGvHw7uFEqLi-cYYaMPgJv7h6enwzah23IZNCBBsdlBq4-24rG8_ORwc1EKMqoM4ICY-x5L824Qy0yemCZg2UfGAMzIbiR4uQexKDq2r52OtiVBj-BJEOl_AjV_1INsLe7oCd-CMBFhzkKPZ9K0ZHftauWPdQrDXpoB_8COL_ZJbi0PlU-hCA2RcqcXjEDFwis5Bfx8VnFmjNQgOUTktURkq91hKzpgXDqkmGFbrZc5YTCgOdSDGL6u7NLSXIOocNI16eXqkruRvvH32OSNnjGgA_0S-NTZ75zgsQSBHKUPZtQ4V5Qf4QtkDFiroRjqXZskCywyDeH6y5Z-UL8RuGB2lHok7zUf0kM5JzFLfhtK1EPg8Kd6zGywEo8KoIqGt-Q8w8-ymJ7gCIyc79ES59DQagVbjStM9OzvLNGrsQu0W5kZiL8K3pluMUG52o_JwklN9FvxhVIF9RBch5tfB5wj6Qljk0vfy8lYMMFx5FxqJfq2OqP1_H3oMd-qfSjbSRKMYTuzQ6CTKD7MneMAElZqDjcsE4AQBiAWH986ITsAFBfoFBgglEAEYAJAGAaAGLoAHnI3LqASIBwGQBwKoB9m2sQKoB6--sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAtgHAMAIAdIIJwgAEAIYHTIBADoOn9CAgICABIDAgICAoChIvf3BOljvzujh4uyEA4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAdoMEQoLEJCsi_SSicHwrAESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMItdfp4eLshAMVoymzAB1YpAKa4BKhq9vZu9a5u8AB2BML0BUB-BYBgBcBshgJEgKqUBguIgEB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAjw17qvBhBrEiwA1rU9w70MC2cvw5dV7XsE1jxDaRqPzbbTwUlZN-Oy2GjEG1tre9GR3gcEIxoCI78QAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgB7FLtqQtqZPmnT7qxmXDXIa-T2qkZUC3X5-CoMaOfLVgmAWqjigHCzOlAKcjc0oz4PwZIA_idni9TRTF77JMuhsRgB&sig=AOD64_2PS-2ur-242f8pdN3rHPbAITfSsw&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-7221452289506760&nb=9&adurl=https://vivosun.com/vivosun-smart-grow-system-aerolight-a200se-compatible-with-growhub-e42a-controller-p144033807150776782-v144033807150776781%3Futm_content%3Dfeed%26_m%3Df%26_m%3Dt%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_term%3D%26utm_campaign%3DUS-PMax-AL_%7C_XCF-0122%26utm_content%3D20965815496.%26gclid%3DCjwKCAjw17qvBhBrEiwA1rU9w70MC2cvw5dV7XsE1jxDaRqPzbbTwUlZN-Oy2GjEG1tre9GR3gcEIxoCI78QAvD_BwE
https://www.googleadservices.com/pagead/aclk?nis=4&sa=L&ai=CPw22UUTvZeXfOqPTzLUP2MiK0An86dGrdtGRuenBEqvnxa3QMRABIKi4w6ABYMnGqI3spPgRoAHm7p-SKMgBCeACAKgDAcgDywSqBNgDT9Av71C1SeHpeU4eNHWysUoH5CwkLVr82lfEno8DRlevnIBl2Vj9VG2OpUaicG7Es5DrCOeiqsyqoOfmh0GduBrOutgc-58eR8s8gGvHw7uFEqLi-cYYaMPgJv7h6enwzah23IZNCBBsdlBq4-24rG8_ORwc1EKMqoM4ICY-x5L824Qy0yemCZg2UfGAMzIbiR4uQexKDq2r52OtiVBj-BJEOl_AjV_1INsLe7oCd-CMBFhzkKPZ9K0ZHftauWPdQrDXpoB_8COL_ZJbi0PlU-hCA2RcqcXjEDFwis5Bfx8VnFmjNQgOUTktURkq91hKzpgXDqkmGFbrZc5YTCgOdSDGL6u7NLSXIOocNI16eXqkruRvvH32OSNnjGgA_0S-NTZ75zgsQSBHKUPZtQ4V5Qf4QtkDFiroRjqXZskCywyDeH6y5Z-UL8RuGB2lHok7zUf0kM5JzFLfhtK1EPg8Kd6zGywEo8KoIqGt-Q8w8-ymJ7gCIyc79ES59DQagVbjStM9OzvLNGrsQu0W5kZiL8K3pluMUG52o_JwklN9FvxhVIF9RBch5tfB5wj6Qljk0vfy8lYMMFx5FxqJfq2OqP1_H3oMd-qfSjbSRKMYTuzQ6CTKD7MneMAElZqDjcsE4AQBiAWH986ITsAFBfoFBgglEAEYAZAGAaAGLoAHnI3LqASIBwGQBwKoB9m2sQKoB6--sQKoB6a-G6gHjs4bqAeT2BuoB-6WsQKoB_6esQKoB5oGqAfz0RuoB5bYG6gHqpuxAqgHg62xAqgH4L2xAqgH_56xAqgH35-xAqgHyqmxAqgH66WxAqgH6rGxAqgHmbWxAqgHvrexAtgHAMAIAtIIJwgAEAIYHTIBADoOn9CAgICABIDAgICAoChIvf3BOljvzujh4uyEA4AKA5ALA5gLAcgLAYAMAdoMEQoLEJCsi_SSicHwrAESAgEDqg0CVVPIDQHiDRMItdfp4eLshAMVoymzAB1YpAKa4BLb15Ha5O_lppMB2BML0BUB-BYBgBcBshgJEgKqUBguIgEB&ae=1&ase=2&gclid=CjwKCAjw17qvBhBrEiwA1rU9wyl-lsMvxnAU_B2r5E_cPV_XqBPU6CqchO20XHIHypX3xDpkeVy9QxoCcqUQAvD_BwE&num=1&cid=CAQSQgB7FLtqQtqZPmnT7qxmXDXIa-T2qkZUC3X5-CoMaOfLVgmAWqjigHCzOlAKcjc0oz4PwZIA_idni9TRTF77JMuhsRgB&sig=AOD64_0uuyolZ09wO2fiuvcWRthSKKHkUw&ctype=5&client=ca-pub-7221452289506760&nb=9&adurl=https://vivosun.com/vivosun-smart-grow-system-aerolight-a200se-compatible-with-growhub-e25-controller-p142504424325359396-v142527788947495192%3Futm_content%3Dfeed%26_m%3Df%26_m%3Dt%26utm_source%3Dgoogle%26utm_medium%3Dcpc%26utm_term%3D%26utm_campaign%3DUS-PMax-AL_%7C_XCF-0122%26utm_content%3D20965815496.%26gclid%3DCjwKCAjw17qvBhBrEiwA1rU9wyl-lsMvxnAU_B2r5E_cPV_XqBPU6CqchO20XHIHypX3xDpkeVy9QxoCcqUQAvD_BwE
https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=ATItlYP53vXEE51CJ9ewB8O2OWgdSSq897qtw8WJMwinwtoOpesHa48Kubsb6ig-axwq2BNpjiQFwhOOVY3rsAfwyj84wRg6pE5j0YZVygwROZF7ZsK9YZpIWVEnU-vE8PeHR7MjmRZURvEHgJpZGHeytuffQry-sp_4Vp4yZzq7AOhyCQhumvHUo788h8Nuq8ZpJ5KsxwJXHNB6EXhQNm-_qXH8dTkFw6Iwd74dmE5ud31hC3UInEhh5T4NHjQepRCOUswLC4Y6MeHlxkdPnIB1h32MG3UB3V51B-mAroU_WOlH7Xb7oJ6AOtpjKGA-w3Ay9yUEKnJBo2u0DfcUqr7e0zfUtPRo0BjuVNsLpXWGpnRsXwQ7LM_1BnaQuiqri7aTaDArhStmNU0Hy2h7nrceZHtAQ56K_Hy8v0OrnkaetI6LRvgz0EyV07BVZDs1z-MzoYJjfvgO8j7KODzB4ija6NmMQBjI0k4eKW6y2viibJHiEyS928GS4oFL0w9KxH2OT15J8AwJkBM1XVm2yeUEeNmtD08bCUOsAiohC1WStOd4c_wILDDrMc2x2MftnFyYYyeaUgLfSu3F9XW78c1Uv_ELF2E5EvAzn_AY-JFAW1t5uDTVcg-tPq47iw79Xc_cosQIYmPRIejihDq_fUQ1r9g19EPWHAzB-KFdOlKBAgu2eD6x8NQMOiLdEVl4W24fkcoUFPbm6XVMTO3Tdv3XF2Znqlb9uAMJpeldvnJfZbCsWK63sRxNhxLTHWYkQAY22n2n3DOzvC832XrV0zpZM4lF3b_TtbkpRXXdi_AFFzVRjVtJ9edMPfAZ3OCnE_1y97azrDJauSBascD-nDQsw4CRn14KlbuKYoU6ZjE39xYUhMelT4-v-JLBjse0UlY-CQkatZtM1omon2wGiNAvFZ71mESWzKGmY4oisI5gVvAxIAdI2TqtUsjShc8fb5EiflIXLSiPuj79rmV6paCP0bjRuD07HgjFIKtT2l3FCZ36I2thvYbGpjvBvIh3v_hXzG8FvLDX4qVlvOsKx2dxb3qF1GB9u-NkwsU1XJm7G835L0rPNC3sdyEZqu1eMmUfgI9qiDRFXhSoSrjMYsNVq5Gygftl4NeDVD43P34mdvGLuIDY8qiFQoFpQmnBV78qVnQIkK9v2PWsYQ71s3jlvMDoKdCGUtgSrGVMWHnNRQtxKkwUk4Fm3vVKMXcVwdgf7gIV-biYkrTO0tPFl0hyGEu_xEW9Qb1L5mXl2bw6cr-d8wOOOyphq1jXVmNX9sPSJfOWAt4tfsqzjcISGpw_FUq8W8Makr46coh4wtqc2DVklhr0vhD8_pACPO4Fn50DTa-By3pT5AFWjmERZAPM06-bsZ5p6qZxN4_fcBNmPFgYiWRuJ763tL-7rkVHl2dCP3XbFjgepKxLpoeh6Mw0c1SWDU-kA_1OTpK513PlX_4jGKIW9NZTXKXmIiT_aFti9zYDj0GJ8h6BKtyNgGBw_855GHZXTeTNxqGcNobrAYi5bLFLo74SuwebNVMo0Zz2BZolD6PYU-An5tdXAp-b_S3mx6oxSTCpYCfMZMHxwTI8Tu5vv_6O7_mUt2OlAf_LSoiSzRZ0f4vsqWRth3k1NXCDgUNFOgMcfPCqSrZV_iXsky-e8PPVxfe4jQeqWHWnwilOt8NMpFjUUUHMGj94RWFtntc3mwU9GgC4kZ22DjoDtZ7oDrS7CI91blgXQ5uS9G7W-g4JcP2xbEQzb0LR6lScQDUTcx_DhZ7AKdRCG3dYlJZdbDUQ7fSr7P8ZJdhrA_WEeDh-8Zlf1dZBwmnXd4g0aQ3IpOBWw_KdUiR3NDVrJJD2TXBHdb7-fJKgG69leVqLotrjjrWMIZeNG-XmaxWlQztFg-h3OlLT300qYrh2T4r2EwrxGpzzCrbOfBlLkziT3B_5LLObC2v2XGej6AQGyOEty6SfLphbes1mrZC39ntnJ45Y6rPe_PWRK9cIKHU9oiRDx4pco00EH-hLOpecrs7D7SVsfD9qm0_R4005A015x4KorADS9AQ0db3XoTqVnvgfrti5ZM-6GuT1QpVs2Eo-1CJJkeqyJ4pv6W18VMwJ98Yq5bcxrNVT1qTPqTUM4c75GNW3PGH-CvZHQZeGwwMEbHRw4jtOzAtD5mq1e8M-Aw7eB7i5iAwDV7Ku30PVaBiIUvLOuuMAt4d1yexVZRuvetn7w67d_9xdKnzvk3g83aTd2iFZuIRqPFxsCJ059Lz6Y8OYfUxCKt8yApuUb3SvWar2Dq6sMTcPExo3S2LhjDqbQfGMbDxByElmeMewrTsKVU_LmY7btdEYvr8c16GopGXOcIkPoRcukCiuPCyyr2_l6iFqVE6Ca0Wiwnvmk2fPLHiQqEvOhChiFCZ3BNRVOvdsNbGQJURZJ3PP5V4YYmsRCQncpaA15clDWTcJtSLkGoRjGHln16PxBpMTz2io2V_GNGPSmd6Bosh5yckPyx8-AasT-qkiW8FJwWmJAcoXCdFP2-ji7dq8YfzZorSCGWkctxxmGf_s2RrTq-1-j0w6K5ZpPtsAtKSWa69rajI&opi=122715837
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/newsletter/subscribe
https://bnnbreaking.com/watch-now
https://bnnbreaking.com/web-stories
https://bnnbreaking.com/weather
https://medriva.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/follow-us


3/11/24, 1:50 PM Bedford Approves $1.2M Federal Funds for Water Authority, Explores…

https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/agriculture/bedford-approves-12m-federal-funds-for-water-authority-explores-hotel-extension-and-agribusines… 3/3

The Bedford County Board of Supervisors' recent actions re�ect a multifaceted strategy to enhance the

region's infrastructure, economy, and sustainability. By allocating federal funds wisely, extending crucial

development projects, supporting local agriculture, and revising zoning laws, the board is setting a

robust foundation for Bedford's future growth and resilience. As these initiatives unfold, the community

stands to bene�t from improved services, economic opportunities, and a strengthened commitment to

sustainability and ethical practices.

Related Articles

China Axes More US Wheat

Exports, Fuels Market Tensions

Amid Global Supply Concerns

Karnataka Crisis: Farmers' Fury

Over Chilli Price Crash Leads to

Violence in Byadagi

Cuban Assembly President

Esteban Lazo Champions Rice

Production Boost in Sancti

Spiritus

The People's Network

Subscribe

BREAKING NEWS WATCH NOW WORLD POLITICS SPORTS TECH FINANCE STORIES WEATHER MEDRIVA FOLLOW US MORE SECTIONS 

https://adssettings.google.com/whythisad?source=display&reasons=ATItlYMdkB1P4F9Wv28zy5N9yLgaYexwrQ6rb11T-wXNum3MzVPpyJO48jTJe5gJ9Srm5s4DfhqCqrzy27_4k857tZc6xYa8AYAyaWhc68zz1FLRCLYxwWBLiKJQnd8_GDjcLgFKmLbOtX2ZN6buJfoYn9fs3M-UoJDz6XrGsX12BCqWLsSFqHlw87vv0ERUvEEqANORHqGwWFHHEMqkV42-0S2ElXW2I9nlCcyDb-FKtqfvcNkYgowMGF3b6dbNlVG0QNqEOHn5xurRaSDrWtv3wU-ZS0pBVUzvbtAbe6-o4v1ogA38IQw_2dNji0tQuFRi72cvIGX6Km2aR7o_PJWULhI-P9ZkdwW03I42nMMUSdSAVDLoa340MjlKSNVdUZlZEV1or5j94-ZBcpfkI4ooo_y5jnppwQOkyXKRuG0T6nCnKzEnK6PgjtNoayB3QBqbvuJ4Obikva4dR4TqiAFeiG8nlJA1SZV5TpfIDrFVbb4CokJutch4vO-Xr_Vm6jF3Qze5jGkC-IuCX9Jg2c8saRHhZQm8uSUH2JopFL3o0QVEtMlqlyODrUEI59pziT4oFUZabdWhIyBxa9aRO9umLHG5rn3LohgHHRALH3x5HdmgfxvJC1FT4hH_rqnvEhQg7_1DZUmhHMUCh2T74wYVJd2GeRNPengsTI_mWPuhIx4VOgrAny2jC34TmtMjMR2M9itMEf9wl4a8txtjnpCFrUr-87ZMlLgxMXArn93ni8qXdz37tNHvsaUr0h0JFtO9N9z_Y0_TF3wNC3jsoksDHtF-NOLH7ejXF2qG0eHMs-NJJxLJetGYq65YlW-kQsR3iayNB3XH-fxb3_4-bKqrciUu5zD3W2CkHcY5sdt-T9KnkhXe4klI15DtG-c5xK6k8f4qc73h55GipzAzjc8Sc4rchdaDKwWaVELBbrsgRvAS2fMWhXILqgRJfySlis-dNKacjdUtrNMXC1nqBlUBK4p3dSyv8vsM5WywmRjWfGy2swO7exueC3qRCPNve9s_dLwBZveSB1CoXawV2rvPmVn4sXzwKTIHS1Hp-xJz3bvdzXFY0g69HUkDWNBoWFGuNjbmyiM0pfHDCx17EWrTOMRVJySEjKpaPQl_3sUlG_khKksZnhNBn7t6eerQ9f0Bp2Lh6No_zlswwLNIHhNu9zKIzwjY2_fYwVQKhyzGErCtM2N2MLJAMUCVtjGQ-6fF_vkdUux0lmjTb8aXOvB41UNzqgaclDqkVI64UMnLgRoATFQeoOpll9uIKV_TjvQJyFghS6k9dsa7hlkse21-YAOZUT-zTAmwT6gqRKQPnEvHcO5zAqpn-r-xK2Todf-0uPSeE6leDYJl_wZJ1mOXRgII3HPB8wsDWk7ZzbTPcwJSAsDGqBEjUD9QZC2UhX8bmEVYMSsDvCRHf-HF_QM04RPVLbifFQpYGpxsNgPuF_h5TaUY9jTRvrhwfJxfceQASGxDcUVu4ZvCG7eLM8VxRfmG37VdhbUZlPsTeOYOx8umTWih-rxuCJi60mcZMUEP39JY_aJbvZaI_b6PFABF1HVglSdB8k_YzOoufSMC_Lbsc6qEMV12R4uABe44useFp0meGgNjUAF6BKiahwvleNSFXBt61qiQUoEINB88EQY5hYT-9WspFeXnwsaLWGMu7PIbLnmO1KfWnWx97LEyKxCWKe81MITJnsKQy35KOgd1ArvnC7G7Q2VU1937KnjhV2R5F8Qx9yc1w88r7bcz2rd4-JJUKSXAiSTgg3cC-riburhH4z39uZ09yac7y2ofFnakGptXlIOUz-Hz8jgF-vKXe6zXxWeSTDlINRxc-sCdJqBO519FZX0ovkxuVtJusPE05cC5xXdGh2CdzQBW7Q
https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/agriculture/china-axes-more-us-wheat-exports-fuels-market-tensions-amid-global-supply-concerns
https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/agriculture/karnataka-crisis-farmers-fury-over-chilli-price-crash-leads-to-violence-in-byadagi
https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/agriculture/cuban-assembly-president-esteban-lazo-champions-rice-production-boost-in-sancti-spiritus
https://bnnbreaking.com/local-news/ugandas-foot-and-mouth-disease-crisis-government-quarantine-sparks-debate
https://bnnbreaking.com/breaking-news/agriculture
https://bnnbreaking.com/world/china
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/newsletter/subscribe
https://bnnbreaking.com/watch-now
https://bnnbreaking.com/web-stories
https://bnnbreaking.com/weather
https://medriva.com/
https://bnnbreaking.com/follow-us


3/11/24, 1:44 PM Bedford board OKs $1M in federal relief to water authority

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-board-oks-federal-relief-money-appropriation-of-1-2m-to-water-authority/article_3891063c-d781-11ee-84… 1/4

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-board-oks-federal-relief-appropriation-of-1-2m-to-water-
authority/article_3891063c-d781-11ee-84b5-2b36c5edbaa3.html

TOP STORY

Bedford board OKs federal relief appropriation of $1.2M to water
authority

Justin Faulconer
Mar 2, 2024

BEDFORD — The Bedford County Board of Supervisors voted Monday to authorize

appropriating $1.2 million in federal American Rescue Plan Act money to the Bedford

Regional Water Authority as reimbursement for capital projects.

The 6-1 vote, with Supervisor Charla Bansley in opposition, also tabled consideration

of $500,000 in ARPA money for more information on a possible leachate collection

system. Leachate is liquid that leaches out of chemical or constituents from wastes in

a landfill.

https://newsadvance.com/users/profile/Justin%20Faulconer


3/11/24, 1:44 PM Bedford board OKs $1M in federal relief to water authority

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-board-oks-federal-relief-money-appropriation-of-1-2m-to-water-authority/article_3891063c-d781-11ee-84… 2/4

1

2

3

4

BRWA requested county reimbursement for completed projects, which will assist in

replenishing its capital account to pay for future projects, according to a staff report.

As part of the transfer of money, the county desires BRWA to construct leachate

collection infrastructure at the wastewater treatment facility to accommodate

leachate from the county’s landfill, the report states.

Lynchburg man pleads guilty to robbing Madison Heights shop at gunpoint

First Wawa in Lynchburg coming to Rosedale development

Farm winery, vineyard operation planned in Moneta

Single-car crash in Nelson County injures driver, passenger

The measure will reduce the county’s transportation costs and will be more efficient

at an estimated cost of $500,000 out of $1.7 million in ARPA money, according to the

county. If other treatment processes are deemed feasible, the half million earmarked

for leachate disposal can be used for other BRWA capital projects, the report states.

County Administrator Robert Hiss, in talks between the county and BRWA staff,

recommended tabling a leachate containment area so other options can be explored

for the county landfill. Board members said the $500,000 could be appropriated at a

later date when more information is known in how the authority is proceeding.

Hiss said the half million dollars could potentially go to capital improvement projects

for the county if the board so chose.

In another matter, the board voted 6-1 with Supervisor Bob Davis opposed to extend

a performance agreement for DDay Omstay, the developer of a business-class hotel in

Bedford next to the National D-Day Memorial, to have the project substantially

complete. The extension moves the July 31, 2025 date to Dec. 31, 2025.

People are also reading…

https://newsadvance.com/news/community/new-era-progress/lynchburg-man-pleads-guilty-to-robbing-madison-heights-shop-at-gunpoint/article_fdce088e-dbda-11ee-b8ee-9f888ec2a550.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/first-wawa-in-lynchburg-coming-to-rosedale-development/article_4200064c-db18-11ee-a59b-33dd80a43663.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/farm-winery-vineyard-operation-planned-in-moneta/article_6761249a-dd6e-11ee-9b2c-d7353271a422.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/community/nelson-county-times/single-car-crash-in-nelson-county-injures-driver-passenger/article_1a72c206-da6c-11ee-b009-df44beee530b.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article


3/11/24, 1:44 PM Bedford board OKs $1M in federal relief to water authority

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-board-oks-federal-relief-money-appropriation-of-1-2m-to-water-authority/article_3891063c-d781-11ee-84… 3/4

The hotel will be a Hampton Inn by Hilton and originally was slated for substantial

completion in July 2025. In January, the director of architecture, design and

construction for the Hilton brand stated in a letter to Jonathan Buttram, chair of the

Town of Bedford Economic Development Authority, that a new prototype design for

the Hampton Inn was released in December and requested the Bedford project be

delayed six months in order to accommodate the new design.

Bedford Town Council on Jan. 23 approved extending the performance date to Dec.

31, 2025. Davis, who previously voted against entering into the contract agreement,

said the project in his view has more than a 50% chance of not being complete by the

new target date because of weather delays.

In a separate matter, the board authorized submitting an application on behalf of

Wellfarm Meats for a Tobacco Region Revitalization Commission Agribusiness grant.

Wellfarm Meats seeks the $286,141 grant for equipment at a proposed meat

processing facility at 1347 Tucker Terrace in Evington.



3/11/24, 1:44 PM Bedford board OKs $1M in federal relief to water authority

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/bedford-board-oks-federal-relief-money-appropriation-of-1-2m-to-water-authority/article_3891063c-d781-11ee-84… 4/4

Wellfarm Meats is a public corporation co-founded by livestock veterinarians that

integrates local meat production and would include processing slots for area

producers to sell a U.S. Department of Agriculture-certified product in local markets,

according to a staff report to the board.

“Wellfarm Meats will support the consumer’s needs by providing a transparent

supply chain guaranteed to be raised, transported, and slaughtered, prioritizing ethics

and sustainability,” the report states. Cost barriers to entry for this industry are the

primary reason for the lack of these mid-sized facilities.

In another matter, the board voted to initiate a zoning ordinance text amendment

that would permit agriculture as a use in commercial zoning districts C-1, C-2 —

general office and general commercial — and Planned Commercial Development, or

PCD, by a special use permit. The board requested the change in late 2023 due to a

rezoning request to permit an agricultural use on C-1 property in Forest.

“Given the similarities in agriculture and certain types of commercial industries, it is

prudent to permit agriculture in certain areas that are currently zoned for commercial

uses,” a staff report states.

The Bedford County Planning Commission and board of supervisors will each hold a

public hearing on the proposed zoning amendment.

Justin Faulconer, (434) 473-2607 

jfaulconer@newsadvance.com



3/11/24, 8:03 AM Vineyard, farm winery planned for Moneta

https://newsadvance.com/vineyard-farm-winery-planned-for-moneta/article_52d4dba8-b8a1-5f46-b336-0b60c577b968.html 1/4

https://newsadvance.com/vineyard-farm-winery-planned-for-moneta/article_52d4dba8-b8a1-5f46-b336-
0b60c577b968.html

Vineyard, farm winery planned for Moneta

JUSTIN FAULCONER
The News & Advance
Mar 10, 2024

A map of the proposed vineyard and farm winery on Virginia 122 in Bedford County close to the Hales Ford Bridge
and Franklin County border.
JUSTIN FAULCONER, THE NEWS & ADVANCE



3/11/24, 8:03 AM Vineyard, farm winery planned for Moneta

https://newsadvance.com/vineyard-farm-winery-planned-for-moneta/article_52d4dba8-b8a1-5f46-b336-0b60c577b968.html 2/4

B

1

2

3

4

JUSTIN FAULCONER
The News & Advance

EDFORD — A vineyard for winemaking, a public tasting room and events is

planned for a Moneta property in Bedford County close to the Hales Ford

Bridge over Smith Mountain Lake.

The Bedford County Planning Commission voted 6-0 Tuesday to recommend

approval of a special use permit for Tyler Wind and his wife, to operate the business

on just more than 40 acres at 15772 Moneta Road. Wind, of Tappahannock, wrote in

his application he is proposing a farm winery with associated events and activities.

The project will boost tourism, increase tax revenue and compliments another winery

Wind is running in eastern Virginia, he stated in the application. He said the

proposed vineyard close to Virginia 122 also is in line with the state's push for

agritourism ventures.

"I think that we epitomize the farm winery concept," Wind said. "I think that we

epitomize agritourism."

State Police: One dead in crash on Gladys Road

Your right to know: Latest property transfers and building permits

Crews retrieve body of man who fell headfirst into well in Campbell County

Farm winery, vineyard operation planned in Moneta

He told the commission the Tappahannock farm business has helped boost tourism

and the economy in that area.

"We've done very well with our wines," Wind said. "Our wines have been excelling not

only on a state level but on a national level and even winning several world

competitions."

People are also reading…

https://newsadvance.com/news/local/state-police-one-dead-in-crash-on-gladys-road/article_b2c18388-dbd1-11ee-93de-e77ea8fc2f64.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/your-right-to-know-latest-property-transfers-and-building-permits/article_390ede1c-d64c-11ee-b71b-df4a0f6967c5.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/crews-retrieve-body-of-man-who-fell-headfirst-into-well-in-campbell-county/article_73f5c61e-d8ed-11ee-8b00-1ffdbbc8dd99.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article
https://newsadvance.com/news/local/farm-winery-vineyard-operation-planned-in-moneta/article_6761249a-dd6e-11ee-9b2c-d7353271a422.html#tracking-source=mp-in-article


3/11/24, 8:03 AM Vineyard, farm winery planned for Moneta

https://newsadvance.com/vineyard-farm-winery-planned-for-moneta/article_52d4dba8-b8a1-5f46-b336-0b60c577b968.html 3/4

The couple has connections to the lake, has resided there before and the business

would be a step to moving back, he said.

"We do think our farm winery and our operation would be beneficial to Bedford

County," Wind said. "We are a very family-friendly winery. We do lots of events that

involve people of all ages, all socioeconomic statuses. We are the great uniter. We

make 34 different wines. We have a wine for everybody."

The business would be a working farm that uses locally grown products, he said.

"Last year, we harvested enough grapes to produce 185,000 bottles of wine, which we

produced all on our property from our own grapes without buying a single grape from

elsewhere," Wind said. "Whatever you get is truly a farm product."

Wind said he has talked with state officials about agritourism and the spirit of the

movement is to enable farms to survive.

"Farms need help nowadays, we're losing a lot of family farms and agritourism is a

way that we're able to support the farm," Wind said. "We sell more wine at our events

than we do the rest of the year combined. If you take our agritourism events then our

wine would cease to exist because we can't maintain operations."

The plan is to use a "sister winery" concept and he would transport the grapes grown

to eastern Virginia, he said.

"We would mainly grow varieties that grow better in this region," Wind said. "We're

set up where we can mass produce. I would truck grapes back, produce the wine, and

truck it back here. We want to grow the grapes here."

A few members of the Fraternal Order of the Eagles, which is located in that stretch of

Virginia 122, during a public hearing raised concerns with additional traffic and the

proposed farm winery encumbering the organization's property.



3/11/24, 8:03 AM Vineyard, farm winery planned for Moneta

https://newsadvance.com/vineyard-farm-winery-planned-for-moneta/article_52d4dba8-b8a1-5f46-b336-0b60c577b968.html 4/4

Wind said he would work with local authorities in monitoring traffic for large events.

He said he has no intention to create a dangerous situation and is happy to work in

whatever bounds needed in the interest of public safety.

The business would well serve the community while maintaining an agricultural,

rural landscape on that property, he said.

"I don't know how that can get any better for Bedford County," Wind said.

Commissioner Jeff Burdett said he has concerns on traffic, describing the property as

"a very low visibility area," and the noise, specifically on the Bridgewater Bay

community nearby.

"Given the restrictions that are imposed on us by the state of Virginia, I don't think

there's a whole lot I can argue against it," Burdett said. "I hope and pray it is wildly

successful. I don't think it's a bad thing for Bedford County. I don't think it's a bad

thing really for that area. I just have some qualms, but qualms can get settled."

The commission's recommended approval, which heads to the county board of

supervisors, includes conditions that any outdoor sound equipment is shut down by

10 p.m. and the business connects to the Bedford Regional Water Authority's line if

the authority is in agreement.

Nick Kessler, the commission's chair, agreed noise and traffic are his biggest concerns

but said he is pro-agriculture and wants to see the business succeed.

"Never forget you've got neighbors and be good neighbors," Kessler told Wind.

Commissioner John Briscoe said he has milked cows and barned hay but hasn't given

agritourism much thought; he is still learning about it.

"I like anybody making useful product on their property and this seems like a

reasonable enterprise to me," Briscoe said. "I don't like to stand in the way of

someone working the land."

brianK
Rectangle



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 2 

 

RESOLUTION MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 

From: Jason Michaels, HR Manager 
Through: Brian Key, Executive Director 
Date: March 11, 2024 
Re: Resolution 2024-03.01 – Health Insurance 

Enclosed, for your consideration, is the above referenced resolution, as well as the rates proposed 
for health insurance in fiscal year 2024-2025. The rates proposed reflect an average increase of 
4.60% in the premium for continuation of coverage. 

This resolution is required before April 1st in order to allow the Authority to sign up for 
Health Insurance as an employee benefit. 

 



 

Page 2 of 2 

RESOLUTION 
2024-03.01 

Health Insurance 

At a regular meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors, 
held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Administrative Annex Building on the 19th day 
of March 2024, beginning at 7:00pm: 

WHEREAS, it is recognized by the Board that the provision of quality and affordable health 
insurance is a very important benefit to Authority employees; and, 

WHEREAS, the Authority received the health insurance program renewal documentation from 
The Local Choice in February 2024, and included in the renewal are the proposed rates for 
Fiscal Year 2024-2025; and, 

WHEREAS, attached to this resolution is the data showing the proposed rates which indicate the 
costs to the Authority to provide health insurance coverage in FY 2024-2025; and, 

WHEREAS, if the Authority is going to proceed with renewing the health insurance coverage with 
the Local Choice for the next fiscal year, action needs to be taken by the Board before April 1, 
2024; now, 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Executive Director of the Authority is authorized to 
execute the necessary documents to renew the health insurance contract with The Local Choice 
program. 

Member ______________________ made a motion to approve this Resolution. 

Member ______________________ made a Second to approve. 

Board Member Votes: ____Aye ____Nay ____Abstain 
 

CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned secretary of the Bedford Regional Water Authority does hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true, complete, and correct Resolution adopted by a vote of a majority of the 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority, present at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority duly called and held March 19, 2024 at which 
a quorum was present and acting throughout, and that the same has not been amended or 
rescinded and is in full force and effect as of the date of the above mentioned meeting. 

      _____________________________ 
      Brian M. Key, Secretary, 
(SEAL)      Bedford Regional Water Authority 
 



 FY 2024-2025 TLC Premiums
Full-Time

Key Advantage Expanded Comprehensive

 FY 23-24 
Monthly 

Total 
Premium 

 FY 24-25 
Monthly 

Total 
Premium 

BRWA's 
Share

(%)

 FY 24-25 
Authority 
Monthly 
Premium 

Share 

 Employee's
Share

(%) 

 FY 24-25 
Employee 
Monthly 
Premium 

Share 

 Planned FY 
24-25 

Employee 
Share per 
Pay Period 

 FY 23-24 
Employee 
Share per 
Pay Period 

 Difference 
per Pay 
Period 

FT Employee Only 853.00$     892.00$     90.0% 802.80$       10.0% 89.20$      41.17$          39.37$       1.80$         
FT Employee + 1 1,578.00$  1,651.00$  60.0% 990.60$       40.0% 660.40$    304.80$        291.32$     13.48$       
FT Family 2,302.00$  2,408.00$  60.0% 1,444.80$    40.0% 963.20$    444.55$        424.98$     19.57$       

Key Advantage Expanded Preventative
FT Employee Only 834.00$     872.00$     90.0% 784.80$       10.0% 87.20$      40.25$          38.49$       1.75$         
FT Employee + 1 1,543.00$  1,614.00$  60.0% 968.40$       40.0% 645.60$    297.97$        284.86$     13.11$       
FT Family 2,252.00$  2,356.00$  60.0% 1,413.60$    40.0% 942.40$    434.95$        415.75$     19.20$       

Key Advantage 250 Comprehensive
FT Employee Only 776.00$     812.00$     95.0% 771.40$       5.0% 40.60$      18.74$          17.91$       0.83$         
FT Employee + 1 1,436.00$  1,502.00$  65.0% 976.30$       35.0% 525.70$    242.63$        231.97$     10.66$       
FT Family 2,096.00$  2,192.00$  65.0% 1,424.80$    35.0% 767.20$    354.09$        338.58$     15.51$       

Key Advantage 250 Preventative
FT Employee Only 758.00$     793.00$     97.0% 769.21$       3.0% 23.79$      10.98$          10.50$       0.48$         
FT Employee + 1 1,403.00$  1,468.00$  66.0% 968.88$       34.0% 499.12$    230.36$        220.16$     10.20$       
FT Family 2,046.00$  2,140.00$  66.0% 1,412.40$    34.0% 727.60$    335.82$        321.06$     14.75$       



DEPUTY DIRECTOR 
REPORT 

 



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
Projects Listing

Li
ne

 ID Service
Area

Water or 
Sewer Project Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Pr
oj

ec
t C

os
ts

 
(B

ud
ge

t)

Pr
oj

ec
t C

os
ts

(C
om

m
itt

ed
 / 

Ex
pe

ct
ed

)

Sp
en

t t
o 

D
at

e

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 to

 
Sp

en
d

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
M

an
ag

er

C
ur

re
nt

 S
ta

tu
s 

C
ur

re
nt

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
at

e

Status Notes St
ar

t D
at

e

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e

1 Central Water Forest to Lakes Permanent Booster Station
SML 

Residual $2,300,000 $2,215,084 2,215,084$   84,916$            Engineering Rhonda In Progress 3/5/24

Final Change Order executed for contract closeout. Total spent 
reflects final pay application, which is pending asbuilt review. 
Remaining funds to be used towards additional SCADA integration 
and relocation of the Lake Vista PS generator. 12/18/20 2/28/23

2 Forest Sewer Ivy Creek 5 & 6 Design, Construction & Capacity

Debt 
Service / 

Other $15,471,092 $15,471,092 6,877,681$   8,593,411$       Construction Cody In Progress 3/3/24

Project sewer has been installed from MH-121 to MH-138. Blasting 
Operations continue in conjunction with sewer installation due to 
sporadic rock formations in the trench excavations through this area. 
Coordination efforts continue with property owners on redesigned 
sections. 12/18/20 1/6/25

3 Central Water Helm Street Tank Replacement ARPA $3,391,304 $317,379 238,076$      3,153,228$       Engineering Whitney In Progress 3/1/24
The project has been advertised for bid for a second time. Bid 
Opening is planned for March 5th. 3/2/22 10/1/26

4 Central Water Bell Town Road Waterline Extension ARPA $500,000 $308,615 306,229$      193,771$          Construction Cody In Progress 3/1/24

Review comments for the second submission of the As-builts were 
sent to ECI for incorporation. Once finalized, the project will be 
closed out. 7/3/23 10/1/26

5 Central Sewer Town & Country Subdivision Sewer Replacements

ARPA / 
DEQ / 

Setasides $2,494,576 $2,478,391 2,366,526$   128,050$          Engineering Whitney In Progress 3/1/24

AJ Conner is revisiting the project to abandon a section of line that 
is settling after receiving calls from the property owner. This work is 
planned to be completed in the first week of March then the project 
will move to close out. Reimbursement for DEQ ARPA SCS Grant 
Program Funding will also be requested in March. 10/24/22 12/18/23

$24,156,972 $20,790,561 $12,003,597 $12,153,376

FISCAL YEAR CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROJECTS

Li
ne

 ID Service
Area

Water or 
Sewer Project FY

E 
C

IP

Pr
oj

ec
t C

os
ts

 
(B

ud
ge

t)

Pr
oj

ec
t C

os
ts

(C
om

m
itt

ed
 /

 E
xp

ec
te

d)

Sp
en

t t
o 

D
at

e

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 to

 
Sp

en
d

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
M

an
ag

er

C
ur

re
nt

 S
ta

tu
s 

C
ur

re
nt

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
at

e

Status Notes St
ar

t D
at

e

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e

13 Forest Water
Fox Runn Booster Station - Structure 
repairs/replacement 2023 $25,000 25,000$            Maintenance Phil Not Started 2/2/24 No quotes received as of 1-9-2024. 1/2/24 5/1/24

27 Central WWTP Sewer Carport to cover sludge dumpster 2023 $8,000 8,000$              Wastewater Mike Not Started 2/1/24 Will begin in Spring 2024. 3/1/24 5/31/24

6 Central Water
Stoney Creek Reservoir - Ph 1 (PER) & Ph 2 
(Repairs/Design) 2023 $200,000 $195,990 68,866$        131,134$          Engineering Whitney In Progress 3/1/24

Underwater inspection was performed by Bander Smith on 
12/14/2023. Bathymetric Survey was performed by McKim & Creed 
on 12/21/2023. 9/14/22 6/30/24

7 Central WTP Water Central WTP - Upgrade Chemical Feeders (PaCl) 2022 $10,000 10,000$            Water William In Progress 3/1/24
Scheduling a follow-up site visit with Control Equipment 
Company(CEC) to procure a quote. 1/22/24 4/30/24

9 Central WTP Water Central WTP Flocculators 2023 $180,040 $180,040 130,040$      65,000$            Water William In Progress 3/1/24

Experienced a delay due to needing the top-plate to be machined to 
match-up existing bolt pattern, this work has been completed.  Met 
on-site 3/4/24 to review electrical options for new VFD's with A & L 
Electrical, with installation of Flocculator #1 on 3/11/24. 1/3/24 3/29/24

10 Central WTP Water Central WTP Motor Control Center Replacement 2023 $100,000 $100,000 61,872$        38,128$            Water William In Progress 3/1/24
Had mtg w/ W|W to go over 90% plans on 1/30/24. Final plans and 
phase breakdown expected by 2/15/24. 12/29/23 4/30/24

11 Central WTP Water
Hoist system for moving pumps - Currently out of 
service 2024 $55,000 55,000$            Safety Jeff In Progress 2/2/24

Safety received quotes from Hoist Direct, Northern Tool, Global 
Industrial, HOF Industries, and Abal Material, for a Gantry Crane 
System.  Prices range from $2600-$6000.  Trying to verify best fit for 
our needs. 1/22/24 2/29/24

12 Central WTP Water
Re-piping Domestic Pump to Hydropneumatic 
Tank 2024 $40,000 40,000$            Water William In Progress 3/1/24

Falwell on-site for the flocculator project and hope to alot time to 
look at the domestic piping project in order to provide a quote. 1/30/24 5/15/24

15 MVS Water Mountain View Shores Filter Replacement 2022 $150,000 31,222$        118,778$          Water William In Progress 3/1/24 Still waiting on assessment plan from Wiley & Wilson. 3/22/23 4/24/24

16 Paradise Pt Water Paradise Point SCADA 2022 $10,000 $17,500 9,240$          760$                Water William In Progress 3/1/24

Work has been held up due to unsafe electrical conditions and 
electrical upgrades needed. Fairwinds indicated on 3/1/24 that the 
SCADA contract of $17,500 may need an adjustment for inflation 
upon the time delay. 4/28/23 4/25/24

17
SML 

(w/ WVWA) Water Sewer Pump Station 4 Upgrades Ph 1 (EQ) 2023 $20,000 4,200$          15,800$            Water Mike In Progress 2/1/24

New pump and seals installed and ARVs replaced. SML disk filter is 
now back online and pump station 4 is back to normal operation. As 
long as the disk filter at SML stays in operation, pump station 4 can 
handle the normal flow. Due to the hours on both pumps, getting 
quotes for a new pump as backup. 3/20/23 11/30/23

18
SML 

(w/ WVWA) Water SMLWTF GAC Pump and associated parts 2023 $25,000 25,000$            Water William In Progress 3/1/24
Scheduling Falwell Construction to come on-site to evaluate for a 
potential bid. 12/20/23 5/20/24

19
SML 

(w/ WVWA) Water
SMLWTP - Add Security System to Fire Alarm 
System 2023 $10,000 10,000$            Safety Jeff In Progress 2/2/24

Safety is still exploring options for repair/upgrade/replacement of the 
current fire alarm system.  They are also looking into adding a 
separate security alarm vs. tying in with the fire alarm system and 
are in the process of procuring bids. 12/20/23 3/29/24

20
SML 

(w/ WVWA) Water GAC Heated Building 2024 $200,000 -$             200,000$          Water Tom In Progress 2/23/24

Talked with JOC about getting drawings for the GAC building that 
can then be submitted to County Planning. JOC plans to complete 
drawings by end of March. 1/15/24 2/29/24

23 Central Sewer Pump Stations 1, 2, 3 - Security Cameras 2022 $5,000 5,000$              Wastewater Mike In Progress 2/2/24 Getting quotes from Security Lock & Key.

2023-2024 CIP List - Progress Updates - March.xlsx



CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM
Projects Listing

Li
ne

 ID Service
Area

Water or 
Sewer Project Fu

nd
in

g 
So

ur
ce

Pr
oj

ec
t C

os
ts

 
(B

ud
ge

t)

Pr
oj

ec
t C

os
ts

(C
om

m
itt

ed
 / 

Ex
pe

ct
ed

)

Sp
en

t t
o 

D
at

e

R
em

ai
ni

ng
 to

 
Sp

en
d

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t

R
es

po
ns

ib
le

 
M

an
ag

er

C
ur

re
nt

 S
ta

tu
s 

C
ur

re
nt

 S
ta

tu
s 

D
at

e

Status Notes St
ar

t D
at

e

C
om

pl
et

io
n 

D
at

e

24 Central Sewer
Central Pump Station 1 - Replacement 
Pumps/Motors 2024 $110,000 110,000$          Wastewater Mike In Progress 2/1/24

Whitman, Requardt & Assoc. submitted a proposal, which has not 
been accepted. An additional proposal was received from Blue 
Ridge Engineering for considerably less.

25 Central Sewer
Central Pump Station 2 - Replacement 
Pumps/Motors 2024 $110,000 110,000$          Wastewater Mike In Progress 2/1/24

Whitman, Requardt & Assoc. submitted a proposal, which has not 
been accepted. An additional proposal was received from Blue 
Ridge Engineering for considerably less.

26 Central Sewer Sewer Flow Meter - Bedford Weaving 2024 $25,000 $9,979 9,979$          15,021$            Construction Whitney In Progress 3/1/24 Flow metering equipment was purchased. 

28 Central WWTP Sewer New RAS Pump #1 2023 $55,000 $47,000 29,677$        25,323$            Wastewater Mike In Progress 2/1/24
New pump was installed and the seal was leaking. Pump was 
returned to replace seal. 2/17/23 3/31/24

29 Lakes Sewer Blower system at Moneta pump station 1 2023 $15,000 15,000$            Wastewater Mike In Progress 2/2/24

Will need an additional $16,000 for the wet well wizard. Still waiting 
on the quote for the blower system. The wet well wizard guranteed 
to reduce/eliminate the gases by at least 90%. 3/13/23 12/31/23

30 Mariners Sewer Install bracing on influent basin on Train 1 and 2 2023 $20,000 20,000$            Wastewater Mike In Progress 2/2/24 Working with Falwell on a scope for the project. 3/13/23 12/31/23
32 Mariners Sewer Pump Station 5 SCADA (6th Fairway) 2023 $10,000 10,000$            Wastewater Mike In Progress 2/2/24 Contract awarded to Fairwinds. 11/30/23 1/31/23
33 Mariners Sewer Pump Station 9 SCADA (1st Fairway) 2023 $10,000 10,000$            Wastewater Mike In Progress 2/2/24 Contract awarded to Fairwinds 11/30/23 1/31/23

35 Moneta WWTP Sewer New chains on Train 1 BIOWHEELS 2023 $20,000 15,419$        4,581$              Wastewater Mike In Progress 2/2/24 Chains delivered on 1/8/24; will get chains installed in March 2024. 4/21/23 3/31/24

38 Office / Admin Other Mobile Improvements $60,000 62,211$        (2,211)$            Maintenance Phil In Progress 2/26/24
Locks have been added to the building and gates, move-in is 
starting 3-01-2024 4/12/23 1/31/24

39 Office / Admin Other Key System - Phase 2A (Various sites) 2023 $20,000 5,773$          14,228$            InfoSys Therron In Progress 2/7/24
Most of the parts have been received; awaiting receipt of the 
pedestal.

8 Central WTP Water Central WTP Filter Control SCADA Interface (2) 2023 $35,000 35,000$            Water William Complete 1/5/24

After much research, project appears to have been completed by 
previous management.  Project details included installing one 
SCADA touch-screen to actuate new Cla-valves on the Raw Water 10/31/23

14 Forest Water New London Tank Standby Generator 2023 $6,000 $0 5,888$          112$                Water William Complete 11/30/23

Ordered  Honda 6500 Watt Generators x 2(1-New London and 1-
SML Tanks), on 11/13/23, from Lowes.  Generators came in stock, 
and were picked up from Lowes on 11/20/23, by Facilities 
Maintenance. 11/13/23 11/30/23

21 Central Sewer Pump Station 7 Replacement 2022 $261,000 217,209$      43,791$            Wastewater Mike Complete 10/25/23
Final inspection was completed on 10/24/23. Project is now 
complete. 4/3/23 10/24/23

22 Central Sewer Pump Station 7 SCADA 2023 $20,000 $27,560 27,560$        (7,560)$            Wastewater Mike Complete 9/7/23 Complete; all invoices have been added. 4/3/23 9/15/23
31 Mariners Sewer New control panels for both Trains 2023 $25,000 $25,000 26,000$        (1,000)$            Wastewater Mike Complete 9/25/23

p p
have been added. 3/16/23 9/8/23

34 Mariners Sewer Pump Stations pump replacement 2023 $20,000 19,573$        427$                Wastewater Mike Complete 3/7/24 Pump was ordered on 10/23/23. 3/13/23 11/30/23
36 Office / Admin Other Website Design 2022 $65,000 67,460$        (2,460)$            Admin Megan Complete 10/2/23 Intranet launched on 10/2/2023. 9/1/21 10/1/23
37 Office / Admin Other Board Room Modifications $20,000 16,180$        3,820$              Director Brian Complete 10/6/23

j g p
more expenditures needed. 12/20/22 10/6/23

40 Office / Admin Other Bullet Resistant Glass & Front Desk modifications 2024 $120,000 120,000$          
Customer 
Service Marcie Complete 2/7/24

Project was completed on February 6th. Separate quote request for 
ballistic film on the door leading into Admin/CS - not to affect this 7/1/23 2/6/24

41 Purchases Other Maintenance Coordinator Ram 1500 2024 $46,000 46,270$        (270)$               Maintenance Phil Complete 2/2/24
Truck arrived, toolbox, bedlines etc have been installed. Truck is in 
service, registered at DMV; plates and decals have been installed. 7/26/23 1/19/24

$2,144,806 $603,069 $854,640 1,305,166$  

2023-2024 CIP List - Progress Updates - March.xlsx



Current Capital and Internal Projects Report Bedford Regional Water Authority

Job #: 2020043.3
Job Name: Ivy Creek Divisions 5 & 6 Interceptors

Service Area: Forest

Description: Design and construction of Ivy Creek sewer extension from Lake Vista to Lynchburg; includes temporary capacity measures at Lake Vista Pump Station 
until project completion.

Status: Meeting held 1/11/21 at LVPS to review station for temporary capacity measures needed. SRP application submitted in May for 6/15/21 Planning 
Commission meeting. DB Team working on plans for temporary capacity increase at LVPS. Comments returned on 30% drawings on 5/24 and reviewed 
with DB on 5/27. Reviewed temporary LVPS solutions with DB on 8/11/21. Esmts #210012980 & 210012981 recorded 9/8/21. 10/5: Pipe materials difficult 
to find, significant cost increase. Esmts #210015229, #210015230, #210015231 & #210015232 recorded 10/26/21. 60% drawings rec'd 11/4/21 - Review 
completed by SWF 11/16/21, wifh final review by RBE and comments returned on 12/2/21 . Esmt #210016351 recorded 11/17/21. Esmt #210016549,  
#210016550 & 210016569 recorded 11/22/21. Esmt #210018045 recorded 12/22/21. Public hearing to be scheduled to review Environmental Assessment 
per DEQ. ESMT's #220000674 & 220000675 recorded 1/14/22. #220000834 & #220000835 recorded 1/20/22. Working with Lynchburg on special 
requirements needed for easements providing benefit to Lynchburg; Lynchburg requiring deed with title search and plats. Continued discussions with 2 
property owners for sewer line easements (Green, Johnston). VMRC permit advertised. Dsgn 03 rec'd 2/10/22. Reviewed to Sheet C-316.  Stopped 
review  & issued comments thus far on 2/24/22. Outstanding sewer line easements presented to the Board in March; sewer meter access easements to be 
addressed at a later date if needed.  ESMT's #220002973 & 220002974 recorded 3/14/22. ESMT's #220003144 & 220003145 recorded 3/17/22. ESMT 
#220003779 recorded 3/31/22. All linework easements obtained; access easements pending. 2 line easements to be corrected with Lynchburg as 
Grantee. Updated construction cost estimate received 5/3/22 reflecting significant price escalations; Dsgn 04 rec'd 6/10/22. Draft construction contract 
amendment rec'd 7/6/22 and reviewed by legal counsel; presented for approval at August Board meeting. Design plans being finalized. Access easements 
being obtained, as well as updated and/or widened easements where applicable. Construction Amendment signed 8/19/22. Dsgn 05 rec'd 8/23/22. Dsgn 
05 review completed 9/8/22. Awaiting review comments from Lynchburg for final plan updates. 10/20: approximately 4000 LF of pipe is on site; due to 
environmental restrictions for endangered bat species, tree removal not permitted until 11/15. Due to delay in Lynchburg approvals, clearing to begin 
around week of 12/12 on Bedford County side. Lynchburg not permitting work until plans have final approvals. 1/6: Clearing underway and several 
temporary stream crossings installed on Bedford County side. Pay App 1 with stored materials rec;d 1/6/23. ESMT #230000186; 230000187; & 230000188 
recorded 1/10/23. ESMT 23000546 recorded 1/26/23. Preconstruction meeting with DEQ on 2/3/23. Surface blasting for easement clearing began late 
January. Agreement executed 2/8 to allow use of City easements. Meter access easements mailed to Lynchburg for executio on 2/17/23. Preconstruction 
with Lynchburg held on 2/23/23. RLD permits received from both County and City. Blasting underway. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 3/21/23. ESMT #230002218 
recorded 3/21/23. Shop Dwg 02 rec'd 3/23/23. ESMT #230000188  recorded 4/10/23. Bypass Pumping tested 5/22/23 Blasting caused damage to COL 
Chemical Storage building. Contractor to repair roof. H2S was found in bedrock; considering smaller blasts with relief holes (5/26/2023). 7/7: City line to be 
replaced to existing alignment, costs shared between EC Pace, BRWA, and COL. New alignment in design for interceptor. Change Order 1 executed 
7/28/2023 for time and reallocation of Ph 1 funds related to delayed DEQ closing and Lynchburg sewer replacement. Sewer replacement to begin 8/14. 
Sanitary sewer installation began at manhole 121. 30-inch sewer installation has been completed to manhole 128. Manhole 129 (metering manhole) is still 
being fabricated and due to arrive onsite the middle to end of January 2024. The crew set manhole 130 11/9/2023.  ESMT #230010277 recorded 12/12/23. 
ESMT #240000817 & #240000820 recorded 2/5/24. ESMT #240001400 recorded 2/28/24.

Job Type: Sewer

Contractor: E.C. Pace

Funding Source: DEQ - VCWRLF
Design Contract Amt: $1,277,900

Construction Contract Amt: $13,686,954

Last Updated:
2/28/2024

Department Contact:
R English \ Ward \ DadeEngineer: CHA / E.C. Pace

Funding/Budget: $15,471,092.30

Job #: 2020043.4
Job Name: Route 460 Water Pump Station

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Value engineering design and construction of booster station at the end of East Crest Drive.

Status: Preliminary Stage contract for PPEA project executed 12/18/20. Construction Stage contract for this portion of the project anticipated early spring 2021. In 
2/2021, Bedford Electric indicated 9 month delay to obtain 3-phase transformer for site; updated delivery expected 6/1/21. Electric agreement executed 
5/27. DB removed trees for electric service. VE plans rec'd and submitted to VDH on 8/2; met with DB on 8/11/21 to review. VDH verbally approved 10/5. 
Contract amendment #1 for construction approved at October Board meeting, along with increased budget from $2M to $2.3M. Contract amendment 
executed 10/25/21. Contractor mobilized to site 12/6/21. Construction has begun. 85% of site pipe work is complete. Foundation floor and foundation lower 
wall has been installed as of 3/3/2022. Ph 1 (design) paid in full in 1/2022; Ph 2 (construction) pay apps #1-#6 approved total of $1,040,898.37, plus 
$40,400 paid for electric service. Pumps are further delayed until September. Draft Change Order received for time extension until November to allow for 
pump installation and startup. Pumps are delayed again until late October. SCADA startup meeting held on 9/27 with DR Controls. Electrical and HVAC 
nearly complete. Pumps arrived and have been installed 11/3/2022. Initial pump startup testing held on 12/6/22. Reverse flow testing held 1/5/23; minor 
issues found and corrected in programming. Station is substantially complete with local functionality; SCADA screens underway for remote access. Final 
testing to occur after Rt 122 meter is replaced. Certificate of Occupancy rec'd 3/2/23. Final testing on 4/11/23 could not complete all scenarios due to 
issues with Rt. 122 meter; punchlist being generated. Final performance testing completed successfully on 5/4/23. Additional SCADA work requested for 
system automation (considering parameters outside of station) as well as actuated bypass valve at Big Ben control valve. As-built 01 rec'd 6/23/23. 7/7: 
Actuated valve to be completed in-house. Substantial Completion issued 6/16/23, effective 1/5/23. 12/7: Awaiting O&M manual and final as-builts prior to 
final retainage payment.  As-built 02 and O&M manual rec'd 2/2/24. O&M manual comments ret'd 3/5. Closeout change order #3 approved, and final pay 
app rec'd 2/29. Remaining funds to be used towards SCADA enhancements and relocating LVPS generator upon Ivy Creek completion.

Job Type: Water

Contractor: E.C. Pace

Funding Source: CIP
Design Contract Amt: $89,000

Construction Contract Amt: 2069813

Last Updated:
3/5/2024

Department Contact:
R English \ S DadeEngineer: CHA / E.C. Pace

Funding/Budget: $2,300,000.00

Monday, March 11, 2024 Page 1 of 5



Job #: 2020086
Job Name: Poplar Street Waterline Replacement (Phase I)

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: To replace and upgrade the existing 1" waterline along Poplar Street with a 6" waterline in respose to customers having water quality issues

Status: Locate and Survey Completed 6/11/2020. Research and Design completed for review 7/29/2020. Plans sent for internal review 7/30/2020. Plans sent for 
Town review 8/21/2020. Comments rec'd 9/4/2020 Construction began on 8/12/2021. Main line installation complete. Services have been  switched over. 
Restoration, paving and concrete work are still outstanding. COC issued 1/6/22. H&P As-Built & Survey Proposal accepted 5/23/23. As-Built 01 rec'd 
7/10/23.

Job Type: Water

Contractor: BRWA

Funding Source: Setasides - Water
Design Contract Amt: $600.00

Construction Contract Amt: TBD

Last Updated:
7/10/2023

Department Contact:
C Ward \ T HaleEngineer: BRWA & Hurt & Proffitt

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2021004
Job Name: Town & County Sewer Replacement

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description: Replacement of approximately 9,000 LF of existing 8-inch sewer line.

Status: Esmt's #220003307 & #220003308 recorded 3/22/22. Esmt # 220003778 recorded 3/31/22. Esmt #220004617 recorded 4/21/22. Esmt #220005778 
recorded 5/18/22. Esmt #220006243 recorded 5/31/22.Esmt #220007354 recorded 6/29/22. Project was advertised for bid on 7/22/2022. Bid opening will 
be held on 8/24/2022. Bid awarded to Aaron J. Conner. NTP issued 10/24/2022. VDOT LUP obtained. Pay App #1 received 11/01/2022. Construction 
began 11/10/22. Pay App 1 & 2 were approved. Construction 17% complete as of 1/3/2023. AJ Connor Bond rec'd 11/9/22. Pay App 3 & 4 were approved. 
Design changes were made to MH Q due to field constraints. Line from MH Q to MH AA will be reviewed for lining and not replacement due to proximinty 
of existing sewer line to residential structure. Esmt #230003119 recorded 4/20/23. Sanitary sewer installation completed on Windy Ridge Drive, Green 
Meadow, and Roundtree Drive. Services are still being installed on Roundtree as of 6/5/2023. Manhole testing on Windy Ridge has begun. Sewermain 
installation on Woodhaven Drive is 40% complete. Sewer main installation complete on Windy Ridge, Woodhaven Drive, and Roundtree. All manholes 
have been tested. Still awaiting the contractor to complete the sanitary sewer runs between manholes P thru AA and manhole V to U. Contractor is 
proposing to pipe burst manholes V to U and install liner between P - AA. The sanitary sewermain was directionally drilled between manholes V and U by 
Grindstaff. The sanitary sewer between manholes P to Q and Q to AA had liners installed by Prisms Contractor and Engineer Inc. All sanitary sewermain 
installation completed on 10/17/2023.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor: Aaron J. Conner General Contractor, Inc.

Funding Source: ARPA - Town
Design Contract Amt: $114,600

Construction Contract Amt: $1,999,351

Last Updated:
11/9/2023

Department Contact:
S Dade & C WardEngineer: Hurt & Proffitt, Inc.

Funding/Budget: $2,000,000.00

Job #: 2021093
Job Name: Lake Vista Sewer Line Rehabilitation Study

Service Area: Forest Central

Description: Analysis of 24" and 18" sewer line flowing into LVPS to identify any large sources of I&I and plan for rehabilitation as appropriate to limit peak flows into 
LVPS.

Status: PM Crew to perform condition assessment, CCTV survey, and easement clearing. All manholes and cleanouts have been located. Working on clearing the 
easements.

Job Type: Sewer

Contractor:

Funding Source: Operating
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
2/7/2022

Department Contact:
P AlexanderEngineer: BRWA Preventative Maintenance

Funding/Budget:

Monday, March 11, 2024 Page 2 of 5



Job #: 2021111
Job Name: Helm Street Tank Replacement

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Replacement of existing deteriorated round tank at Helm Street with a new tank to serve the system.

Status: Scoping meeting held with WRA and BRWA on 11/9 to review design options prior to design proposal. On-site meeting held 12/9 with WRA to review field 
conditions prior to preparing proposal. Proposal received 12/20 and under review to reduce scope where feasible. Scope revisions requested to reduce 
level of analysis. Revised proposal received 2/14/22 and executed 3/2/2022. Preliminary budget estimate from WRA indicates total project cost of approx. 
$3.5M. Kickoff meeting held 4/12. Survey began 5/4; and is complete; soil borings completed 5/9. Meeting held 6/22 to review waterline functions and 
connectivity on site. Preliminary Design Report and geotech report rec'd 7/26, 2 weeks behind schedule. Comments returned 8/17; revisions rec'd 9/20. 
Preliminary engineering conference held with VDH and PER approved on 11/1. 60% plans and estimate rec'd 12/21/22 and submitted to VDH (12/21/22) 
and Town (12/22/22). Current cost estimate of $3.6M including $573k contingency. 60% plan comments sent on 2/9/23. BRWA verified pipe depths at 3 
locations. ARPA funding redistributed between Town & Country and Helm Street tank. 90% plans & specs received 5/22/23. Design reviewed with Water 
Ops on 7/13/23. Comments returned 7/20. Final documents to be submitted for permitting at end of August. Working with Schools to relocate 
communication equipment. 100% drawings rec'd 8/22; reviewed with Town TRC on 9/6 and submitted to County E&S for LDP review. VDH Waterworks 
Construction Permit rec'd 10/4; awaiting SWM and building permit approvals prior to bidding. IFB was advertised on 11/5. Bid Opening date is December 
19, 2023.Pre-Bid meeting was held on site on 11/29. Addendum #1 was issued on 12/8.No bids were received. Project will be advertised again in January 
2024.Second bid opening will be held on March 5th, 2024. One bid was received totaling $3.885M submitted by WGK Construction. Contractor is exploring 
valuing engineering options to be able to stay within the $3.2M budge

Job Type: Water

Contractor:

Funding Source: ARPA-Town, Escrow
Design Contract Amt: $218,203

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
3/6/2024

Department Contact:
W QuarlesEngineer: Whitman, Requardt & Associates (WRA)

Funding/Budget: $3,391,304.00

Job #: 2021135
Job Name: Galax & Gum Street Waterline Replacement

Service Area:

Description:

Status: Galax Dsgn approved 8/25/22. Construction began 10/11/22. Gum Street (Paper Street) added to project 11/20/2022 Gum Street from Galax to Peaks 
under design and working with town on culvert replacement 12/19/2022. Gum Dsgn 01 comments sent to CLW 03/07/2023. Gum Dsgn rec'd 3/8/23. Dsgn 
01 appvd 3/9/23. Dsgn 02 rec'd 4/7/23. Dsgn 02 comments sent to CLW 4/10/2023. As-Built (Galax) 01 rec'd 5/2/23. As-Built (galax) comments sent to 
CLW 5/3/2023. As-builts to be performed by Hurt and Proffitt As-Built 01 rec'd 7/10/23.

Job Type: Water

Contractor: BRWA CIP

Funding Source:

Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
7/10/2023

Department Contact:
C Ward & T HaleEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2022018
Job Name: Lead Compliance Planning & Implementation

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Lead Compliance Regulations (LCR) requires Lead Service Line (LSL) inventory, replacement, and other details for a compliance plan.

Status: Requested information from consultants on scope of assistance they could provide along with anticipated budget. Preliminary information and budgets 
received from various consultants ranging from $50k to $265k for consultant assistance. $50k proposed in FY22-23 CIP. CHA assisting with grant funding 
application through DWSRF, LEAP funding application was submitted to VDH on 5/5 for $60k assistance towards Town LSL Inventory. BRWA listed as a 
grant recipient; DEQ offer letter received 11/9/22. Preliminary proposal rec'd and scoping meeting held with CHA and 120Water on 12/21/22. Revised 
proposal rec'd 1/11; comments returned 1/24 & request sent to VDH to use grant toward both County & Town. Awaiting final grant award from VDH. BRWA 
requested additional funding through existing grant per VDH communication to CHA regarding additional 2022 funding available; awaiting response. VDH 
initial meeting on 4/11/23 with all funding recipients. Kickoff meeting with CHA held on 4/27/23. GIS data provided to consultant. 7/7. Notice of revised 
grant award of $250k rec'd 8/14/23. Inventory methods and schedule submitted to VDH on 10/3; VDH approval received 10/25  and funding agreement 
executed with VRS on 10/31. Amended proposal approved 12/4/23. 1/12: 57% identified as non-lead; still reviewing asbuilt records. Progress meeting 
scheduled 2/22/24.Inventory is 75%complete. Accounts were created for employees to access 120water's GIS platform to view inventory updates. Public 
outreach is planned to begin over the next few months.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source: VDH Grant
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
3/6/2024

Department Contact:
W QuarlesEngineer: CHA (120 Water as subconsultant)

Funding/Budget: $250,000.00

Monday, March 11, 2024 Page 3 of 5



Job #: 2022056
Job Name: Peaksview Street Waterline Replacement

Service Area: Central

Description:

Status: Under design.10/3/2022 Design complete 11/28/2022 Plans subitted for materials bids 11/29/2022 Materials have been ordered and are being delivered 
12/9/2022. Design approved 7/17/23. Waterline installation began 8/1/2023. The crew has completed the installation of 1100+ feet of 6" watermain on 
Peaksview Street. The CIP crew has completed the 6-inch waterline installation to station 6+63. 1600 feet of 6-inch waterline has been installed as of 
11/6/2023. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 1/18/24.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source:

Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
1/18/2024

Department Contact:
S DadeEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2022081.1
Job Name: Stoney Creek Dam Ph 1 - Low Level Drain PER / Design

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Engineering study and design for the most feasible options for repair of the low level drain outlet, and an alternate valving system that may be accessed 
outside of the dam area. Budget reflects Phase 1 only.

Status: Poposal received from Wiley|Wilson on 9/6/22 using Schnabel for a preliminary engineering report. Preliminary visit with consultants at dam on 10/13 to 
review project; boil found at drain basin and investigated by PM crew on 10/17 to be an additional PVC drain pipe under the dam. PER was reviewed and 
accepted. Option #1 to rehab existing drain valve was selected and included in the FY24 budget. W|W is proceeeding with design.Underwater inspections 
being performed by Bander Smith are tentatively scheduled for 12/18/2023, weather dependent. Underwater inspection was performed on 12/14/2023. 
Bathymetric survey was performed on 12/21/2023.

Job Type: Feasibility Study

Contractor:

Funding Source: CIP
Design Contract Amt: $195,990

Construction Contract Amt: TBD

Last Updated:
1/3/2024

Department Contact:
W QuarlesEngineer: Wiley|Wilson / Schnabel Engineering

Funding/Budget: $200,000.00

Job #: 2023015
Job Name: Integrated Billing and Asset Dashboard

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Integration of billing data, asset management data, operational spreadsheets and other data to streamline access to information.

Status: Proposal received from Streams Tech 1/2022. Directors met with Burns-McDonnell for presentation on 2/1/23. Project proposed for future CIP; unable to 
fund in 2023-2024. Met with Burns-McDonnell 5/30/23 to review more specific dashboard needs. 7/7: Instructions prepared for Accountability report with 
references of data sources needed; data sources will be reviewed for possible consolidation. 12/7: Working on an initial phase to utilize Customer Service 
information. 2/9: identified as a goal in Strategic Planning. Added to CIP list in 4 phases.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source:

Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
3/5/2024

Department Contact:
B KeyEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2023021
Job Name: Galax Sewer

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description: Replace sanitary sewer along Galax Drive.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 4/10/23.Comments 01 sent to CLW 5/3/23. Dsgn 02 rec'd 5/2/23.Comments 02 sent to CLW 5/9/23. Approved plans sent out 5/30/2023 
Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 1/25/24.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor: CIP Crew

Funding Source: Setasides - Sewer
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
1/25/2024

Department Contact:
C Ward  / S DadeEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2023022
Job Name: Central Pump Station 1 & 2

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description: Replacement of pumps, installation of VFD's, and installation of magmeters at Central Pump Stations 1& 2.

Reference: 2023-022.1 & 2023-022.2

Status: A design proposal has been requested from WRA 4/3/23.A Teams meeting was held with WRA on 4/14/2023 to review and discuss the scope of the 
project. WRA met with Wastewater Operators on site to review standard operating procedures and equipment on 5/9/2023. Upon receiving WRA's 
proposal for $170k, a proposal was received from Blue Ridge Engineering Services for $11k.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor: TBD

Funding Source: CIP
Design Contract Amt: $11,000

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
8/4/2023

Department Contact:
W QuarlesEngineer: Blue Ridge Engineering (C Fewster)

Funding/Budget: $660,000.00

Monday, March 11, 2024 Page 4 of 5



Job #: 2023022.1
Job Name: Central Pump Station 1 Improvements

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description:

Status: BRECS Dsgn Proposal accepted 8/15/23.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor: TBD

Funding Source: CIP
Design Contract Amt: 6,000

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
8/15/2023

Department Contact:
W QuarlesEngineer: Blue Ridge Engineering (C Fewster)

Funding/Budget: $660,000.00

Job #: 2023105
Job Name: Capital Improvement Program FY 2024-2025

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Planning for proposed projects and purchases in 2024-2025 fiscal year.

Status: Initial draft list sent to management, with changes or new requests received 2/23/24. Manager requests compiles and preliminary funding list prepared, 
pending operating budget preparation and available capital funds.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source:

Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
3/5/2024

Department Contact:
R EnglishEngineer:

Funding/Budget:

Job #: 2023106
Job Name: Bedford Weaving Mill Sewer Flow Meter

Service Area: Central

Description: Sewer Flow Meter Installation

Status: A quote was received from the vendor to purchase the flow meter. Maintenance is coordinating rehab of the existing manhole and installation of the flume 
prior to installing the flow meter. Flow metering equipment was purchased.Manhole rehab and flume installation scheduled for May. Installation of meter 
anticipated July 2024.

Job Type: Internal

Contractor:

Funding Source: CIP
Design Contract Amt:

Construction Contract Amt:

Last Updated:
3/6/2024

Department Contact:
W QuarlesEngineer:

Funding/Budget: $25,000.00

Monday, March 11, 2024 Page 5 of 5



Current Engineering Projects                                                        Bedford Regional Water Authority

Job #: 2013086.2
Job Name: Route 43 - Stoney Creek Bridge VDOT Improvement

Service Area: Central - Bedford

Description: VDOT improvements to bridge over Stoney Creek.  VDOT project 0043-009-738.  VDOT Structure 1010.  Near 
Pump Station 6 and Big Otter River Intake.  Affects wells for Central system.  See 2013086.1 for Big Otter crossing 
at Pump Station 6

Status: Plans received 3/10/17. Relocation of sewer lines as part of the project. Easement documents executed and returned 7/31/17.  Plan revision 2 
returned for comments on 8/29/17. Final Easement drawing rec'd 10/2/17. Final plans received for review 1/3/18. Executed Agmts mailed to VDOT 
2/26/18. Project advertised Spring 2018. Sewer line relocation began 10/18/2018. Construction haulted due to stream crossing permit 
requirements (fish study results). Construction planned to resume June 2019. Construction and testing complete. Working to gather close-out 
documents

Job Type: Other Last updated on:
7/10/2020

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job #: 2019069
Job Name: Impact Church Rezoning - Site/Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Rezoning Applization #RZ190003 for Impact Church site layout master plan. Proposed church, sports fields and 
recreational facilities.

Status: TRC 6/25/19. Concept 01 rec'd 6/19/19. Site Plan 01 rec'd 2/17/22.Comments sent to planning on 3/10/22. Signed Developer Agreement, Review 
& Inspection Fees rec'd 4/19/22. Site Plan 02 rec'd 5/31/22. Comments issued 6/21. Site Plan 03 rec'd 8/17/22. Comments sent 8/31/2022. 
Developer Items remaining for C2C. Site Plan 04 rec'd 11/22/22 (needs Extended Review Fee). Slip sheet rec'd 9/20/23 in relation to submittal #4. 
Extended Plan Review fee rec'd 10/23/23 for future revised slip sheet review. Slip sheet rec'd 9/20/23 in relation to submittal #5. Slip sheet rec'd & 
Extended Plan Review fee 11/2/23 in relation to submittal #6.  ESMT #230009194 & 230009195 recorded 11/3/23.Site Plan Approved 11/3/2023. 
Suret y #380 rec'd 11/29/23. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 2/1/24. Shop Dwg 02 rec'd 2/2/24. Shop Dwg 03 rec'd 2/6/24. C2C Issued 2/14/24.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
2/14/2024

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job #: 2019117
Job Name: Westyn Village Condotels Phase 2 - Site/Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 1 24  Unit Condotel & 6 36 unit Condotel with a clubhouse. (Plan Name Changed to Westyn Village Ph 
II). - Changed to Apartments following successful re-zoning.  One property - Public Waterline Extension and  FFMV.

Status: Site/Design 01 rec'd 12/06/19. Comments & Dev Pkg issued 1/31/20. Site/Design 02 rec'd 4/13/20.  Site Plan 02 comments, Esmnt Exhibits 01 
comments & Revised Developer Agreement issued 6/1/20. Easement Exhibit submittal 02  rec'd 6/11/20.  Exhibit review comments e-mailed to 
Engineer 8/25/20.  Project 'on-hold' pending sewer capacity issues being resolved. Signed Developer Agreement, Review & Inspection Fees rec'd 
5/20/21. Site/Design 03 rec'd 6/2/21. Original Site/Dsgn 03 replaced with new revised submittal from planning. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 6/8/21. Appv'd  
by BRWA 6/11/21 for SITE PLAN purposes only & comments issued thru Planning.  Still working through outstandign items needed to reach C2C 
status. 6/14/21 - Completed review of Esmnt Exhibits & E-Mailed Esmnt Agmnts to Developer for signature and return.  Water & Sewer Calcs 01 
Review comments issued 6/15/21. Esmt #210009164 & 210009165 recorded 6/22/21. Per 7/1/21 E-Mail from Planning - Planning has not yet 
issued Site Plan approval, Natural Resouces has recinded approval due to E&SC changes. Site/Dsgn 04 rec'd 7/7/21 (need re-review fee 7/7/21).  
Review completed 7/13/21.  Plan is approvable by BRWA for Site Plan purposes only. Awaiting rec'pt of re-review fees before releasing 
comments. Re-review fees rec'd & Comments released 7/19/21. LOC# 5018577548 rec'd 7/22/21. Shop Drawings 01 rec'd 7/26/21 & approved.  
Water & Sewer Calcs 02 rec'd 8/4/21 - "No futher comments" issued 8/11/21.  A re-zoning application has been submitted to the County proposing 
re-zoning the property from PCD to R-4. Site/Dsgn 05 rec'd 10/29/21 Re-review fee rec'd 11/4/21.  Site/Dsgn 05 comments issued to Planning 
11/4/21 - comments can be addressed at pre-con and/or As-Builts. Need 3 full size hard copies upon Planning approval.  Planning appv'd Site 
Plan & requisite hard copies rec'd 12/10/21. C2C Issued 12/16/21.
A meeting was held with the County, T Bell, and P&O on 9/27/22 as the Developer is requesting service prior to completion of the receiving FMS 
PS upgrades. Vault Installed 1/13/22. Air vacuum and Manhole vacuum test completed 3/3/22. Waterline pressure test completed 4/7/22. Plug 
installed in existing manhole on 10/4/22. BOSQC rec'd 3/6/23. Development was allowed service after Forest Middle School start-up (upgraded) in 
May 2023. Project to close out with Forest Middle School Pumpstation upgrade.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
9/8/2023

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2020066.2
Job Name: FMS Pump Station Upgrades- Prepayment Request

Service Area: Forest

Description: Prepayment request to complete upgrades to Forest Middle School pump station to allow for current and future 
growth. Current growth related to Westin Village development.

Status: Discussions held on 9/23/20 with R Orrison and D Cyrus of process and developer's responsibility for design. Prepayment request approved at 
October Board Meeting for $100k less than total construction cost. Surety received; awaiting final contractor and cost information for Prepayment 
Agreement. Requested schedule update and information from Developer on 9/2/21 to finalize prepayment agreement; prepayment approval 
expires 10/20/2021. Developer rec'd zoning approvals for Westyn Ph 2 & 3 approvals; prepayment for pump station upgrades re-approved at 
11/2021 Board meeting. Awaiting developer to enter construction contract prior to completion of Prepayment Agreement. Contacted D Cyrus on 
3/17/22 for an update, no response rec'd. BRES indicated on 5/12/22 that developer is obtaining udated pricing for station. D Cyrus contacted 
BRWA on 7/6/22; still no contractor selected. Prepayment re-approved in November for $693,692.. Final draft of Prepayment Agreement sent to 
Thomas Builders 1/4/23. Construction contract and executed agreement received 3/29/23. Prepayment agreement executed and returned 5/8/23; 
awaiting documentation prior to credit issuance. Emailed reminder 8/4/23 regarding prepayment approval to expire on 11/15/23. Invoice copies 
rec'd 8/4 and reviewed; awaiting proof of payment and 1 invoice prior to prepayment credit issuance. Check copies rec'd 9/18, with only a few 
reflecting being processed. As of 11/9, 3 of 7 subs have indicated not having received full payment. Partial prepayment credit  issued 11/9. 
Prepayment approval expired 11/15/23. 12/5: Subcontractors still indicating non-payment. 3/5/24: Prepayment issuance per agreement complete 
unless new request made by developer. Subcontractor payment to be addressed with closeout of PS (JN 2020066.3).

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
3/5/2024

Department Contact:
R English

Page 1 of 7Monday, March 11, 2024



Job #: 2020066.3
Job Name: Westyn Village Forest Middle School Pump Station Upgrades - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Upgrades to Forest Middle School pump station to allow for current and future growth. Current growth related to 
Westin Village development.

Status: Meeting held on 12/3/20 with P&O to discuss station design. P&O working with Chris Fewster on pump station design. Revised basis of design 
report given to P&O on 3/1/21 based on increase in proposed development. Design 01 rec'd 3/5/21, comments ret'd 3/29. Surety #5018510461 
rec'd 5/17/21. Site/Dsgn 02 rec'd 5/17/21. Deve Agmnt Rec'd 5/20/21; Site/Dsgn 02 Comments issued 5/24/21. CTC application for DEQ received 
6/4/21 and submitted to DEQ. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 6/8/21. Site/Dsgn 03 comments issued to Planning 6/23/21.  Working with BCPS on Easement 
Agreement. Site plan approved by planning 7/29/21. Hard copies of approved plans rec'd 8/3/21. ESMT #210012251 & Deed of Release 
#210012252 recorded 8/24/21. BRES working with Falwell and suppliers for equipment quotes; BRES assisting Developer with submittal review. 
Contacted D Cyrus on 3/17/22 for an update as Phase 2 buildings well underay, no response rec'd. BRES indicated on 5/12/22 that they are 
obtaining updated pricing for station. Developer indicated on 7/6/22 that large equipment submittals are expected in 2-4 weeks. Shop Dwg 01 
rec'd 8/23/22. Shop Dwg CP&P 01 rec'd 8/26/22. Shops Dwg's approved 8/31/22. Signed Revised Developer Agmt rec'd 11/15/22. Surety 
#FF1031 rec'd 11/18/22. Developer Agmt executed & C2C issued 11/21/22. New wetwell and valve vault have been installed. Existing wetwell has 
been converted to a manhole. Building and electrical completed. Pumpstation placed online 5/4/2023. Site demolition (of existing/old pump station) 
resumed the week of 5/29/2023. Punchlist given to Daniel Cyrus and Mid-State construction 8/11/2024 and 8/24/2024. Final inspection walk-thru 
with Chris Fewster to be scheduled.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
9/8/2023

Department Contact:
C Ward / S Dade

Job #: 2020073
Job Name: West Crossing Section 4 - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Road plan, waterline design and profile for section 4.  19 lots approximately 2900 LF Waterline.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd via e-mail (pdf) 6/29/20. Hard copy rec'd 7/8/20. Comments issued 8/6/20. Dev Pkg issued 8/6/20. Need Base Fee. Need Review 
Fees. Need Dev Agmnt. Dsgn 02 rec'd 10/22/20. Review 02 complete 11/4/20. Base Review Fee, Review Rees & Re-review Fee for forthcoming 
3rd submittal rec'd 11/17/20. Signed Developer Agmt rec'd 11/17/20. Review 02 comments issued 11/17/20. Fire Flow Test fee rec'd 1/26/21. 
Dsgn 03 rec'd 6/23/21. "DRAFT" comments e-mailed to Engineer 7/2/21 with option to address as slip sheets to current submittal. Water Calcs 01 
comments issued 7/19/21. Water Calcs 02 Rec'd 9/25/21 & comments issued 10/5/21. Calc 03 Rec'd 10/10/21. Calc 03 Comments issued 
10/18/21. Calc 04 comments issued 10/25/21 - approvable pending matching final Dsgn Plans and Plat. Water model cert rec'd from Engineer 
11/14/21. Plat was appv'd by BRWA 7/22/21; Cost Est rec'd 11/15/21 & hard copy Surety forthcoming. Bond #107540706 rec'd 12/6/21. 
12/20/21 - Rec'd E-mail from Engineer w/ full set of revised Plans w/ 3 subsequent Rev dates. E-mailed Engineer to officially submit thru Planning 
(Dsgn Submittal 04) and BRWA Re-Review Fee rq'd. Dsgn 04 rec'd 12/18/21. Review completed 1/11/22 - holding comments until receipt of re-
review fees. Re-review fee rec'd 3/28/22. Dsgn 04 comment released. Need 3 hard copies of plans, Insp Fees, Shop Dwgs & Plat recordation. 3 
hard copies rec'd. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 10/31/22. Inspection Fees received on 12/6/2022 ($5,888.28) & C2C issued. Construction began the week 
of 5/22/2023. Construction stopped temporarily due to VDOT LUP being needed to cross West Crossing Drive. Counts and Dobyn are still waiting 
for VDOT to approve work be it bore or open cut as of 9/8/2023. Field change was sent 10/6/2023 and was accepted by BRWA Construction 
Manager. Crew returning to site and bore is scheduled for the week of 11/13/2023.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
11/9/2023

Department Contact:
Shannell Dade

Job #: 2020107
Job Name: Boonsboro Meadows Section 5 Roadway & Water - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed Section 5  (Proposed 16 Lots). Consisting of Water and LPFM. Wild Doe Drive

Status: Desgn 01 rec'd 9/28/20. Comments & Dev Pkg issued 10/26/20.  Need $400 Base Fee, Review Fees and Agmnt w/ 2nd submittal. Base Review 
fee rec'd 11/5/20. Design 02 rec'd 10/6/21. Review fee & Signed Developer Agmt rec'd 10/7/21. Dsgn 02 and Water Calcs 02 Review Comments 
issued 10/15/21. Sewer FM Calcs 01 Comments issued 10/20/21. Re-review fee rec'd 11/22/21 (forthcoming 3rd submittal). Dsgn 03 rec'd 
12/15/21. Plan review comments issued to Planning and Engineer notified 12/30/21.  Water Calcs Submittal 03 Reviewed and comments issued 
1/3/22. Sewer FM Calcs Submittal 02 review complete & comments issued. Dsgn 04 (need $200.00 re-review fee & Water Calcs 04 rec'd 5/24/22. 
Re-review Fee rec'd 6/29/22.). Dsgn 05 rec'd 12/22/22. Comments sent 1/22/2023 Dsgn 06 rec'd 10/23/2023 (Need Extended Plan Review Fee). 
Extended Plan Review Fee rec'd 10/25/23.Comments sent to planning on 11/06/2023.Revised developer package sent to Earl Dickerson on 
12/7/2023.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
12/7/2023

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2020121
Job Name: Justice Real Estate LLC - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed building for automobile repair services with adjacent parking.

Status: TRC 12/8/20. Concept 01 rec'd 12/2/20. Comments 01 emailed to Planning & Engineer 12/7/20. Site Plan 01 rec'd 4/9/21.Comments sent to 
planning 4/21/2020. Site Plan 02 rec'd 5/24/21. Approved 6/3/21. Approval retracted; Revised Site Plan 03 rec'd 10/24/23. Legible Copy requested 
11/14/2023.  Extended Plan Review Fee rec'd 11/20/23., New copy rec'd 11/27/2023. Comments sent to Planning 11/28/2023.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
11/28/2023

Department Contact:
J Dean

Page 2 of 7Monday, March 11, 2024



Job #: 2021022
Job Name: Lot 4 Moneta Business Center Hardee’s - Site Plan

Service Area: Smith Mountain Lake

Description: Proposed Hardee's restaurant.

Status: TRC 3/9/21. Concept 01 rec'd 3/4/21. Comments 01 emailed to Planning & Surveyor 3/8/21. Site Plan 01 rec'd 4/14/21. Comments 01 emailed to 
Planning 4/22/21. Site Plan 02 rec'd 7/14/21. Comments 02 emailed to Planning & Dev Pkg emailed to Engineer 8/2/21. Revised Dev Agmt 
emailed to Engineer 8/12/21. Site Plan 03 rec'd 11/18/21. Site Plan approvable as of 11/30/21; awaiting Executed Developer Agreement & Review 
& Inspection Fees before emailing approval to Planning; additional Developer documents will be needed prior to issuing C2C. Per Engineer on 
12/14/21, Developer will bid out again & select Contractor in mid to late January. Project still on hold per Engineer due to construction costs - 
2/9/22, 3/10/22, 4/18/22 & 8/17/22. Per Engineer on 12/6/22, project will rebid in Spring 2023. Per Engineer, still on hold due to construction 
costs - 5/5/23. Site Plan 04 rec'd 11/22/23. Base & Re-Review Fee rec'd 11/27/23. Comments 04 emailed to Planning/Engineer/Bluebeam & 
revised Dev Pkg issued 12/14/23. Site Plan 05 (slip sheet) rec'd 1/3/24. Deveoper Agmt & Review Fees rec'd 1/10/24. Approval emailed to 
Planning 1/17/24, pending receipt of remaining Developer documents (Project Inspection Fees, name of Contractor, Construction Cost Estimate, 
Surety & Material Shop Drawing submittals).

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
1/17/2024

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Job #: 2021024
Job Name: Big Otter Well Abandonments

Service Area: Central

Description: Abandonment of wells formerly used as part of the Central water system, located behind sewer pump station 6 and 
within the property boundaries of 4920 Peaks Road.

Status: Bob met with property owner of 4920 Peaks Rd, Rita Ragland, who requested consideration be made to abandon or maintain the well sites within 
her property. Information gathered on existing easements for the wells and raw waterlines.

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:
3/11/2021

Department Contact:
W Quarles

Job #: 2021043
Job Name: Jefferson Village Drive Townhomes - Site/Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 9 townhouse buildings creating 56 lots.

Status: TRC 4/27/21. Concept 01 rec'd 4/22/21. Site/Dsgn rec'd 11/22/21. Comments sent to planning 12/22/21. FFT fee rec'd 4/14/22. Sewer 
Calculations rec'd 5/3/22. Site Plan 02 rec'd 5/4/22. Comments sent to planning 6/24/22. Site/Dsgn 03 rec'd 9/22/22; Comments sent to Planning 
10/19/22. Site/Dsgn 04 rec'd 1/13/23.Signature Plat Approved 2/9/2023. Re-Review needed. Re-review fee rec'd 3/8/23.Awaiting $400.00 Review 
Fee & Developer Items 5/26/2023. Developer Agmt, & Review & Inspection rec'd 9/15/23. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 10/18/23. Surety #100224917 rec'd 
11/3/23. Shop Dwg approved 11/8/23. C2C Issued 11/9/23.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
11/9/2023

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job #: 2021090
Job Name: Victor & Anita Weatherholt Office Building - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: 2 proposed 2,772 SF 2-story buildings for general office and medical office use.

Status: TRC 8/24/21. Concept 01 rec'd 8/19/21. Comments issued 8/23/21 for TRC Webex Mtg on 8/24/21. Site Plan 01 rec'd 8/18/22. Comments 01 
emailed to Planning 8/25/22. Site Plan 02 rec'd 9/8/23; Planning asked to have expedited (lost in shuffle in July). Comments 02 emailed to 
Planning & uploaded to Bluebeam 9/19/23. Site Plan 03 rec'd 1/2/24 (Need Extended Plan Revew Fee). Extended Plan Review Fee rec'd 1/8/24. 
Comments 03 emailed to Planning & uploaded to Bluebeam 1/11/24.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
1/11/2024

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Job #: 2021102
Job Name: Winoa Sewer System Transfer

Service Area: Bedford Central

Description: Transfer of privately owned sewer lines and pump station serving former Winoa / Wheelabrator facilities and Bison 
Printing. (Also see 2021032 and 2015016)

Status: Contract Operations agreement executed 9/14/21 to offer operational and maintenance assistance until transfer is completed. 2/9/24: Still awaiting 
corrections to station prior to acceptance, as indicated previously by City of Bedford before Consolidation.

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
2/9/2024

Department Contact:
R English

Job #: 2021114
Job Name: Program for Low Water Pressure Customers

Service Area: Countywide

Description: Establishing program or policy for addressing customers with pressures at the water meter that are regularly or 
intermittently less than 20 psi.

Status:

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:

Department Contact:
R English

Page 3 of 7Monday, March 11, 2024



Job #: 2022026
Job Name: TEVA Facility Inquiries (2150 Perrowville Road)

Service Area: Forest

Description: Bedford County Economic Development Authority (EDA) working with groups for promoting sale or lease of former 
TEVA / Barr Labs facility at 2150 Perrowville Road. Capacity data and inquiries stored in this file.

Status: Meetings attended on 3/8 and 4/5/22 with potential tenants (REC Americas), with information provided to them on existing water and sewer 
caacity, and potential increased sewer capacity upon upgrade of a ~100 section downstream. REC selected a different site for their development. 
Responded to property agent's inquiries on 5/21/22  from another potential tenant. BRWA attended meeting with interested tenant on 9/6/22 and 
responded to water and sewer inquiries. Projected usage information rec'd 10/10/22 projecting 37k to 360k gpd water usage and 37k to 342k gpd 
sewer flow from the initial to final development phases. Working with WRA to determine ways to increase water capacity at location. Will also 
schedule flow testing with various valve scenarios to determine if system has a closed valve. CLW working with PM and Maintenance manager for 
flow testings and checking waterline ARVs prior to flow testing 4/13/2023

Job Type: Other Last updated on:
5/30/2023

Department Contact:
C.Ward

Job #: 2022033.1
Job Name: Goodwill Industries Forest - Site & Design

Service Area:

Description: COC purposes only. Reference 2022-033.

Status:

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:

Department Contact:

Job #: 2022053
Job Name: Blue Ridge Professional Park - Site/Design Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 4 new buildings & parking.

Status: TRC 6/14/22. Concept 01 rec'd 6/7/22. Site Plan 01 rec'd 10/13/22. Comments sent to planning 11/29/22. Site Plan 02 rec'd 1/6/23. Comments 
sent to planning 1/23/2023. FFT Fee rec'd 5/18/23. Site Plan 03 rec'd 5/19/23 ($200.00 re-review fee needed) Re-review fee rec'd 5/23/22. 
Comments sent to planning 5/31/23. Site Plan 04 rec'd 7/14/23 (Extended Plan Review Fee needed). Extended Plan Review Fee rec'd 7/17/23. 
Site Plan 05 & Extended Plan Review Fee  rec'd 8/10/23. Site/Dsgn 06 rec'd 10/16/23 (need $200.00 extended plan review fee). Extended Plan 
Review Fee rec'd 10/17/23.Comments sent to planning 10/31/2023. Base Fee, Review & Inspection Fees rec'd 11/16/23. ESMT #230009842 
recorded 11/28/23. Surety #438 rec'd 11/30/23.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
11/30/2023

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2022071
Job Name: Sheetz Store Renovation - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed store renovations.

Status: TRC 8/9/22. Concept 01 rec'd 8/4/22.  Review comments e-mailed to Planning & Engineer 8/8/22. Site Plan 01 rec'd 11/10/22. Comments 01 
emailed to Planning 12/20/22. Site Plan 02 rec'd (full re-review due to length of time since last submittal) 1/31/24. Started reviewing 2/5/24 & 
notified another submittal with changes will be forthcoming; told Planning we can disregard this submittal & replace it with 02A submittal. Site Plan 
02A rec'd 2/6/24. Comments 02A emailed to Planning & uploaded to Bluebeam 2/14/24.

Job Type: Site Plan w/Proposed Utilities Last updated on:
2/14/2024

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Job #: 2022075
Job Name: Hardees at Harmony Town Center - Site/Design

Service Area: Town of Bedford

Description: Proposed Hardees Restaurant

Status: Town TRC 8/16/22. Concept 01 rec'd 8/16/22. Comments issued 8/17/22. Town TRC 10/18/23. Concept 02 rec'd 10/10/23. Site/Dsgn -01 rec'd 
2/8/24. Base Review Fee rec'd 2/12/24.Comments sent to Kevin Varnell on 2/13/2024. Site/Dsgn 02 rec'd 3/1/24.Commets sent to Kevin Varnell 
on 3/1/2024.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
3/1/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2022095
Job Name: Corporate Park Drive Townhomes - Design

Service Area: Forset

Description: Proposed 40 unit townhome development.

Status: TRC 11/9/22. Concept 01 rec'd 11/2/22. Comments issued 11/9/22. Dsgn 01 rec'd 11/3/23 (Need Extended Plan Review Fee), Extended Plan 
Review Fee rec'd 11/6/23. Comments sent to Planning 11/17/2023.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
11/17/2023

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2022109
Job Name: Gill Brothers - Site Plan

Service Area: Central

Description: Proposed general business

Status: TRC 12/19/22. Concept 01 rec'd 12/8/22. Site Plan 01 rec'd 7/13/23.Comments 01 sent to planning on 7/17/2023 Site Plan 02 rec'd 
9/13/23.Comments 02 sent to William Yeager 9/20/2023

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
9/20/2023

Department Contact:
T Hale

Page 4 of 7Monday, March 11, 2024



Job #: 2023053
Job Name: Dunkin' Donuts - Site Plan

Service Area: Central

Description: Proposed 1, 818 SF Dunkin' Donuts in existing building.

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 6/20/23.Comments 01 sent to planning 6/20/2023

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
6/20/2023

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2023066
Job Name: Great Oaks Section 4 Roadway & Waterline - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 22 lot subdivision.

Status: Dsgn 01 & Water Calculations 01 rec'd 7/24/23 (emailed deveoper for $400.00 Base Review fee). Base Review fee rec'd 8/1/23.Comments sent 
to Planning 8/3/2023. Review & Inspection fees rec'd 8/11/23. Dsgn 02 & Water Calculations 02 rec'd 11/13/23.Approval Comment sent to 
Planning 12/4/2023. Developer items needed 12/4/2023. Dsgn 03 rec'd 12/7/23 ,Review complete awaiting review fees 12/12/2023. Shop Dwg 01 
rec'd 1/23/24. Extended Plan Review Fee rec'd 1/24/24.Approval Comments sent to Planning 1/24/2024. Dsgn 04 - Approval Recended - (need 
extended plan review fee) 1/26/24. Extended Plan Review Fee rec'd 2/2/24. Bond #S273605 rec'd 2/2/24.Comments sent to Planning 2/5/2024. 
Shop Dwg approved 2/14/24. C2C Issued 2/26/24.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
2/26/2024

Department Contact:
S Dade

Job #: 2023071
Job Name: Kubota SUP - Site  Plan

Service Area: Montvale

Description: Proposed retail & rental SUP.

Status: TRC 8/8/23. Concept 01 rec'd 8/3/23. Site Plan 01 rec' 11/27/23.Comments posted in Bluebeam and sent to planning on 11/27/2023. Site Plan 02 
rec'd 3/5/24.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
11/27/2023

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2023081
Job Name: Adult Care Center - Site/Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Harmony Day Support Building Addition. Propsed FFMV and FM sewer extension (2023-081.1).

Status: TRC 9/12/23. Concept 01 rec'd 9/6/23. Comments emailed to Planning 9/11/23. FFT fee rec'd 16/16/23. Site/Dsgn 01 & Base Review fee rec'd 
1/10/24. Comments emailed to Planning 2/1/24 & uploaded to Bluebeam 2/2/24; Developer Package issued 2/1/24.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
2/2/2024

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Job #: 2023083
Job Name: Bellevue Acres Subdivision - Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 20 lot subdivision.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 9/8/23. Base Review Fee rec'd 9/18/23.Comments sent to Planning 9/22/2023. Dsgn 02 rec'd 1/8/24. Comments sent to Planning 
1/11/2024. FFT Fee & Extended Plan Review Fee (for forthcoming 3rd submittal) rec'd 1/19/24. Signed Dev Agmt, Review & Inspeciton Fees 
rec;d 1/25/24. Dsgn 03 rec'd 1/26/24. Water Cals 01 rec'd 2/1/24.Comments sent to planning 2/1/24. Signed Revised Dev Agmt & Surety 
#66928428 rec'd 2/2/24. Dsgn 03 (slip sheets01). Design Plans are approvable. Water Calcs are needed for final approval 2/6/2024. Shop Dwg 01 
rec'd 2/20/24. Shop Dwg approved 2/28/24. C2C Issued 3/8/24.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
3/8/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2023086
Job Name: Boonsboro Section 5 Offsite Sewer - Design

Service Area: Boonsboro

Description: Proposed offsite forcemain sewer.

Status: Dsgn 01 & Base Review Fee rec'd 10/2/23.Comments emailed to Bif Johnson on 10/30/23. Dsgn 02 and Sewer Calculations 01 rec'd 
12/01/23.Plan Approved, comments sent to Bif Johnson on 12/11/23. Shop Dwg 01 rec'd 1/3/24/. Shop Dwg 02 rec'd 1/25/24.Developer 
Agreement Sent to Earl Dickerson 1/25/2024

Job Type: Sewer Last updated on:
1/25/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2023087
Job Name: New London Commercial Development - Design

Service Area: New London

Description: Proposed public water & sewer extension.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 10/6/23. $400.00 Base Review Fee rec'd 10/16/23. Dev Pkg & Comments 01 mailed to Developer & emailed to Engineer 12/1/23.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
12/1/2023

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Page 5 of 7Monday, March 11, 2024



Job #: 2023091
Job Name: Virginian Department of Corrections - FFMV

Service Area: Town of Bedford

Description: Proposed VA Departmemnt of Correcrtions facility.

Status: Town TRC 10/18/23. Concept 01 rec'd 10/16/23. Extended Plan Review fee rec'd forhcoming design 11/6/23. Site/Dsgn 01 rec'd 
12/13/23.Comments sent to engineer on 12/14/2023. FFT Fee rec'd 1/18/24. Site Plan 02 rec'd 1/23/24.Comment sent to engineer on 
1/25/2024.Plan Approved, comments and developer packet sent to Scott Reid on 2/2/2024, Comment sent to planning.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
2/2/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2023094
Job Name: 140 Vista Centre Warehouse Addition - Site/Design

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 96,800 SF buiilding addition

Status: TRC 11/8/23. Concept 01 rec'd 11/2/23.Comments sent to Planning & Consultant 11/8/2023. Site/Dsgn 01 rec'd 12/8/23. Extended Plan Review 
Fee rec'd 12/13/23.Comments posted in Revu and sent to planning on 1/5/2023.

Job Type: Fire Flow Meter Last updated on:
1/5/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2024007
Job Name: Peaks of Otter Sewer Flow Meter

Service Area: Central Sewer

Description: Sewer Flow Meter Installation - SMH-01228.

Status: Flow metering equipment has been purchased. Equipment will be delivered to Fairwinds for integration to SCADA before being installed on site. 
AEP will install electric service drop once post for equipment has been set by Maintenance.

Job Type: Internal Last updated on:
2/5/2024

Department Contact:
W Quarles

Job #: 2024010
Job Name: VDOT Blackwater 460 - Design

Service Area:

Description: Proposed road work.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 1/9/24.Waiting for VDOT Resubimttal on 1/10/24 Dsgn 02 rec'd 2/13/24.Comments sent to Richard Sealey Prior to meeting 
2/28/2024.

Job Type: Water Last updated on:
2/28/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2024012
Job Name: Readmore Landing - Preliminary Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed phased development of 217 single famil homes.

Status: TRC 2/13/24. Prelim01 rec'd 1/11/24.Comments sent to consultant & presented in TRC Meeting 2/13/2024.

Job Type: Preliminary Plan Last updated on:
2/13/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2024016
Job Name: Eastyn Crossing Subdivision - Design

Service Area: Town of Bedford

Description: Proposed 124 lot subdivision.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 1/24/24 (Need base review fee),Review completed 2/7/2024. Base Review Fee rec'd 2/9/24.Comments sent to Town and 
Consultant on 2/9/2024.

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
2/9/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Job #: 2024017
Job Name: Stewartsville Convenience Store - Site Plan

Service Area: Stewartsville

Description: Renovations to expand two buildings into one.

Status: Site Plan 01 rec'd 1/24/24.Comments sent to planning nad posted in Bluebeam on 1/30/2024.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
1/30/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2024024
Job Name: The Links at New London - Preliminary

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed 217 town home units.

Status: Prelim 01 rec'd 2/13/24 (comments to be addressed at TRC 3/12/24),

Job Type: Preliminary Plan Last updated on:
2/13/2024

Department Contact:
J Dean

Page 6 of 7Monday, March 11, 2024



Job #: 2024025
Job Name: Two Turns, LLC Change of Use - Site Plan

Service Area: Forest

Description: Proposed addition of 28577 SF.

Status: Site Plan 01 2/14/24.Comments sent to planning and posted in Bluebeam 2/16/2024.

Job Type: Site Plan w/ Existing Utilties Last updated on:
2/16/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2024027
Job Name: Harmony Mixed Use Residential - Design

Service Area: Town of Bedford

Description: Proposed mixed residential development; single family homes, townhomes & patio homes.

Status: Dsgn 01 rec'd 2/20/24 (Need Base Review Fee). Base Review Fee rec'd 2/21/24.Comments sent to engineering and planning on 2/28/2024

Job Type: Water & Sewer Last updated on:
2/28/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2024033
Job Name: 2565 E Lynchburg Salem Tpke Commercial Storage Facility - Concept

Service Area: Bedford

Description: Proposed storage unit.

Status: TRC 3/12/24. Concept 01 rec'd 2/22/24.

Job Type: Concept Last updated on:
2/22/2024

Department Contact:
T Hale

Job #: 2024035
Job Name: Cavern LLC Convenience Store - Concept

Service Area: Moneta

Description: Proposed Convenience Store (6,396 square feet).

Status: TRC 3/12/24. Concept 01 rec'd 3/7/24. Comments emailed to Planning 3/8/24.

Job Type: Concept Last updated on:
3/8/2024

Department Contact:
C Slusser

Page 7 of 7Monday, March 11, 2024



Developer Dedications Fiscal Year 2023-2024
Date Put 

Into ServiceProject Project Type Developer  Project Cost PipeLength Project Cost Pipe Length
Ledger Acct 1500-1000

Water Sewer

Ledger Acct 1700-0016

2/16/20242023030Hooper Road Waterline 
Extension - Design

Water Brockland LLC
20185 Timberlake Rd
Lynchburg, VA 24502

$83,816.00 433 $0.00 0lf lf

3/1/20242022033Goodwill Industries Forest - FFMV Fire Flow Meter Piedmont Companies, Inc.
2671 East Main Street
Lincolnton, NC 28092
Phone: 704-736-4333

$114,935.00 120 $580.00 10lf lf

9/19/20232022027The Village at Smith Mountain 
Lake - Design

Water & Sewer Beville Properties LLC
Attn:  Sean Beville
14830 Distaff Road
Midlothian VA 23112

$176,125.00 760 $74,350.00 819lf lf

8/17/20232021099Bedford Readiness Center - 
FFMV

Fire Flow Meter Virginia Department of 
Military Affairs
Clint A. Bailey - Project 
Manager

$59,699.00 0 $0.00 0lf lf

Total Value Waterline Dedications: $434,575.00

Total Length Water Pipe: 1313

Total ValueSewer Line  Dedications: $74,930.00

Total Length Sewer Pipe: 829

Total Value of Dedications: $509,505.00

lf

lf

Friday, March 1, 2024 Page 1 of 1

brianK
Rectangle



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

 

RESOLUTION MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 

From: Whitney Quarles, Engineering Manager 

Date: March 12, 2024 

Re: Resolution 2024-03.02 – Construction Contract for Helm Street Tank Replacement 

Enclosed for your consideration is the above-referenced resolution.  This resolution 
would authorize the Contractor to proceed with the construction of the Helm Street Tank 
Replacement project. Due to rising costs, the final project cost exceeds the budgeted 
amount of $3.2 million.





 

4460 Brookfield Corporate Drive Suite D, Chantilly, VA 20151 
571-752-6282 

www.wgkconstruction.com 

March 12, 2024 

Rhonda B. English, Deputy Director 
Bedford Regional Water Authority 
1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523 
 
RE: Value Engineering – Helm Street Tank Project 

Dear Ms. English:  

Pursuant to the bid opening and subsequent discussions with Bedford Regional Water Authority (BRWA) 

staff, WGK has developed a list of potential project design modifications to bring the scope and budget 

into alignment. When taken together, the proposed modifications allow us to offer the Authority a 

complete project that is marginally above the stated budget while still meeting the design intent without 

sacrificing functionality and without impact on life cycle cost.  

WGK, along with our project partners, has explored what we believe are reasonable avenues for value 

engineering that we hope provide the necessary cost savings to see the Authority move forward with 

the award of the project. On the following page we have attached the list of proposed value engineering 

modifications with brief descriptions that, if accepted, will allow us to move forward at a lump sum cost 

of $3,360,000.00.  

Not only is this project important to BRWA and its customers, but it is also important to WGK and our 

subcontractors. For WGK, it fits in very well with the timing of projects we will be completing in the area 

that will allow us to allocate the personnel and resources required for the scope of work. Fisher Tank 

Company, our primary subcontractor, has been involved with this project for quite some time. They 

have a thorough understanding of the project and are anxious to see it come to fruition. 

WGK will be available as necessary to discuss the proposed modifications and entertain any ideas that 

BRWA or the Engineer might have as well. Should you have any questions or wish to discuss further, I 

may be reached on my cell at 434-327-8558 or by email at kdrumheller@wgkconstruction.com. 

We look forward to working with the Authority on this important project.     

Sincerely,  

 

Kyle E. Drumheller 
Vice President 
  

mailto:kdrumheller@wgkconstruction.com


 

4460 Brookfield Corporate Drive Suite D, Chantilly, VA 20151 
571-752-6282 

www.wgkconstruction.com 

Proposed Scope Modifications 
 
Tank Scope Revisions: 

• Modify Section 13220 – 2.01 C. Roof lap joints shall be single seal welded. 

• Modify Section 13220 – 2.02 G. A single shell access manhole will be provided. Roof hatches to 
be provided as per contract. 

• Modify Section 13220 – 2.02 H. Handrail will be provided only around roof hatches to provide a 
safe operational area per AWWA Standard.   

• Allow alternative coating system for tank. Delete Hydraflon system in favor of another proven 
and reliable system from Tnemec typical for water storage.  

Total Tank Scope Deduct: $225,000 

 

Site Work Scope Revisions: 

• Decrease width and strata profile of the access drive around the tank. Shall be modified to be 
12’ wide with a compacted subgrade base and 4 inches of 21A aggregate material. 

• Selective demolition of the existing tank slab. Saw cut and remove as necessary a circular 
opening to allow the new tank’s foundation to bear on the grade below the existing tank slab. 
Remainder of existing slab to remain in place. 

• Delete HS20 rating for Altitude Vault hatch. A standard aluminum Bilco style hatch will be 
provided which should be adequate given the bollards protect that hatch from traffic. Bollard 
locations to be agreed to in the field.  

• Bulkhead anchors indicated for the ends of abandoned lines shall be deleted where pressure is 
no longer in line. Mechanically restrained caps / plugs will be provided. 

• BRWA will work with WGK to locate a suitable disposal site(s) for demolished concrete.  

• BRWA to provide materials/equipment required to satisfy marker ball requirement. 

Total Site Work Deduct: $300,000 



 

RESOLUTION 
2024-03.02 

Construction Contract for Helm Street Tank Replacement 
 

At a regular meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors, 
held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Administrative Annex Building on the 19th 
day of March 2024, beginning at 7:00pm: 

WHEREAS, the Bedford Regional Water Authority (the “Authority”) approved Resolution 2021-
11.02 – Town ARPA Agreement (“Resolution”) for the ARPA Agreement dated December 1st, 
2021 (“Agreement”) with the Town of Bedford (“Town”) for the allocation of $4,500,000.00 for the 
sole purposes of all work related to the construction, reconstruction, and rehabilitation of water 
and sewer facilities as described in the Agreement, including the replacement of the Helm Street 
water storage tank; and, 

WHEREAS, the remaining, unspent ARPA funds of $3,418,244.23 are allocated to the scope of 
services and terms for the Helm Street Tank Replacement (“Project”) as defined in the 
Agreement; and, 

WHEREAS, the Authority received a single bid from WGK Construction dated March 5th, 2024 (“Bid”) 
for the construction services for the Project with an initial total lump sum bid amount of 
$3,885,000.00 which has been value engineered and revised to as low as $3,360,000.00 in the 
WGK Value Engineering Proposal (“Proposal”) dated March 12th, 2024; and, 

WHEREAS, the total cost for the Project is estimated to be $3,850,000, to include $218,203 for 
Design Services, $98,080 in Construction Administration Services, up to $3,400,000.00 for 
Construction Services and the remaining funds toward permitting, Special Inspections, other 
services performed outside of the Agreement, and any unforeseen contingency items; and, 

WHEREAS, the Project will be funded through remaining, unspent ARPA Funds, Town Escrow funds 
totaling $162,916.00, and Cash Reserves totaling $268,839.72; and, 

WHEREAS, the Authority has properly advertised to solicit bids for the Project, a copy of the bid opening 
list has been provided to the Board of Directors of the Authority, and the Engineering Manager is 
recommending award to the responsive bidder; and, 

WHEREAS, the Engineering Manager will execute the Contract following the final review and 
approval of the Proposal options; now,  

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Directors does hereby authorize the Engineering 
Manager to execute a contract with WGK Construction, with total construction contract 
expenditures not to exceed $3,400,000.00 for the construction of the Project, working within a 
total project budget of $3,850,000. 

Member ______________________ made a motion to approve this Resolution. 

Member ______________________ made a Second to approve. 

Board Member Votes: ____ Aye ____Nay ____Abstain 
  



 

CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned secretary of the Bedford Regional Water Authority does hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true, complete, and correct Resolution adopted by a vote of a majority of the 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority, present at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority duly called and held March 19, 2024 at which 
a quorum was present and acting throughout, and that the same has not been amended or 
rescinded and is in full force and effect as of the date of the above mentioned meeting. 
  
      _____________________________ 
      Brian M. Key, Secretary, 
(SEAL)      Bedford Regional Water Authority 



EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S  
REPORT 



1723 Falling Creek Road 
Bedford, VA 24523-3137 
(540) 586-7679 (phone) 
(540) 586-5805 (fax) 
www.brwa.com 

Page 1 of 3 

 

RESOLUTION MEMORANDUM 
 

To: BRWA Board of Directors 

From: Brian M. Key, PE - Executive Director 
Date: March 12, 2024 
Re: Resolution 2024-03.03 – County Fair Support 

Per the discussion at the February 20, 2024 board meeting, enclosed for your consideration is 
the above referenced resolution. 

 



 

Page 2 of 3 

RESOLUTION 
2024-03.03 

County Fair Support 

At a regular meeting of the Bedford Regional Water Authority (“Authority”) Board of Directors 
(“Board”), held in the Board Meeting Room at the Authority’s Administrative Annex Building on 
the 19th day of March 2024, beginning at 7:00pm: 

WHEREAS, the 2024 County Fair (“Fair”) is being planned for a weekend in August or 
September, with the location having been selected as the County Farm adjacent to the 
Authority’s office on Falling Creek Road; and, 

WHEREAS, it is recognized by the Board that the County of Bedford (“County”) and the Town of 
Bedford (“Town”) often partner with the Authority for projects, including the provision of 
significant funding for selected projects; and, 

WHEREAS, the Authority would like to support the County and the Town for the benefit of the 
Fair; now, 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board approves of the Authority providing the following to 
support the Fair: 

1) A fire hydrant meter and backflow preventer will be provided and installed on two (2) 
hydrants located on Parcel 147 A 40 which is the County Farm located between the 
Authority’s office complex and the Sherriff’s office complex.  All piping and hoses 
downstream of the backflow preventer devices will be responsibility of parties other than 
the Authority. 

2) The Authority will provide up to twenty thousand (20,000) gallons of water, through the 
hydrant meters mentioned herein, at no cost to the Fair, County, or Town. 

3) The Authority will make the front parking lots at the Authority’s office complex available 
for use by the Fair officials and visitors between the hours of 5:00pm on the Friday the 
Fair opens through 11:59pm on the Sunday the fair ends.  This access is provided with 
the understanding that the Fair will be responsible for any damages to the Authority’s 
property that occurs during the Fair, and that any cleanup needed on the Authority’s 
property due to the Fair will be the responsibility of the Fair officials.  Additionally, access 
to the Authority’s rear fenced parking lot must not be blocked or obstructed at any time 
during the Fair. 

  



 

Page 3 of 3 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Board directs the Executive Director to execute an 
agreement to this effect with a representative of the Fair at least two (2) weeks prior to the 
opening day of the Fair. 

Member ______________________ made a motion to approve this Resolution. 

Member ______________________ made a Second to approve. 

Board Member Votes: ____Aye ____Nay ____Abstain 
 

CERTIFICATION 

The undersigned secretary of the Bedford Regional Water Authority does hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true, complete, and correct Resolution adopted by a vote of a majority of the 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority, present at a regular meeting of the Board of 
Directors of the Bedford Regional Water Authority duly called and held March 19, 2024 at which 
a quorum was present and acting throughout, and that the same has not been amended or 
rescinded and is in full force and effect as of the date of the above mentioned meeting. 

      _____________________________ 
      Brian M. Key, Secretary, 
(SEAL)      Bedford Regional Water Authority 
 


	March 19, 2024 BRWA Board Meeting
	Notes
	Agenda
	Minutes from February 20, 2024 Meeting
	Financial Report
	Financial Statements through month end February 2024
	Customer Service Statistical Summary
	Balance Sheet
	Summary of Revenue and Expenditures
	Cash Flow Analysis

	Summary of March 19, 2024 5pm Finance Committee Meeting

	Operations Report
	Administration Report
	Public Relations Articles
	Resolution 2024-03.01 – Health Insurance

	Deputy Director Report
	Projects Summary
	Resolution 2024-03.02 – Helm Street Tank

	Executive Director's Report
	Resolution 2024-03.03 – County Fair Support




